
 
 

Knox County Board  
Member Packet 

 
Regular Meeting of the Board 

February 25, 2015 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
This packet contains the meeting’s agenda, accompanying 
documentation, and minutes of recent standing committee meetings.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Compiled by Scott G. Erickson 
Knox County Clerk 



KNOX COUNTY COURTHOUSE   200 SOUTH CHERRY STREET   GALESBURG, ILLINOIS 61401-4992 
(309) 345-3815   FAX: (309) 345-3801   WEBSITE:  WWW.KNOXCLERK.ORG 

 

THE COUNTY OF KNOX 
STATE OF ILLINOIS 

 
OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK 

 

 

SCOTT G. ERICKSON 
KNOX COUNTY CLERK 

 
SHIELA PARKIN  DANA MITCHELL 

SARA VARNER    PAM COON 
JANE SMITH 

 

 
 
 
 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE OF REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 
OF THE KNOX COUNTY BOARD ON FEBRUARY 25, 2015 

 
 

In accordance with action taken at its January 28, 2015, regular 

meeting, the Knox County Board ordered that members of the Knox County 

Board will hereby meet in regular session at 6:00 p.m. on February 25, 

2015, at the Knox County Courthouse, 200 South Cherry Street, Second 

Floor Main Courtroom, Galesburg, Illinois. 

Along with this notice is the agenda of matters to be discussed at said 

meeting.  The agenda can also be accessed through our web site at 

www.KnoxClerk.org. 

 

DATED: February 20, 2015            ______________________ 
                    Scott G. Erickson 

Knox County Clerk and 
Ex-Officio Clerk of the Board 

 
 
 



Visit www.KnoxClerk.org for more information Page - 1 

 

Knox County Board 
 

Regular Monthly Meeting – February 2015 
Knox County Courthouse, Galesburg, Illinois 

Main Courtroom, 2nd Floor 
February 25, 2015 

 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
 

Special Events 

   
Opening Ceremonies 
6:00 p.m.  Call to Order (Chairman) 
   

  Roll Call (Clerk) 
   

  Declaration of Quorum (Chairman) 
   

  Proclamation (Sheriff) 
   

  Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of 
America (Chairman) 

   

  Invocation (Captain William Welch of the Salvation Army 
of Galesburg) 

   

  Additions to the Agenda (for discussion only) 
 
Public Comment 
 
Consent Agenda * (R/C) 
Item 1 Approve Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting on January 28, 

2015. 
Item 2 Approve Claims by Members for per diem and mileage for the 

Meeting of February 25, 2015 and other claims for per 
diem from Meetings. 

Item 3 Presentation Sales tax and various taxes for month of November 2014 
in the amounts of $101,335.60 and $21,683.84 and public 
safety tax in the amount of $87,749.80. 

   
Items for the Chairman 
Item 4 Presentation Moment of Silence in Remembrance of Dale Parsons 

(Former County Board Member) 
Item 5 Approve Approve Annual Report from Knox County Health 

Department 
Item 6 Approve R/C Appointment to Elba Salem Fire Protection District of 

Gerald R. Buckman. 
Item 7 Approve R/C Appointment to Galesburg Sanitary District of Jon A. 

Vanier.  



Visit www.KnoxClerk.org for more information Page - 2 

Item 8 Approve R/C Resolution Authorizing Participation in the Illinois 
Emergency Management Mutual Aid System Agreement 
Between the County of Knox and Illinois Emergency 
Services Management Association. 

Item 9 Approve Appointments to Ad Hoc Personnel Policy Committee. 
   
Report – Committee on Finance, Insurance, Treasurer, Judicial, and Clerk 
Item 10 Presentation Monthly Report from Committee. 
Item 11 Approve  Animal Kill Claims for 2014. 
Item 12 Approve R/C Approve Quarterly Invoice from Knox County Area 

Partnership for Economic Development. 
Item 13 Approve R/C IMRF Service Credit Purchase – Jerry Reynolds (Pending 

Information on Financial Impact from IMRF) 
   
Report – Building Committee             
Item 14 Presentation Monthly Report from Committee. 
Item 15 Approve R/C Approve Bids for Renovations for 2nd Floor Courtroom. 
Item 16 Approve R/C Approve Bid for Additional Asbestos Removal for 2nd Floor 

Courtroom. 
   
Report – Committee on Sheriff, Jail, Courthouse, Mary Davis Home, and Animal Control. 
Item 17 Presentation Monthly Report from Committee. 
Item 18 Approve R/C Contract for HVAC, Plumbing, Electrical, Drain Cleaning, 

Fire Protection, and Sheet Metal Fabrication for the County 
Buildings with Mechanical Services Inc. 

   
Report – Committee on Nursing Home, Assessor, Zoning, GIS, and Recorder 
Item 19 Presentation Monthly Report from Committee. 
 
Report – Committee on Highway and Landfill 
Item 20 Presentation Monthly Report from Committee. 
Item 21 Approve R/C Approve Bids for Road District MFT Aggregate Materials – 

Section 15-XX000-00-GM 
Item 22 Approve Bid and Bring Back for Replacement Trailers for Kewanee 

Project (Landfill) 
Item 23 Approve R/C Bid and Bring Back for Replacement of Tile Floor in Landfill 

Administration Building. 
Reports – External Committees Assigned to Board Members 
Item 24 Presentation Knox County Board of Health (Nelson) 
Item 25 Presentation Galesburg Convention and Visitors Bureau (Bondi) 
Item 26 Presentation 9-1-1 Committee (Member Knapp) 
Item 27 Presentation Knox County Area Partnership for Economic Development 
Item 28 Presentation Prairie Hills Resources Board (Johnson) 
Item 29 Presentation United Council of Counties (Davidson) 
Claims Against the County – R/C 
Item 30 Approve R/C Opening of Budget for Line Item Changes. 
Item 31 Approve R/C Approve Budget Line Item Changes to Budget. 
Item 32 Approve R/C Claims against Knox County, Illinois, for the period of       

January 29, 2015 through February 25, 2015 (ordering that 
invoices be accepted and approved and that the County 
Clerk and County Treasurer be authorized and directed to 
issue County Warrants in payment of the bills) 



Visit www.KnoxClerk.org for more information Page - 3 

   
Statements of General Concern 
Item 33 Presentation Statements of General Concern from Board Members 

(Conducted in voting rank order.  No Debate) 
   
Announcements 
Item 34 Presentation The next regular meeting will be held on Wednesday, 

March 25, 2015, 6:00 p.m., at the Knox County 
Courthouse, Galesburg, IL 

   
Closing Ceremonies 
Item 35 Presentation Adjournment of meeting until next scheduled meeting of 

the Board. 
 
* CONSENT AGENDA:  All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the 
Board and will be enacted by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a 
Member or citizen so requests; in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will 
be considered separately. 
 
** Action item to be used only if previous Motion to Remove from Table is approved. 
 
VOTING CHART:  R/C = Roll Call Vote; Voice = Voice Vote; 2/3 = 2/3rds Vote 
 
PLEASE NOTE:  Except for emergency personnel, please turn off all cellular telephones and paging 
devices during the meeting. 

















RESOLUTION NUMBER ________________ 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PARTICIPATION AS A MEMBER IN 
THE ILLINOIS EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT MUTUAL AID 

SYSTEM RESPONSE PURSUANT TO AN 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN KNOX 

COUNTY AND THE ILLINOIS EMERGENCY SERVICES 
MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A 

MUTUAL AID INTERGOVERNMENTAL SERVICE AGREEMENT 
 

 WHEREAS, the County of Knox has approved an Ordinance that 
established an Emergency Management Agency pertaining to appropriate 
functions in case of an emergency; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, it is recognized that at any given time and emergency 
situation may occur that is beyond the capacities of the Knox County Emergency 
Management Agency to deal effectively with in terms of personnel, equipment, 
and material; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, in adopting the Illinois Emergency Management Mutual Aid 
System Intergovernmental Services Agreement, Knox County, as one of the 
Members thereof, hereby expresses its intent to assist a nearby member 
jurisdiction by assigning as appropriate some of its personnel, equipment, or 
material resources to the requesting member as situations allow; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, said Service Agreement is authorized by the Illinois 
Emergency Management Act, Section 3305/13 and pursuant to Ordinances of 
Knox County allowing for the participation in various mutual aid agreements; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the County of Knox to provide as 
much assistance as possible to the residents of Knox County and other Members 
of said Mutual Aid Service Agreement. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Members of the County 
Board of the County of Knox, State of Illinois, that the following be approved and 
executed: 

Section 1:  That the above and foregoing recitals are incorporated as 
findings of fact in this Resolution. 

 
Section 2:  That Knox County, a body politic, may participate as a Member 

of the Illinois Emergency Management Mutual Aid System pursuant to the 
attached Mutual Aid Intergovernmental Agreement which is attached to this 
Resolution hereto and incorporated herein and identified as “Exhibit A”. 



Section 3:  That the Chairman of the Knox County Board be and is hereby 
authorized to execute, on behalf of the County of Knox, said Agreement and that 
the Knox County Clerk is authorized to attest to said Agreement. 
 
 
Passed and adopted this 25th day of February, 2015. 
 
 
       
 
 
 
      _______________________________ 
      Brian Friedrich, Chairman 
      Knox County Board 
 
 
 
ATTEST: __________________________ 
      Scott G. Erickson, County Clerk 
 



































Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�10:47��������������������Knox�County
Bus�date:�02/20/2015������������������������������������Revenue�and�Expense������������������������������������GLRVEX7.L02��Page���1

Setup�by:�Tracey�Bailey

------------------------------|�Selection�Page�|--------------------------------
ID�type............:�A�-�DESCRIPTION
����Report�Name....:�RVEX7�-�Revenue�and�Expense
����Account�Mask...:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
����Date...........:�01/31/2015
����Adj�period.....:�No
����Include�Attrs..:����|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|
����Exclude�Attrs..:����|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|
����Reclass........:�No
����Show�pennies...:�Yes
����Report�zero....:�No



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�10:47��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�02/20/2015������������������������������������Revenue�and�Expense������������������������������������GLRVEX7.L02��Page���1

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�thru�period�ending�01/31/2015
001�COUNTY�FUNDS

������������������������������������������������������������Period�to�date����Year�to�date����Year�to�date������������������Budget
Description�����������������������������������������������������Actual����������Actual�����������Budget������%�Used��������Variance

001-01.420.050-010�FEES�-�SUP�OF�ASSESSMENT����������������������������.00�������������.00����������200.00������.0%���������(200.00)
001-01.440.900-134�REIMB�FOR�APPRAISAL���������������������������������.00�������������.00��������5,000.00������.0%�������(5,000.00)
001-01.490.300-010�SAL�REIMB-SUP�OF�ASSESSMENT��������������������2,582.54��������5,165.08�������32,115.00����16.1%������(26,949.92)
001-01.490.305-010�SAL�REIMB-MAPPER������������������������������������.00�������������.00�������14,460.00������.0%������(14,460.00)
001-20.400.100-000�CURRENT�PROP�TAXES����������������������������������.00�������28,248.46����1,975,050.00�����1.4%���(1,946,801.54)
001-20.400.200-000�CO�SUPPLEMENTAL�SALES�TAX��������������������106,106.61������210,175.29����1,235,000.00����17.0%���(1,024,824.71)
001-20.400.250-000�SALES�TAX�-�ST�OF�IL��������������������������24,043.12�������44,609.01������298,500.00����14.9%�����(253,890.99)
001-20.400.300-000�LOCAL�USE�TAX���������������������������������16,385.28�������33,703.06������164,130.00����20.5%�����(130,426.94)
001-20.400.400-000�REPLACEMENT�TAX�������������������������������86,515.84������112,471.09������591,713.29����19.0%�����(479,242.20)
001-20.410.200-040�LIQUOR�LICENSE-CO�CLK�������������������������������.00�������������.00�������34,700.00������.0%������(34,700.00)
001-20.410.210-040�VIDEO�GAMBLING�LICENSE�FEE��������������������������.00�������������.00����������500.00������.0%���������(500.00)
001-20.420.000-075�PUBLIC�DEFENDER�FEES���������������������������2,453.12��������4,595.50�������55,000.00�����8.4%������(50,404.50)
001-20.420.000-086�GIS�FEES���������������������������������������3,762.00��������9,369.00�������85,850.00����10.9%������(76,481.00)
001-20.420.000-185�INTERSTATE�TRANSFER�FEES����������������������������.00�������������.00��������1,000.00������.0%�������(1,000.00)
001-20.420.050-020�FEES-BAL�OFF�ACCT-CIR�CLK���������������������15,975.55�������32,654.79������285,000.00����11.5%�����(252,345.21)
001-20.420.050-040�FEES�-�CO�CLERK��������������������������������5,811.99�������21,344.05�������74,000.00����28.8%������(52,655.95)
001-20.420.050-055�FEES�-�CO�CORONER������������������������������4,950.00��������5,150.00�������18,000.00����28.6%������(12,850.00)
001-20.420.050-079�DRUG�PROSECUTION�FEES��������������������������2,500.00��������9,200.00�������88,000.00����10.5%������(78,800.00)
001-20.420.050-080�FEES��-�CO�RECORDER���������������������������21,906.75�������57,125.00������550,000.00����10.4%�����(492,875.00)
001-20.420.050-086�GIS�SERVICE�FEES������������������������������������.00�������������.00��������3,000.00������.0%�������(3,000.00)
001-20.420.050-087�RHSP�COUNTY�FEE�������������������������������������.00�������������.00��������4,500.00������.0%�������(4,500.00)
001-20.420.050-120�FEES�-�CO�TREASURER������������������������������485.40������172,449.38������150,000.00���115.0%�������22,449.38
001-20.420.150-040�CO.�CLK�FDS�OF�OTHERS��������������������������2,274.16��������2,724.67�������14,000.00����19.5%������(11,275.33)
001-20.420.200-020�FINES�&�FEES�-�CIR�CK�������������������������14,190.27�������24,528.07������240,000.00����10.2%�����(215,471.93)
001-20.420.200-024�CIR�CLK�ADMINSTRATION�FEE������������������������698.00��������1,123.00��������8,000.00����14.0%�������(6,877.00)
001-20.420.200-025�FEES�-�DOC.�STORAGE����������������������������4,336.00��������7,370.66�������52,000.00����14.2%������(44,629.34)
001-20.420.210-020�%�TRAFFIC�DIST.�������������������������������11,305.54�������19,035.33������145,000.00����13.1%�����(125,964.67)
001-20.420.400-000�NSF�CHECK�CHARGES�����������������������������������.00�������������.00�����������25.00������.0%����������(25.00)
001-20.420.400-070�BAD�CHECK�RESTITUION��������������������������������.00�������������.00����������200.00������.0%���������(200.00)
001-20.420.500-080�GIS�RECORDER�FEES��������������������������������418.00��������1,041.00�������10,000.00����10.4%�������(8,959.00)
001-20.420.500-087�RHSP�RECORDER�FEE��������������������������������195.00����������493.00��������4,500.00����11.0%�������(4,007.00)
001-20.420.550-072�HOUSE�BILL�1391�FEES���������������������������1,958.50��������3,586.50�������23,000.00����15.6%������(19,413.50)
001-20.420.550-171�HENDERSON�CO�HOUSE�BILL���������������������������36.00�����������36.00����������800.00�����4.5%���������(764.00)
001-20.420.550-172�WARREN�CO�HOUSE�BILL�1391�FEES�������������������814.71��������1,470.49�������13,000.00����11.3%������(11,529.51)
001-20.420.650-070�FEES-ST.�ATTY����������������������������������1,332.98��������2,519.74�������22,000.00����11.5%������(19,480.26)
001-20.420.650-072�ST�ATTY�PLEA�FEES�����������������������������������.00�������������.00��������3,600.00������.0%�������(3,600.00)
001-20.420.650-171�HENDERSON�CO�PLEA�FEES������������������������������.00����������500.00����������200.00���250.0%����������300.00
001-20.420.650-172�WARREN�CO�PLEA�FEES������������������������������700.00��������1,000.00��������2,000.00����50.0%�������(1,000.00)
001-20.420.655-069�DRUG�FORFEITURE�������������������������������������.00��������1,516.76��������7,000.00����21.7%�������(5,483.24)
001-20.420.900-000�CABLE�TV�FRANCHISE�FEES������������������������5,368.41��������5,368.41�������32,000.00����16.8%������(26,631.59)
001-20.420.900-020�ARRESTEES�MEDICAL�COSTS�FEES���������������������503.00����������978.00��������8,500.00����11.5%�������(7,522.00)
001-20.420.900-072�GBURG�COMMUNITY�FOUNDATION��������������������������.00�������������.00��������3,000.00������.0%�������(3,000.00)
001-20.420.900-172�WARREN�CO�UNITED�WAY��������������������������������.00�������������.00��������3,500.00������.0%�������(3,500.00)
001-20.420.905-072�KNOX�CO�UNITED�WAY����������������������������������.00�������������.00��������2,600.00������.0%�������(2,600.00)



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�10:47��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�02/20/2015������������������������������������Revenue�and�Expense������������������������������������GLRVEX7.L02��Page���2

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�thru�period�ending�01/31/2015
001�COUNTY�FUNDS

������������������������������������������������������������Period�to�date����Year�to�date����Year�to�date������������������Budget
Description�����������������������������������������������������Actual����������Actual�����������Budget������%�Used��������Variance

001-20.430.200-000�INT�ON�INVESTMENTS���������������������������������2.24����������135.76����������500.00����27.2%���������(364.24)
001-20.430.200-020�INT�ON�INVEST-ARRESTEES�MEDICL����������������������.02�������������.04������������2.00�����2.0%�����������(1.96)
001-20.430.200-024�INT�EARNED�-�CIR�CLK�ADMIN�CK����������������������5.62�����������11.09�����������72.00����15.4%����������(60.91)
001-20.430.200-025�INT�ON�INVEST-CT�DOC.�����������������������������15.95�����������32.40����������330.00�����9.8%���������(297.60)
001-20.430.200-026�INT�ON�INVEST-CT�IMPR.�����������������������������1.16������������2.32�����������20.00����11.6%����������(17.68)
001-20.430.200-027�INT�ON�INVEST-CT.�SEC.������������������������������.37�������������.45�����������10.00�����4.5%�����������(9.55)
001-20.430.200-069�INT�EARNED-DRUG�FORFEITURE��������������������������.91������������1.76�����������20.00�����8.8%����������(18.24)
001-20.430.900-072�MISC�REVENUE-CHILD�ADV�������������������������2,500.00��������2,500.00��������2,000.00���125.0%����������500.00
001-20.440.000-020�UNCLAIMED�BAIL�BOND���������������������������������.00�������������.00����������424.90������.0%���������(424.90)
001-20.440.100-000�STATE�INCOME�TAX�����������������������������102,305.61������188,921.21������920,000.00����20.5%�����(731,078.79)
001-20.440.200-000�VIDEO�GAMBLING�INCOME�TAX����������������������2,474.62��������5,121.62�������24,000.00����21.3%������(18,878.38)
001-20.440.200-045�HAVA�GRANT������������������������������������������.00�������29,194.00�������������.00������.0%�������29,194.00
001-20.440.200-072�NATL�CHILDRENS�ALLIANCE�GRANT�����������������������.00�������������.00��������9,000.00������.0%�������(9,000.00)
001-20.440.300-025�STATE�REIMB-DOC�STORAGE�����������������������������.00��������2,469.00�������10,000.00����24.7%�������(7,531.00)
001-20.440.300-040�REIMB-ELECTION�EXPENSE������������������������������.00��������5,580.00��������6,000.00����93.0%���������(420.00)
001-20.440.300-045�HAVA�SUB-GRANT��������������������������������������.00�������������.00�������29,194.00������.0%������(29,194.00)
001-20.440.300-072�CHILD�ADVOCACY�CTR�GRANT�����������������������9,435.00�������16,935.00�������67,740.00����25.0%������(50,805.00)
001-20.440.300-106�ST�GRANT�&�REIM�-�VIP�������������������������������.00�������������.00�������25,630.00������.0%������(25,630.00)
001-20.440.300-174�VCVA�GRANT������������������������������������������.00�������������.00�������20,000.00������.0%������(20,000.00)
001-20.440.305-040�DEATH�SURCHARGE�GRANT�������������������������������.00�������������.00��������3,000.00������.0%�������(3,000.00)
001-20.440.305-045�IVRS�GRANT�REVENUE����������������������������������.00�������������.00��������6,000.00������.0%�������(6,000.00)
001-20.440.310-072�VCVA�GRANT�������������������������������������5,000.00��������5,000.00�������������.00������.0%��������5,000.00
001-20.460.900-000�MISC-CURRENT�REVENUE�����������������������������413.35��������1,614.83��������6,000.00����26.9%�������(4,385.17)
001-20.480.000-072�TRANS�IN�-�FRIENDS����������������������������������.00�������������.00��������8,000.00������.0%�������(8,000.00)
001-20.480.000-087�TRANSFER�IN�RESERVES��������������������������������.00�������������.00��������8,000.00������.0%�������(8,000.00)
001-20.480.000-173�TRANS�IN�RESERVES�����������������������������������.00�������������.00��������2,000.00������.0%�������(2,000.00)
001-20.480.000-194�TRANS�IN�OTHER�FDS-IT�������������������������������.00�������������.00�������36,204.00������.0%������(36,204.00)
001-20.480.015-030�TRANS�IN-ANNUAL�SUP�MAINT���������������������������.00�������������.00�������21,000.00������.0%������(21,000.00)
001-20.480.025-000�TRANS�IN-ARRESTEE�MEDICAL���������������������������.00�������������.00��������5,000.00������.0%�������(5,000.00)
001-20.480.025-025�TRANS�IN-CT.�DOCUMENT�������������������������������.00�������������.00�������58,985.50������.0%������(58,985.50)
001-20.480.026-026�TRANS�IN�-�CT�IMPROV.�������������������������������.00�������������.00�������65,000.00������.0%������(65,000.00)
001-20.480.029-000�TRANS�IN�INDEMNITY����������������������������������.00�������������.00�������20,000.00������.0%������(20,000.00)
001-20.480.029-029�TRANS�IN�FROM�SALE�IN�ERROR�������������������������.00�������������.00�������10,000.00������.0%������(10,000.00)
001-20.480.036-000�TRANS�IN-TORT�STOP�LOSS�����������������������18,080.33�������18,080.33������110,000.00����16.4%������(91,919.67)
001-20.480.042-000�TRANS�IN�-�PUBLIC�SAFETY����������������������������.00�������������.00��������1,000.00������.0%�������(1,000.00)
001-20.480.046-000�TRANS�IN-CONT�FD�����������������������������293,160.38������293,160.38������976,250.03����30.0%�����(683,089.65)
001-20.480.072-072�TRANS�IN�RESERVES-CAC�������������������������������.00�������������.00�������20,000.00������.0%������(20,000.00)
001-20.480.079-069�TRANS�FROM�DRUG�PROS.�������������������������������.00�������16,229.48�������16,229.48���100.0%�������������.00
001-20.480.172-172�TRANS�IN�RESERVES�����������������������������������.00�������������.00��������7,000.00������.0%�������(7,000.00)
001-20.480.205-080�TRANS�IN�-GIS�RECORDER������������������������������.00�������������.00�������12,000.00������.0%������(12,000.00)
001-20.480.205-086�TRANS�IN-LIABILITY�GIS������������������������������.00�������������.00�������75,000.00������.0%������(75,000.00)
001-20.490.100-000�UCCI�REIMB.�����������������������������������������.00��������2,200.00��������2,200.00���100.0%�������������.00
001-20.490.100-055�REIMB�FOR�AUTOPSIES���������������������������������.00�������������.00��������3,200.00������.0%�������(3,200.00)
001-20.490.100-120�REIMB�ADMIN�FEE-TREAS�������������������������������.00�������������.00�������10,000.00������.0%������(10,000.00)



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�10:47��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�02/20/2015������������������������������������Revenue�and�Expense������������������������������������GLRVEX7.L02��Page���3

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�thru�period�ending�01/31/2015
001�COUNTY�FUNDS

������������������������������������������������������������Period�to�date����Year�to�date����Year�to�date������������������Budget
Description�����������������������������������������������������Actual����������Actual�����������Budget������%�Used��������Variance

001-20.490.300-070�SAL�REIMB-ST�ATTY�����������������������������12,056.42�������24,112.84������145,000.00����16.6%�����(120,887.16)
001-20.490.300-075�SAL�REIMB�-�PUB�DEFNDR������������������������������.00�������16,649.22�������99,910.00����16.7%������(83,260.78)
001-20.490.305-070�SAL�REIMB-ASST�ST�ATTY������������������������������.00�������������.00��������4,000.00������.0%�������(4,000.00)
001-20.490.350-250�TITLE�IV-D-PUBLIC�AID��������������������������9,612.89�������28,810.14������112,473.00����25.6%������(83,662.86)
001-20.490.900-000�FUEL�REIMB������������������������������������������.00�������11,710.03������150,000.00�����7.8%�����(138,289.97)
001-40.420.200-027�CRT�SEC.�FEES-CIR�CLK��������������������������8,375.10�������14,424.86������105,000.00����13.7%������(90,575.14)
001-40.420.205-100�SHERIFF�ADMIN/ORDINANCE�FEE��������������������1,650.00��������3,945.00��������7,000.00����56.4%�������(3,055.00)
001-40.420.205-146�COURT�SERVICES�FEES����������������������������3,216.24��������5,794.34�������55,000.00����10.5%������(49,205.66)
001-40.420.550-089�ARTICLE�36�REV��������������������������������������.00�������������.00��������3,000.00������.0%�������(3,000.00)
001-40.420.550-100�FINES�&�FEES-SHERIFF���������������������������4,551.16��������7,318.16�������70,000.00����10.5%������(62,681.84)
001-40.420.550-115�FINES/FEES-IN-HOME�MONITOR��������������������������.00�������������.00��������4,500.00������.0%�������(4,500.00)
001-40.420.550-900�MOTOR�VEHICLE�IMPOUND�FEE����������������������2,000.00��������3,500.00�������15,000.00����23.3%������(11,500.00)
001-40.420.575-100�INMATE�FEES��������������������������������������157.00����������924.00�������12,000.00�����7.7%������(11,076.00)
001-40.420.600-100�SHERIFF�SALE�FEES������������������������������3,600.00��������7,800.00�������40,000.00����19.5%������(32,200.00)
001-40.420.625-100�JAIL�PHONE�FEES�������������������������������������.00����������334.35�������10,000.00�����3.3%�������(9,665.65)
001-40.420.625-129�CO�INMATE�PHONE�CARD�REV�������������������������392.32��������3,088.77�������60,000.00�����5.1%������(56,911.23)
001-40.420.630-129�CO�INMATE�CIGARETTES��������������������������������.00�������������.00�������13,000.00������.0%������(13,000.00)
001-40.420.900-100�INMATE�MEDICAL�FEE����������������������������������.00�������������.00��������1,000.00������.0%�������(1,000.00)
001-40.420.900-123�DUI�REVENUE��������������������������������������390.00��������1,390.00��������8,000.00����17.4%�������(6,610.00)
001-40.420.900-124�VEHICLE�REPLACEMENT�REVENUE����������������������240.00����������380.00�������10,000.00�����3.8%�������(9,620.00)
001-40.420.900-128�DRUG�OFT�REVENUE�������������������������������3,776.24��������3,776.24��������3,000.00���125.9%����������776.24
001-40.420.900-900�FOREITED�MOTOR�VEH�IMPOUND�FEE����������������10,000.00�������10,000.00�������24,000.00����41.7%������(14,000.00)
001-40.430.200-089�INTEREST�EARNED�������������������������������������.03�������������.06������������2.00�����3.0%�����������(1.94)
001-40.430.200-093�INT�EARNED-KCSD�CHAPLAIN����������������������������.02�������������.04������������2.00�����2.0%�����������(1.96)
001-40.430.200-123�INT�EARNED-SHERIFF�DUI������������������������������.25�������������.48������������3.00����16.0%�����������(2.52)
001-40.430.200-124�INT�EARNED-VEHICLE�REPLACEMENT����������������������.08�������������.15������������3.00�����5.0%�����������(2.85)
001-40.430.200-128�INT�EARNED-SHERIFF�DRUG�FORF������������������������.10�������������.16������������1.00����16.0%������������(.84)
001-40.430.200-129�INT�EARNED-CO�INMATE�������������������������������2.11������������4.23�����������40.00����10.6%����������(35.77)
001-40.430.200-900�INTEREST�EARNED�������������������������������������.32�������������.63������������3.00����21.0%�����������(2.37)
001-40.440.000-100�SS�BENEFITS�COLLECTIONS��������������������������800.00����������800.00��������2,000.00����40.0%�������(1,200.00)
001-40.440.200-094�S'IFF�TOTAL�STATION�GRANT���������������������������.00�������������.00�������10,000.00������.0%������(10,000.00)
001-40.440.200-138�JAG�GRANT�REV���������������������������������������.00�������������.00�������11,000.00������.0%������(11,000.00)
001-40.440.200-147�OCDETF�GRANT�REV������������������������������������.00�������������.00��������5,000.00������.0%�������(5,000.00)
001-40.440.300-100�STATE�REIMB�DELIVERY�OF�FELONS�������������������259.00����������874.65��������5,000.00����17.5%�������(4,125.35)
001-40.440.300-118�IL�TRAIL�GRANT�PROGRAM�REVENUE����������������������.00�������������.00�������14,000.00������.0%������(14,000.00)
001-40.440.300-127�TOBACCO�GRANT�REVENUE�������������������������������.00�������������.00��������3,500.00������.0%�������(3,500.00)
001-40.440.500-102�REIMB�SCHOOL�RESOURCE�OFFICER�����������������������.00�������������.00�������11,000.00������.0%������(11,000.00)
001-40.440.600-100�HOUSING�FED�INMATES���������������������������������.00�������18,361.00������600,000.00�����3.1%�����(581,639.00)
001-40.440.700-100�HOUSING�OTHER�CO�INMATES����������������������������.00�������������.00��������5,000.00������.0%�������(5,000.00)
001-40.440.900-100�MILEAGE�REIMB-FED�PRISONERS�������������������������.00��������1,157.36�������������.00������.0%��������1,157.36
001-40.460.000-100�INMATE�HOUSING�FEE�����������������������������1,588.61��������2,760.64�������15,000.00����18.4%������(12,239.36)
001-40.460.900-093�CHAPLAIN�REVENUE������������������������������������.00�������������.00����������200.00������.0%���������(200.00)
001-40.460.900-114�TOWN�CONTRACTS��������������������������������������.00�������������.00�������22,600.00������.0%������(22,600.00)
001-40.460.900-129�CO�INMATE�COMMISSARY�REV�����������������������2,708.18��������6,458.81������130,000.00�����5.0%�����(123,541.19)



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�10:47��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�02/20/2015������������������������������������Revenue�and�Expense������������������������������������GLRVEX7.L02��Page���4

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�thru�period�ending�01/31/2015
001�COUNTY�FUNDS

������������������������������������������������������������Period�to�date����Year�to�date����Year�to�date������������������Budget
Description�����������������������������������������������������Actual����������Actual�����������Budget������%�Used��������Variance

001-40.470.900-159�K-9�PROGRAM�����������������������������������81,571.00�������81,571.00�������81,571.00���100.0%�������������.00
001-40.480.000-093�TRANS�IN�RESERVES�����������������������������������.00�������������.00����������800.00������.0%���������(800.00)
001-40.480.000-128�TRANS�IN-DRUG�OFT�����������������������������������.00�������������.00����������700.00������.0%���������(700.00)
001-40.480.000-900�TRANS�IN�RESERVES�����������������������������������.00�������������.00��������5,500.00������.0%�������(5,500.00)
001-40.480.035-100�TRANS�IN�RESERVES�����������������������������������.00�������������.00��������3,000.00������.0%�������(3,000.00)
001-40.480.123-123�TRANS�IN-SHERIFF�DUI��������������������������������.00�������������.00��������2,000.00������.0%�������(2,000.00)
001-40.480.129-129�TRANS�IN�RES-CO�INMATE������������������������������.00�������������.00��������7,000.00������.0%�������(7,000.00)
001-40.490.100-100�REIMB-DEPUTY�SCHOOLING������������������������������.00�������������.00��������7,000.00������.0%�������(7,000.00)
001-41.490.500-099�REIM�-�EMER.�MGMT������������������������������6,143.70��������6,143.70�������28,766.86����21.4%������(22,623.16)
001-65.420.050-130�COPY�FEES�-�ZONING����������������������������������.00�������������.00�����������50.00������.0%����������(50.00)
001-65.420.550-130�ADMINISTRATIVE�FEES���������������������������������.00�������������.00��������2,400.00������.0%�������(2,400.00)
001-65.460.000-130�SUBDIVISION�PLATS-FEES���������������������������613.60����������882.80��������3,000.00����29.4%�������(2,117.20)
001-65.460.100-130�BUILDING�PERMITS���������������������������������548.00��������3,206.60�������40,000.00�����8.0%������(36,793.40)
001-65.460.500-130�REZONING/VARIOUS�FEES�������������������������������.00�������������.00��������6,000.00������.0%�������(6,000.00)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Revenue����������������������������������������������925,256.70����1,672,921.27���10,831,680.06����15.4%���(9,158,758.79)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

001-01.510.175-010�SUP�OF�ASSESSMENTS�����������������������������7,411.17�������12,352.03�������64,230.22����19.2%�������51,878.19
001-01.510.200-010�PERMANENT�-�ASSESSMNT�������������������������10,972.50�������18,260.55�������95,770.00����19.1%�������77,509.45
001-01.510.500-134�PER�DIEM-BD�OF�REVIEW����������������������������850.00����������850.00��������5,100.00����16.7%��������4,250.00
001-01.510.550-010�MILEAGE�-�ASSESSMENT��������������������������������.00�����������53.64��������2,000.00�����2.7%��������1,946.36
001-01.510.550-134�MILEAGE-BD�OF�REVIEW�����������������������������135.52����������135.52����������200.00����67.8%�����������64.48
001-01.560.000-134�APPRAISAL�RESERVE�����������������������������������.00�������������.00��������9,400.00������.0%��������9,400.00
001-01.560.500-010�PRINT�&�ADS�-�ASSESSMT������������������������������.00�������������.00�������21,200.00������.0%�������21,200.00
001-01.560.500-134�PRINT�&�ADS-BD�OF�REVIEW����������������������������.00�������������.00��������1,500.00������.0%��������1,500.00
001-01.580.560-134�TRAIN/SUPPLY-BD�REVIEW������������������������������.00����������235.20����������600.00����39.2%����������364.80
001-01.580.600-010�TRAVEL�EXP-ASSESSMENT����������������������������300.00����������390.00��������6,000.00�����6.5%��������5,610.00
001-01.590.000-010�CONTRACTUAL�SERVICES�����������������������������840.00��������3,719.50�������19,000.00����19.6%�������15,280.50
001-01.610.000-010�BOOKS�-�ASSESSMENT����������������������������������.00�������������.00����������450.00������.0%����������450.00
001-01.670.000-010�MOTOR�VEHICLE�SUPPLIES������������������������������.00�������������.00����������300.00������.0%����������300.00
001-01.675.000-010�OFF.�SUPPLIES�-�ASSESSMENT�����������������������313.34����������750.77��������4,000.00����18.8%��������3,249.23
001-01.750.000-010�EQUIPMENT�REPLACEMENT�������������������������������.00�������������.00��������4,000.00������.0%��������4,000.00
001-10.560.500-000�PRINT�&�ADV�-�CRTHSE��������������������������������.00�������������.00����������500.00������.0%����������500.00
001-10.560.600-000�LEGAL�NOTICES-CTHSE����������������������������1,057.14��������1,700.64��������6,000.00����28.3%��������4,299.36
001-10.570.000-000�POSTAGE�-�COURTHOUSE���������������������������8,031.57�������18,623.12�������85,000.00����21.9%�������66,376.88
001-10.570.500-000�UTILITIES�-�CTHSE/ANNEX������������������������5,639.93�������10,637.89�������70,000.00����15.2%�������59,362.11
001-10.580.000-000�TELEPHONE�-�CRTHSE/ANNEX�����������������������1,909.54��������3,800.45�������40,000.00�����9.5%�������36,199.55
001-10.580.200-000�UCCI�DUES�(UNITED�CO�COUNCIL)�����������������������.00����������440.00����������440.00���100.0%�������������.00
001-10.580.580-000�WASTE�REMOVAL-CRTHSE��������������������������������.00�������������.00��������2,500.00������.0%��������2,500.00
001-10.610.000-000�BOOKS�-�COURTHOUSE����������������������������������.00�������������.00����������500.00������.0%����������500.00
001-10.660.010-000�BLDNG�MAINT�&�MAT-CRTHSE�������������������������705.69��������1,159.45�������35,000.00�����3.3%�������33,840.55
001-10.670.000-000�COUNTY�VEHICLES�������������������������������������.00�������������.00��������2,000.00������.0%��������2,000.00
001-10.675.000-000�OFFICE�SUPPLIES�������������������������������������.00��������1,108.72�������16,000.00�����6.9%�������14,891.28



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�10:47��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�02/20/2015������������������������������������Revenue�and�Expense������������������������������������GLRVEX7.L02��Page���5

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�thru�period�ending�01/31/2015
001�COUNTY�FUNDS

������������������������������������������������������������Period�to�date����Year�to�date����Year�to�date������������������Budget
Description�����������������������������������������������������Actual����������Actual�����������Budget������%�Used��������Variance

001-10.675.000-104�OFFICE�SUPPLIES-CT�SEC.���������������������������35.02����������309.46��������3,000.00����10.3%��������2,690.54
001-10.690.000-000�EQUIP/BLDG�MAINT-ANNEX����������������������������55.75����������166.25��������4,000.00�����4.2%��������3,833.75
001-10.750.000-000�EQUIP.�REPLACE�CRTHSE�������������������������������.00�������������.00�������30,000.00������.0%�������30,000.00
001-10.750.500-000�COMPUTER/SOFTWARE-CRTHOUSE��������������������36,142.82�������36,252.82�������65,000.00����55.8%�������28,747.18
001-15.510.200-110�PERMANENT-REG�SUPT�SCHL������������������������1,640.76��������3,374.66�������22,295.00����15.1%�������18,920.34
001-15.510.300-110�PARTTIME/TRUANT-REG�SUPT�SCHL�����������������������.00�������������.00����������800.00������.0%����������800.00
001-15.510.470-110�VACATION�PAY�-�REGIONAL�SUPT������������������������.00�������������.00����������900.00������.0%����������900.00
001-15.510.500-110�MEETING�EXP-REG�SUPT�SCHL������������������������102.17����������834.79��������6,500.00����12.8%��������5,665.21
001-15.560.500-110�PRINT/ADS�-�REG�SUPT��������������������������������.00�������������.00����������500.00������.0%����������500.00
001-15.580.200-110�DUES/SUBSCPT-REG�SUPT�SCHL���������������������2,357.00��������2,357.00��������3,100.00����76.0%����������743.00
001-15.580.400-110�MAINT�EQUIP-REG�SUPT�SCHL������������������������248.62����������248.62��������3,500.00�����7.1%��������3,251.38
001-15.580.560-110�TRAINING�-�REG�SUPT���������������������������������.00�������������.00����������250.00������.0%����������250.00
001-15.610.000-110�BOOKS�-�REG�SUP�SCHLS�������������������������������.00�������������.00����������100.00������.0%����������100.00
001-15.675.000-110�OFF�SUPPLS�-�REG�SUPT�����������������������������70.98����������440.90��������1,500.00����29.4%��������1,059.10
001-15.750.000-110�EQUIP�REPLCMNT-REG�SUPT�����������������������������.00�������������.00��������4,500.00������.0%��������4,500.00
001-20.510.100-020�CIRCUIT�CLERK����������������������������������7,411.17�������12,352.03�������64,230.22����19.2%�������51,878.19
001-20.510.100-040�COUNTY�CLERK�����������������������������������7,411.17�������12,352.03�������64,230.22����19.2%�������51,878.19
001-20.510.100-055�COUNTY�CORONER���������������������������������4,030.59��������6,717.87�������34,932.00����19.2%�������28,214.13
001-20.510.100-070�KNOX�CO�STATES�ATTY���������������������������19,212.45�������32,020.85������166,508.00����19.2%������134,487.15
001-20.510.100-080�COUNTY�RECORDER��������������������������������5,823.21��������9,705.53�������50,468.00����19.2%�������40,762.47
001-20.510.100-100�COUNTY�SHERIFF���������������������������������8,878.08�������14,797.04�������76,943.60����19.2%�������62,146.56
001-20.510.100-120�COUNTY�TREASURER�������������������������������7,411.17�������12,352.03�������64,230.22����19.2%�������51,878.19
001-20.510.100-190�CO.�BD�CHAIRMAN�SAL����������������������������1,000.00��������1,000.00��������6,000.00����16.7%��������5,000.00
001-20.510.175-072�DIRECTOR�-�CHILD�ADV���������������������������5,192.28��������8,653.80�������45,000.00����19.2%�������36,346.20
001-20.510.175-079�DRUG�PROSECUTOR�������������������������������������.00�������������.00�������52,000.00������.0%�������52,000.00
001-20.510.175-250�ADMIN-PUBLIC�AID�ATTY��������������������������7,268.28�������12,113.98�������63,379.00����19.1%�������51,265.02
001-20.510.200-020�PERMANENT�-�CIR�CLK���������������������������44,305.17�������73,843.32������389,049.09����19.0%������315,205.77
001-20.510.200-025�PERM-CRT�DOC�STORAGE��������������������������12,422.34�������20,704.31������106,315.50����19.5%�������85,611.19
001-20.510.200-040�PERMANENT�-�CO�CLERK��������������������������12,609.18�������20,991.94������109,500.00����19.2%�������88,508.06
001-20.510.200-045�PERMANENT�-�ELECTIONS��������������������������3,557.40��������5,920.25�������30,832.00����19.2%�������24,911.75
001-20.510.200-070�PERMANENT�-�ST�ATTY���������������������������42,854.97�������69,279.36������313,161.00����22.1%������243,881.64
001-20.510.200-072�PERMANENT�-�CHILD�ADV��������������������������3,371.51��������5,509.97�������28,000.00����19.7%�������22,490.03
001-20.510.200-080�PERMANENT�-�CO�RECRDR��������������������������9,414.30�������15,667.75�������82,000.00����19.1%�������66,332.25
001-20.510.200-086�PERMANENT�-�GIS��������������������������������4,873.74��������8,123.05�������42,239.23����19.2%�������34,116.18
001-20.510.200-106�PERMANENT�-�VIP��������������������������������2,971.68��������4,952.85�������26,000.00����19.0%�������21,047.15
001-20.510.200-120�PERMANENT�-�CO�TREAS��������������������������21,210.00�������35,408.10������165,000.00����21.5%������129,591.90
001-20.510.200-194�PERMANENT�-�IT���������������������������������6,736.27��������9,368.35�������63,918.26����14.7%�������54,549.91
001-20.510.200-250�PERMANENT-PUBLIC�AID���������������������������3,136.56��������5,221.00�������27,375.16����19.1%�������22,154.16
001-20.510.300-040�PARTTIME�-�CO�CLK�����������������������������������.00�������������.00����������500.00������.0%����������500.00
001-20.510.300-055�PARTTIME�-�CO�CORONER��������������������������1,340.00��������1,340.00��������8,120.00����16.5%��������6,780.00
001-20.510.300-070�PARTTIME�-�ST�ATTY�����������������������������1,217.00��������2,303.75��������5,000.00����46.1%��������2,696.25
001-20.510.300-072�PARTTIME�-�CHILD�ADV������������������������������80.00�����������80.00��������1,000.00�����8.0%����������920.00
001-20.510.300-086�PT�MAPPER-TRANS�TO�ASMENT���������������������������.00�������������.00�������14,460.00������.0%�������14,460.00
001-20.510.300-120�PARTTIME�-�CO�TREAS���������������������������������.00�������������.00��������3,000.00������.0%��������3,000.00



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�10:47��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�02/20/2015������������������������������������Revenue�and�Expense������������������������������������GLRVEX7.L02��Page���6

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�thru�period�ending�01/31/2015
001�COUNTY�FUNDS

������������������������������������������������������������Period�to�date����Year�to�date����Year�to�date������������������Budget
Description�����������������������������������������������������Actual����������Actual�����������Budget������%�Used��������Variance

001-20.510.300-171�PARTTIME-HENDERSON�CO�CAC���������������������������.00�������������.00����������500.00������.0%����������500.00
001-20.510.300-172�PARTTIME-WARREN�������������������������������������.00����������200.00����������500.00����40.0%����������300.00
001-20.510.300-173�PT�CAC�PREVENTION��������������������������������100.00����������100.00��������1,500.00�����6.7%��������1,400.00
001-20.510.300-174�PARTTIME��������������������������������������������.00�������������.00�������17,800.00������.0%�������17,800.00
001-20.510.300-419�PARTTIME-JJC�����������������������������������1,657.20��������2,758.00�������14,154.00����19.5%�������11,396.00
001-20.510.500-055�MONTHLY�-�CO�CORONER���������������������������1,863.40��������1,863.40�������11,973.00����15.6%�������10,109.60
001-20.510.500-190�PER�DIEM�-�CO�BOARD������������������������������489.16����������864.16��������8,000.00����10.8%��������7,135.84
001-20.510.550-190�MILEAGE�-�CO�BOARD�������������������������������138.36����������150.54��������2,000.00�����7.5%��������1,849.46
001-20.530.100-072�FICA�CO�SHARE-CHILD�ADVOCACY������������������������.00�������������.00��������5,906.00������.0%��������5,906.00
001-20.530.100-079�FICA�CO�SHARE�DURG�PROSECUTION����������������������.00�������������.00��������3,978.00������.0%��������3,978.00
001-20.530.100-106�FICA�CO�SHARE-VIP�����������������������������������.00�������������.00��������1,800.00������.0%��������1,800.00
001-20.530.100-174�FICA�CO�SHARE-VCVA�GRANT����������������������������.00�������������.00��������1,362.00������.0%��������1,362.00
001-20.530.100-250�FICA�CO�SHARE-PUBLC�AID�����������������������������.00�������������.00��������6,902.00������.0%��������6,902.00
001-20.530.150-072�IMRF�CO�SHARE-CHILD�ADVOCACY������������������������.00�������������.00��������8,600.00������.0%��������8,600.00
001-20.530.150-079�IMRF�CO�SHARE�DRUG�PROSECUTION����������������������.00�������������.00��������4,977.00������.0%��������4,977.00
001-20.530.150-106�IMRF�CO�SHARE-VIP�����������������������������������.00�������������.00��������2,500.00������.0%��������2,500.00
001-20.530.150-174�IMRF�CO�SHARE�-�VCVA�GRANT��������������������������.00�������������.00����������838.00������.0%����������838.00
001-20.530.150-250�IMRF�CO�SHARE-PUBLC�AID�����������������������������.00�������������.00�������10,600.00������.0%�������10,600.00
001-20.530.160-072�UNEMPL�CO�SHARE-CHLD�ADVOCACY�����������������������.00�������������.00����������760.00������.0%����������760.00
001-20.530.160-079�UNEMPLOYMENT����������������������������������������.00�������������.00����������353.00������.0%����������353.00
001-20.530.160-106�UNEMPL�CO�SHARE-VIP���������������������������������.00�������������.00����������400.00������.0%����������400.00
001-20.530.160-250�UNEMPL�CO�SHARE-PUBLC�AID���������������������������.00�������������.00����������750.00������.0%����������750.00
001-20.530.170-000�EMPLOYER�HOSP�&�LIFE��������������������������69,607.87������137,987.20������870,000.00����15.9%������732,012.80
001-20.530.170-072�H&L�INS�CO�SHARE-CHILD�ADVCACY����������������������.00�������������.00��������1,000.00������.0%��������1,000.00
001-20.530.170-079�H&L�CO�SHARE�DRUG�PROSECUTION�����������������������.00�������������.00��������9,252.00������.0%��������9,252.00
001-20.530.170-106�HEALTH/LIFE�INS�CO�SHARE-VIP���������������������771.46��������1,542.92�������11,000.00����14.0%��������9,457.08
001-20.530.170-250�HEALTH�&�LIFE�-�CO�SHARE�����������������������1,308.41��������2,616.82�������18,480.00����14.2%�������15,863.18
001-20.560.000-000�PROFESSIONAL�SERVICES��������������������������4,500.00�������12,000.00�������35,000.00����34.3%�������23,000.00
001-20.560.000-010�CO�CARE�RE-ASSESSOR����������������������������1,329.30��������2,658.60�������15,952.00����16.7%�������13,293.40
001-20.560.000-040�CO�CARE�RE-CO�CLERK����������������������������1,329.30��������2,658.60�������15,952.00����16.7%�������13,293.40
001-20.560.000-045�ELECTION�CONTRACTS����������������������������35,559.15�������35,577.45�������93,000.00����38.3%�������57,422.55
001-20.560.000-055�AUTOPSIES�-�CORONER����������������������������2,390.00��������3,885.00�������35,000.00����11.1%�������31,115.00
001-20.560.000-070�PROF.�SERV.-ST.�ATTY���������������������������1,469.22��������4,486.06�������22,500.00����19.9%�������18,013.94
001-20.560.000-072�CONTRACTUAL�SERVICES���������������������������1,380.00��������1,380.00�������12,000.00����11.5%�������10,620.00
001-20.560.000-120�CO�CARE�RE-TREAS�������������������������������1,329.30��������2,658.60�������15,952.00����16.7%�������13,293.40
001-20.560.000-172�CONTRACTUAL-WARREN�������������������������������660.00����������660.00��������8,000.00�����8.3%��������7,340.00
001-20.560.100-055�JURORS�-�CORONER������������������������������������.00�������������.00����������500.00������.0%����������500.00
001-20.560.200-000�PROF.�EE�TESTING�������������������������������1,270.00��������1,425.00��������7,000.00����20.4%��������5,575.00
001-20.560.500-045�ELECTION�PUBLICATIONS�������������������������������.00��������2,455.94��������4,500.00����54.6%��������2,044.06
001-20.560.500-072�PRINT/ADS-CHILD�ADVOCACY��������������������������11.67�����������32.36��������1,500.00�����2.2%��������1,467.64
001-20.560.500-080�PRINT�&�ADS-RECORDER��������������������������������.00�������������.00����������500.00������.0%����������500.00
001-20.560.500-120�PRINT�&�ADS�-�TREAS.��������������������������������.00�������������.00����������100.00������.0%����������100.00
001-20.560.500-172�PRINTS/ADS������������������������������������������.00�������������.00����������500.00������.0%����������500.00
001-20.560.500-190�PRINTS�&�ADS-CO�BOARD�������������������������������.00����������241.50��������1,000.00����24.2%����������758.50



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�10:47��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�02/20/2015������������������������������������Revenue�and�Expense������������������������������������GLRVEX7.L02��Page���7

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�thru�period�ending�01/31/2015
001�COUNTY�FUNDS

������������������������������������������������������������Period�to�date����Year�to�date����Year�to�date������������������Budget
Description�����������������������������������������������������Actual����������Actual�����������Budget������%�Used��������Variance

001-20.560.500-250�PRINTING�-�PUBLIC�AID�������������������������������.00�������������.00����������200.00������.0%����������200.00
001-20.560.600-000�PROF�SERV-LABOR�ATTY��������������������������������.00�������������.00�������15,000.00������.0%�������15,000.00
001-20.560.650-250�SERVICE�OF�PROCESS�FEES-PA������������������������96.45�����������96.45����������800.00����12.1%����������703.55
001-20.570.000-072�POSTAGE�&�SHIPPING����������������������������������.00�������������.00����������200.00������.0%����������200.00
001-20.570.000-172�POSTAGE�AND�SHIPPING��������������������������������.00�������������.00����������100.00������.0%����������100.00
001-20.570.000-250�POSTAGE-PUBLIC�AID����������������������������������.00�������������.00��������1,600.00������.0%��������1,600.00
001-20.570.500-072�UTILITIES-CAC������������������������������������186.20����������322.79��������2,800.00����11.5%��������2,477.21
001-20.570.500-172�UTILITIES�����������������������������������������90.49�����������90.49��������2,100.00�����4.3%��������2,009.51
001-20.570.600-055�FUEL�-�CORONER������������������������������������92.33����������177.15��������1,000.00����17.7%����������822.85
001-20.580.000-055�TELEPHONE�-�CORONER�������������������������������94.93����������149.31����������750.00����19.9%����������600.69
001-20.580.000-072�TELEPHONE-CAC�������������������������������������95.92����������221.59��������1,500.00����14.8%��������1,278.41
001-20.580.000-172�TELEPHONE����������������������������������������119.25����������178.85����������740.00����24.2%����������561.15
001-20.580.200-040�DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS-CO�CLERK�������������������������.00�������������.00����������750.00������.0%����������750.00
001-20.580.200-120�DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS����������������������������������.00�������������.00����������500.00������.0%����������500.00
001-20.580.200-190�DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS-CO�BD����������������������������.00��������1,500.00��������4,500.00����33.3%��������3,000.00
001-20.580.400-055�MAINT�OF�EQUIP�-�CORONER����������������������������.00�������������.00��������1,000.00������.0%��������1,000.00
001-20.580.400-070�COMP�MAINT�-�ST�ATTY��������������������������������.00����������269.56��������1,000.00����27.0%����������730.44
001-20.580.450-070�COPIER�MAINTENANCE����������������������������������.00����������418.02��������8,554.00�����4.9%��������8,135.98
001-20.580.450-250�COPYING�-�PUBLIC�AID�����������������������������434.51����������434.51����������500.00����86.9%�����������65.49
001-20.580.500-045�RENT-ELECTIONS��������������������������������������.00�������������.00����������500.00������.0%����������500.00
001-20.580.560-040�TRAINING/TRAVEL-CO�CLK����������������������������60.00����������361.71��������1,700.00����21.3%��������1,338.29
001-20.580.560-055�TRAINING�-�CO�CORONER�������������������������������.00����������350.00����������750.00����46.7%����������400.00
001-20.580.560-070�TRAINING/TRAVEL-ST�ATTY��������������������������405.08����������505.28��������5,500.00�����9.2%��������4,994.72
001-20.580.560-072�TRAINING-CHILD�ADVOCACY�����������������������������.00�������������.00��������3,500.00������.0%��������3,500.00
001-20.580.560-080�TRAINING/TRAVEL�-RECORDER������������������������133.92����������359.54��������2,000.00����18.0%��������1,640.46
001-20.580.560-086�TRAINING/TRAVEL-GIS�������������������������������15.65�����������15.65��������2,000.00������.8%��������1,984.35
001-20.580.560-106�TRAINING�-�VIP��������������������������������������.00����������155.01����������200.00����77.5%�����������44.99
001-20.580.560-120�TRAINING/TRAVEL-TREASURER���������������������������.00����������256.02��������2,000.00����12.8%��������1,743.98
001-20.580.560-172�TRAINING��������������������������������������������.00�������������.00��������2,500.00������.0%��������2,500.00
001-20.580.560-194�TRAINING/TRAVEL-IT����������������������������������.00�������������.00��������1,000.00������.0%��������1,000.00
001-20.580.600-045�TRAVEL�EXP-ELECTIONS��������������������������������.00�������������.00��������1,500.00������.0%��������1,500.00
001-20.580.600-072�TRAVEL�EXP-CHILD�ADVOCACY������������������������133.07����������355.02��������1,400.00����25.4%��������1,044.98
001-20.580.600-172�TRAVEL��������������������������������������������38.50����������135.26��������1,200.00����11.3%��������1,064.74
001-20.580.600-190�TRAVEL/TRAINING-CO�BOARD��������������������������36.19�����������36.19����������700.00�����5.2%����������663.81
001-20.580.600-250�TRAVEL�EXP-PUBLIC�AID�������������������������������.00�������������.00����������150.00������.0%����������150.00
001-20.580.900-020�TRANSFER�ARRESTEE�MED�EXP���������������������������.00�������������.00��������5,000.00������.0%��������5,000.00
001-20.580.900-055�TOXICOLOGY�TESTS���������������������������������690.00��������1,444.00��������6,000.00����24.1%��������4,556.00
001-20.590.000-000�ST�ATTY�APP�PROSECUTOR�CONTRCT����������������������.00�������������.00�������18,000.00������.0%�������18,000.00
001-20.590.000-040�CO�CARE�VITALS-CO�CLERK��������������������������888.84����������888.84��������2,700.00����32.9%��������1,811.16
001-20.590.000-045�ELECTION�JUDGES���������������������������������(100.00)��������(100.00)������19,000.00�����-.5%�������19,100.00
001-20.590.000-057�GALE�BD/ELECTION�CON/N/CLASS������������������������.00�������������.00�������97,754.00������.0%�������97,754.00
001-20.590.000-072�OCCUP/ALLOW-CAC�������������������������������������.00�������������.00����������200.00������.0%����������200.00
001-20.590.000-172�OCCUPANCY/ALLOW�������������������������������������.00�������������.00����������100.00������.0%����������100.00
001-20.610.000-070�BOOKS�-�STATES�ATTY������������������������������543.00����������555.19��������2,500.00����22.2%��������1,944.81



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�10:47��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�02/20/2015������������������������������������Revenue�and�Expense������������������������������������GLRVEX7.L02��Page���8

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�thru�period�ending�01/31/2015
001�COUNTY�FUNDS

������������������������������������������������������������Period�to�date����Year�to�date����Year�to�date������������������Budget
Description�����������������������������������������������������Actual����������Actual�����������Budget������%�Used��������Variance

001-20.610.000-080�BOOKS�-�CO�RECORDER���������������������������������.00�������������.00��������2,000.00������.0%��������2,000.00
001-20.610.000-120�BOOKS�-�CO�TREASURER��������������������������������.00�������������.00����������250.00������.0%����������250.00
001-20.640.000-072�FOOD�-�CHILD�ADVOCACY����������������������������121.73����������169.93��������1,000.00����17.0%����������830.07
001-20.640.000-172�FOOD����������������������������������������������26.19�����������43.65����������200.00����21.8%����������156.35
001-20.660.000-086�PRINTER�SUPPLIES-GIS�����������������������������279.00����������279.00��������1,000.00����27.9%����������721.00
001-20.670.000-000�FUEL�COST�������������������������������������18,794.87�������25,048.87������140,000.00����17.9%������114,951.13
001-20.670.000-055�VEHICLE�MAINT-CORONER�������������������������������.00�������������.00��������1,000.00������.0%��������1,000.00
001-20.670.000-086�VEHICLE�EXP-GIS�������������������������������������.00�������������.00����������300.00������.0%����������300.00
001-20.675.000-020�OFFCE�SUPPLY-CIR�CLK�����������������������������477.04��������1,683.13�������18,500.00�����9.1%�������16,816.87
001-20.675.000-040�OFFCE�SUPPLY-CO�CLK���������������������������������.00����������140.06��������5,200.00�����2.7%��������5,059.94
001-20.675.000-045�OFFCE�SUPPLY-ELECTIONS������������������������������.00�������������.00��������4,000.00������.0%��������4,000.00
001-20.675.000-070�OFFCE�SUPPLY-ST�ATTY�����������������������������454.06����������829.42�������10,000.00�����8.3%��������9,170.58
001-20.675.000-072�OFFCE�SUPPLY-CHLD�ADV����������������������������567.48����������650.41��������1,200.00����54.2%����������549.59
001-20.675.000-080�OFFCE�SUPPLY-CO�REC������������������������������302.14����������303.34��������1,500.00����20.2%��������1,196.66
001-20.675.000-086�OFFICE�SUPPLIES-GIS���������������������������������.00�������������.00��������1,000.00������.0%��������1,000.00
001-20.675.000-120�OFFCE�SUPPLY-CO�TREAS����������������������������664.40����������718.23��������4,500.00����16.0%��������3,781.77
001-20.675.000-172�OFFICE�SUPPLIES�������������������������������������.00�����������93.03����������200.00����46.5%����������106.97
001-20.675.000-190�OFFICE�SUPPLIES�-�CO�BD�����������������������������.00�������������.00����������600.00������.0%����������600.00
001-20.675.000-194�OFFICE�SUPPLIES-IT����������������������������������.00�������������.00����������500.00������.0%����������500.00
001-20.675.000-419�OFFCE�SUPPLY-COMM�SERV������������������������������.00�������������.00����������200.00������.0%����������200.00
001-20.685.000-040�DEATH�SURCHARGE�GRANT�����������������������������37.99�����������75.98��������3,000.00�����2.5%��������2,924.02
001-20.685.000-045�IVRS�GRANT�EXPENDITURES�����������������������������.00�������������.00��������6,000.00������.0%��������6,000.00
001-20.685.000-069�EXPENSES-DRUG�FORFEITURE����������������������������.00�������������.00��������2,000.00������.0%��������2,000.00
001-20.685.000-072�PROGRAM�SUPPLIES-CAC������������������������������44.92����������194.92����������650.00����30.0%����������455.08
001-20.685.000-172�PROGRAM�SUPPLIES������������������������������������.00�������������.00����������300.00������.0%����������300.00
001-20.685.000-173�PREVENTION�PROGRAM�SUPPLIES�������������������������.00�������������.00����������500.00������.0%����������500.00
001-20.685.000-250�SUPPLIES-PUBLIC�AID������������������������������316.07����������316.07��������2,000.00����15.8%��������1,683.93
001-20.690.000-024�EXPENDITURES-CIR�CLK�ADMIN.�����������������������29.32����������852.61��������3,000.00����28.4%��������2,147.39
001-20.690.000-045�MISC.�COMM�-�HAVA�����������������������������������.00�������29,194.00�������29,194.00���100.0%�������������.00
001-20.690.000-072�OTHER�COMMODITIES-CAC����������������������������650.00��������1,150.00��������1,200.00����95.8%�����������50.00
001-20.690.000-080�REVENUE�STAMPS-RECORDER�����������������������������.00�������50,000.00������145,000.00����34.5%�������95,000.00
001-20.690.000-087�RHSP�RECORDER�EXPENSE�������������������������������.00�������������.00��������8,000.00������.0%��������8,000.00
001-20.690.000-120�EQUIP�MAINT-CO�TREAS�����������������������������282.61����������553.27��������2,000.00����27.7%��������1,446.73
001-20.690.000-172�OTHER�COMMODITIES�����������������������������������.00�������������.00����������400.00������.0%����������400.00
001-20.750.000-040�EQUIP�REPLACE�CO�CLK�����������������������������411.33����������411.33��������5,700.00�����7.2%��������5,288.67
001-20.750.000-045�EQUIP�REPLACE-ELECTIONS��������������������������988.55��������1,031.04�������11,000.00�����9.4%��������9,968.96
001-20.750.000-070�EQUIP�REPLACE�ST�ATTY�������������������������������.00�������������.00��������5,850.00������.0%��������5,850.00
001-20.750.000-072�EQUIP�REPLACE-CAC�����������������������������������.00�������������.00��������1,500.00������.0%��������1,500.00
001-20.750.000-080�EQUIP�REPLACE�RECORDR�������������������������������.00�����������11.10��������6,000.00������.2%��������5,988.90
001-20.750.000-120�EQUIP�REPLACE�TREAS���������������������������������.00�����������38.00��������2,000.00�����1.9%��������1,962.00
001-20.750.000-172�EQUIPMENT�REPLACEMENT�������������������������������.00�������������.00��������1,200.00������.0%��������1,200.00
001-20.750.000-190�EQUIPMENT�REPLACEMENT-CO�BRD������������������������.00�������������.00��������2,900.00������.0%��������2,900.00
001-20.750.000-194�EQUIP�REPLAC-IT�������������������������������������.00�������������.00����������250.00������.0%����������250.00
001-20.750.000-250�EQUIPMENT-PUB�AID�����������������������������������.00�������������.00����������500.00������.0%����������500.00



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�10:47��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�02/20/2015������������������������������������Revenue�and�Expense������������������������������������GLRVEX7.L02��Page���9

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�thru�period�ending�01/31/2015
001�COUNTY�FUNDS

������������������������������������������������������������Period�to�date����Year�to�date����Year�to�date������������������Budget
Description�����������������������������������������������������Actual����������Actual�����������Budget������%�Used��������Variance

001-20.750.000-419�EQUIPMENT�-�COMMUNITY�SERVICE�����������������������.00�������������.00����������300.00������.0%����������300.00
001-20.750.500-086�SOFTWARE/HARDWARE�-�GIS��������������������������840.00����������840.00�������27,090.00�����3.1%�������26,250.00
001-20.750.500-194�SOFTWARE/HARDWARE-IT��������������������������������.00�����������84.98��������1,500.00�����5.7%��������1,415.02
001-20.820.000-000�CONTINGENCIES���������������������������������������.00�������������.00�������45,000.00������.0%�������45,000.00
001-20.820.000-072�CONTINGENCIES-CHID�ADV������������������������������.00�������������.00��������3,000.00������.0%��������3,000.00
001-20.820.000-172�CONTINGENCIES���������������������������������������.00�������������.00��������2,000.00������.0%��������2,000.00
001-20.840.000-072�LEASE-CHILD�ADVOCACY�����������������������������524.00��������1,048.00��������6,400.00����16.4%��������5,352.00
001-20.840.000-172�LEASE��������������������������������������������450.00����������900.00��������5,400.00����16.7%��������4,500.00
001-20.860.000-026�TRANS�TO�OTHER�FUND���������������������������������.00�������������.00�������65,000.00������.0%�������65,000.00
001-20.860.000-079�TRANS�TO�DRUG�FORF����������������������������������.00�������16,229.48�������16,229.48���100.0%�������������.00
001-20.865.000-000�BANK�CHARGES���������������������������������������4.50������������9.00�����������25.00����36.0%�����������16.00
001-20.870.000-025�MISC�CHARGE�DOC�STORAGE�����������������������������.00�������������.00�������15,000.00������.0%�������15,000.00
001-20.870.000-026�MISC�CHARGES-CT�IMPROV������������������������������.00�����������51.77�������������.00������.0%����������(51.77)
001-20.870.000-055�REIMB�FOR�USAGE�ALLOCATION��������������������������.00�������������.00��������2,700.00������.0%��������2,700.00
001-20.870.000-080�GIS�RECORDER�EXPENSE��������������������������������.00�������������.00�������12,000.00������.0%�������12,000.00
001-20.870.000-086�AERIAL�PHOTOGRAPHY�FLOWN����������������������������.00�������������.00�������75,000.00������.0%�������75,000.00
001-40.510.200-027�PERMANENT-CRT�SEC�����������������������������17,590.56�������29,233.20������102,000.00����28.7%�������72,766.80
001-40.510.200-101�PERMANENT�-�JAIL�����������������������������133,910.96������222,889.28����1,208,917.00����18.4%������986,027.72
001-40.510.200-102�PERMANENT�-�PATROL���������������������������136,110.52������220,274.20����1,160,578.00����19.0%������940,303.80
001-40.510.200-103�PERMANENT�-�BAILIFFS��������������������������15,659.04�������26,034.00������135,381.00����19.2%������109,347.00
001-40.510.200-107�PERMANENT�-�JANITORIAL������������������������10,790.40�������17,956.40�������93,517.00����19.2%�������75,560.60
001-40.510.200-113�PERMANENT�-�ADM.�ASST.�������������������������3,854.40��������6,414.40�������33,405.00����19.2%�������26,990.60
001-40.510.200-146�PERMANENT-COURT�SERVICES����������������������������.00�������������.00�������50,000.00������.0%�������50,000.00
001-40.510.300-101�PARTTIME�-�JAIL�������������������������������������.00�������������.00�������40,000.00������.0%�������40,000.00
001-40.510.300-107�PARTTIME�-�JANITORIAL�������������������������������.00�������������.00����������200.00������.0%����������200.00
001-40.510.300-114�PARTTIME�-�TOWN�CONTRACTS����������������������1,472.00��������2,880.00�������18,000.00����16.0%�������15,120.00
001-40.510.300-119�TRANS�FED�PRISONERS������������������������������505.00����������505.00�������13,000.00�����3.9%�������12,495.00
001-40.510.400-100�OVERTIME�PAY-SHRIFF����������������������������8,549.34�������12,774.98�������70,000.00����18.3%�������57,225.02
001-40.510.400-127�OT�TOBACCO�INSPECTIONS������������������������������.00����������423.42��������2,500.00����16.9%��������2,076.58
001-40.510.400-147�OCDETF�GRANT�OT�������������������������������������.00�������������.00��������2,000.00������.0%��������2,000.00
001-40.510.500-109�MONTHLY�PER�DIEM�-�MERIT�COMM�����������������������.00�������������.00��������1,800.00������.0%��������1,800.00
001-40.510.550-109�MILEAGE�-�MERIT�COMMISSION��������������������������.00�������������.00����������500.00������.0%����������500.00
001-40.530.100-114�FICA�CO�SHARE-TOWN�CONTR����������������������������.00�������������.00��������1,600.00������.0%��������1,600.00
001-40.530.150-114�IMRF�CO�SHARE-TOWN�CONTR����������������������������.00�������������.00��������2,700.00������.0%��������2,700.00
001-40.560.000-100�PROFESSIONAL�SERVICES�����������������������������70.00����������220.00��������3,800.00�����5.8%��������3,580.00
001-40.560.500-100�PRINT/ADS-CO�SHERIFF�����������������������������135.00����������304.50��������4,500.00�����6.8%��������4,195.50
001-40.560.550-100�COMMUNICATIONS��������������������������������������.00�������������.00��������1,000.00������.0%��������1,000.00
001-40.570.000-159�SHIPPING��������������������������������������������.00�������������.00����������250.00������.0%����������250.00
001-40.570.500-100�UTILITIES-CO�SHERIFF��������������������������14,446.70�������23,361.30������133,000.00����17.6%������109,638.70
001-40.570.600-100�FUEL�-�CO�SHERIFF�����������������������������10,238.11�������20,063.94������136,000.00����14.8%������115,936.06
001-40.580.000-100�TELEPHONE-CO�SHERIFF���������������������������1,485.70��������2,374.28�������13,000.00����18.3%�������10,625.72
001-40.580.200-108�DUES�&�SUBSCRIPTIONS�-�NARC��������������������3,608.00��������3,608.00��������8,000.00����45.1%��������4,392.00
001-40.580.400-100�EQUIP�MAINT-CO�SHERIFF�������������������������1,471.61��������7,223.43�������55,000.00����13.1%�������47,776.57
001-40.580.560-100�TRAINING�EXP-CO�SHERIFF������������������������1,815.71��������2,110.71�������35,000.00�����6.0%�������32,889.29



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�10:47��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�02/20/2015������������������������������������Revenue�and�Expense������������������������������������GLRVEX7.L02��Page��10

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�thru�period�ending�01/31/2015
001�COUNTY�FUNDS

������������������������������������������������������������Period�to�date����Year�to�date����Year�to�date������������������Budget
Description�����������������������������������������������������Actual����������Actual�����������Budget������%�Used��������Variance

001-40.580.560-159�K-9�TRAINING�EXP������������������������������������.00�������������.00��������1,650.00������.0%��������1,650.00
001-40.580.580-100�WASTE�REMOVAL������������������������������������220.00����������440.00��������3,000.00����14.7%��������2,560.00
001-40.580.900-100�MED�SERVICES-CO�SHERIFF������������������������9,840.65�������19,681.30������124,000.00����15.9%������104,318.70
001-40.580.910-100�ADDTN'L�MED�EXPENSES�����������������������������286.78��������1,669.11�������85,000.00�����2.0%�������83,330.89
001-40.590.000-109�EXPENSES�-�MERIT�COMMISSION�������������������������.00�������������.00��������2,600.00������.0%��������2,600.00
001-40.610.000-100�BOOKS-CO�SHERIFF������������������������������������.00������������5.00��������4,300.00������.1%��������4,295.00
001-40.620.000-101�CLEAN/HOUSE�SUPPL-JAIL�������������������������2,206.11��������3,780.57�������35,000.00����10.8%�������31,219.43
001-40.620.000-107�CH�CLEAN/HOUSEHOLD�SUPPLIES�������������������������.00�������������.00�������10,000.00������.0%�������10,000.00
001-40.630.000-100�UNIFORMS-CO�SHERIFF����������������������������9,891.87�������14,509.55�������40,000.00����36.3%�������25,490.45
001-40.640.000-100�FOOD�-�COUNTY�SHERIFF�������������������������11,023.75�������21,985.68������143,000.00����15.4%������121,014.32
001-40.660.010-100�BUILD/MAINT�MATERIALS����������������������������416.80��������5,044.22�������40,000.00����12.6%�������34,955.78
001-40.670.000-100�MAINT/VEH/GROUNDS������������������������������5,452.72�������11,875.78�������63,000.00����18.9%�������51,124.22
001-40.670.000-159�MOTOR�VEHICLE�SUPPLIES������������������������������.00�������������.00�������24,530.00������.0%�������24,530.00
001-40.675.000-100�OFFCE�SUPPLY-CO�SHRF���������������������������1,534.45��������2,517.19�������20,000.00����12.6%�������17,482.81
001-40.685.000-093�CHAPLAIN�EXPENSE������������������������������������.00�������������.00��������1,000.00������.0%��������1,000.00
001-40.685.000-094�S'IFF�TOTAL�STATION�GRANT���������������������������.00�������������.00�������10,000.00������.0%�������10,000.00
001-40.685.000-100�FILM�&�VIDEO�SUPPLIES�������������������������������.00�������������.00��������1,000.00������.0%��������1,000.00
001-40.685.000-101�IN�HOME�MONITOR�SUPPLIES��������������������������64.79����������127.49��������1,500.00�����8.5%��������1,372.51
001-40.685.000-118�IL�TRAIL�GRANT�PROGRAM�EXPENSE����������������������.00�������������.00�������14,000.00������.0%�������14,000.00
001-40.685.000-123�DUI�EXPENSE������������������������������������2,056.69��������2,056.69��������6,000.00����34.3%��������3,943.31
001-40.685.000-124�VEHICLE�REPLACEMENT�EXPENSE�������������������������.00�������������.00�������10,000.00������.0%�������10,000.00
001-40.685.000-127�TOBACCO�GRANT�EXPENSE�������������������������������.00�������������.00��������1,000.00������.0%��������1,000.00
001-40.685.000-128�DRUG�OFT�EXPENSE������������������������������������.00�������������.00��������3,600.00������.0%��������3,600.00
001-40.685.000-129�CO�INMATE�EXPENSE������������������������������7,355.61�������16,660.53������200,000.00�����8.3%������183,339.47
001-40.685.000-138�JAG�GRANT�EXP���������������������������������11,700.00�������11,700.00�������11,000.00���106.4%���������(700.00)
001-40.685.000-159�K-9�SUPPLIES����������������������������������������.00�������������.00����������982.00������.0%����������982.00
001-40.690.000-089�ARTICLE�36�EXP��������������������������������������.00�������������.00��������3,000.00������.0%��������3,000.00
001-40.690.000-100�OTHER�COMM�NOT�CLASS�-�SHERIFF��������������������40.00����������115.00��������3,000.00�����3.8%��������2,885.00
001-40.690.000-159�K-9�������������������������������������������������.00�������������.00�������14,000.00������.0%�������14,000.00
001-40.720.000-100�VEHICLES-CO�SHERIFF���������������������������������.00�������������.00�������35,000.00������.0%�������35,000.00
001-40.720.000-159�VEHICLE���������������������������������������������.00�������������.00�������34,914.00������.0%�������34,914.00
001-40.750.000-100�EQUIP.�REPLACEMENT�����������������������������5,580.05��������7,971.26�������45,000.00����17.7%�������37,028.74
001-40.750.500-100�COMPUTER/SOFTWARE�����������������������������������.00�������(2,915.50)������46,000.00����-6.3%�������48,915.50
001-40.750.500-159�COMPUTER/SOFTWARE�����������������������������������.00�������������.00��������5,245.00������.0%��������5,245.00
001-40.860.035-100�TRANS�TO�OTHER�FUNDS��������������������������������.00�������������.00��������3,000.00������.0%��������3,000.00
001-40.870.000-900�FORFEITED�MOTOR�VEH�IMPOUND�������������������10,000.00�������10,000.00�������25,000.00����40.0%�������15,000.00
001-40.870.010-100�INMATE�HOUSING�REFUND�������������������������������.00�������������.00����������500.00������.0%����������500.00
001-40.870.010-900�MOTOR�VEH�IMPOUND�REIMB�����������������������������.00�������������.00��������2,000.00������.0%��������2,000.00
001-41.510.200-099�PERMANENT-EMERGENCY�MGMT����������������������������.00�������������.00�������28,766.86������.0%�������28,766.86
001-42.510.175-075�PUBLIC�DEFENDER�SALARY������������������������17,291.19�������28,818.68������149,857.00����19.2%������121,038.32
001-42.510.175-076�PD�ATTY�1��������������������������������������2,154.00��������2,154.00�������������.00������.0%�������(2,154.00)
001-42.510.175-078�PD�ATTY�2��������������������������������������7,615.38��������7,615.38�������������.00������.0%�������(7,615.38)
001-42.510.200-028�JURY�CLERK�������������������������������������2,122.23��������3,537.13�������19,000.00����18.6%�������15,462.87
001-42.510.200-057�PERMANENT�-�COMMISSION�SALARY������������������7,144.02�������11,906.86�������61,915.00����19.2%�������50,008.14



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�10:47��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�02/20/2015������������������������������������Revenue�and�Expense������������������������������������GLRVEX7.L02��Page��11

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�thru�period�ending�01/31/2015
001�COUNTY�FUNDS

������������������������������������������������������������Period�to�date����Year�to�date����Year�to�date������������������Budget
Description�����������������������������������������������������Actual����������Actual�����������Budget������%�Used��������Variance

001-42.510.200-060�PERMANENT-ADMIN�JUDGE��������������������������3,407.01��������5,679.36�������29,559.00����19.2%�������23,879.64
001-42.510.200-075�PERMANENT-PUBLIC�DEFENDER����������������������3,158.40�������15,900.78������205,000.00�����7.8%������189,099.22
001-42.510.200-076�SECRETARY-PD�ATTY�1����������������������������3,777.90��������3,777.90�������������.00������.0%�������(3,777.90)
001-42.510.200-078�SECRETARY-PD�ATTY�2����������������������������2,950.50��������2,950.50�������������.00������.0%�������(2,950.50)
001-42.510.300-028�PARTTIME�-�COMM�SALARY�JURY����������������������405.00����������405.00��������2,430.00����16.7%��������2,025.00
001-42.510.300-057�PARTTIME�-�ELECTION�COMMISSION�������������������858.39��������1,431.27��������7,440.00����19.2%��������6,008.73
001-42.510.350-075�BENEFIT�PAYOUT��������������������������������������.00�������12,110.98�������30,000.00����40.4%�������17,889.02
001-42.510.470-075�TEMPORARY�SECRETARIAL�������������������������������.00�������������.00��������6,500.00������.0%��������6,500.00
001-42.560.000-100�FUGITIVE�FELON�EXTRADITION��������������������������.00����������844.80��������1,500.00����56.3%����������655.20
001-42.560.155-077�CASA�CONTRIBUTION�����������������������������������.00�������������.00��������7,000.00������.0%��������7,000.00
001-42.560.160-075�RESERVE�ATTORNEY�������������������������������5,093.33�������16,147.55�������50,000.00����32.3%�������33,852.45
001-42.560.160-077�RESERVE�ATTORNEY�������������������������������4,503.85��������4,503.85�������������.00������.0%�������(4,503.85)
001-42.560.170-075�COURT�REPORTING�������������������������������������.00�������������.00��������7,500.00������.0%��������7,500.00
001-42.560.170-077�COURT�REPORT/JUV�COURT���������������������������206.50����������206.50�������������.00������.0%���������(206.50)
001-42.560.200-075�EXPERT/INVESTIGATION/TESTING�������������������4,005.97��������7,800.97�������30,000.00����26.0%�������22,199.03
001-42.560.200-077�EXPERT/INVESTIGATION/TESTING�������������������1,580.00��������3,620.00�������������.00������.0%�������(3,620.00)
001-42.580.200-075�DUES/SUBSCRIPTIONS-PUB�DEF�����������������������834.46��������1,370.91��������6,500.00����21.1%��������5,129.09
001-42.580.400-075�EQUIPMENT�MAINT�������������������������������������.00�������������.00��������5,000.00������.0%��������5,000.00
001-42.580.550-075�COPIER�RENTAL/MAINT������������������������������375.43����������605.43��������5,000.00����12.1%��������4,394.57
001-42.580.560-075�TRAIN�EXP-PUBLIC�DEF��������������������������������.00����������561.96��������3,500.00����16.1%��������2,938.04
001-42.590.000-000�CARE�OF�DEPENDENT�CHILDREN��������������������������.00�������������.00�������25,000.00������.0%�������25,000.00
001-42.590.000-020�JURORS�FEES,�TRAVEL�&�DIET���������������������1,112.15��������1,413.71�������29,000.00�����4.9%�������27,586.29
001-42.590.000-075�COVERAGE�CONTRACTS�����������������������������9,999.99�������20,000.10������120,000.00����16.7%�������99,999.90
001-42.610.000-075�BOOKS-PUBLIC�DEFENDER����������������������������226.05����������306.40��������4,000.00�����7.7%��������3,693.60
001-42.675.000-028�OFFCE�SUPPLY-JURY�COMM������������������������������.00�������������.00��������2,100.00������.0%��������2,100.00
001-42.675.000-060�OFFCE�SUPPLY-JUDGES������������������������������598.88����������906.32��������9,500.00�����9.5%��������8,593.68
001-42.675.000-075�OFFCE�SUPPLY-PUB�DEF�����������������������������226.62��������2,990.88�������10,000.00����29.9%��������7,009.12
001-42.750.500-075�SOFTWARE/HARDWARE-PUB�DEF���������������������������.00�������������.00��������4,000.00������.0%��������4,000.00
001-42.870.010-060�CO�SHARE�REIMB-JUDGES�������������������������������.00��������6,982.80��������9,475.00����73.7%��������2,492.20
001-42.870.010-185�CO�SHARE�REIMB-PROBATION����������������������46,961.75�������93,923.50������563,541.00����16.7%������469,617.50
001-65.510.200-130�PERMANENT�-�ZONING�����������������������������2,610.30��������4,344.20�������22,623.00����19.2%�������18,278.80
001-65.510.500-132�PER�DIEM-ZONING�BD�OF�APPEALS�����������������������.00�������������.00��������2,100.00������.0%��������2,100.00
001-65.510.550-130�MILEAGE�-�ZONING������������������������������������.00����������142.92����������300.00����47.6%����������157.08
001-65.510.550-132�MILEAGE-BRD�OF�APPEALS������������������������������.00�������������.00����������950.00������.0%����������950.00
001-65.560.000-130�PROFESSIONAL�SERVICES�������������������������������.00�������������.00��������7,000.00������.0%��������7,000.00
001-65.560.600-132�LEGAL�NOTICES�-�ZNING�BD�OF�AP����������������������.00�������������.00��������6,000.00������.0%��������6,000.00
001-65.580.560-132�TRAINING�EXP�-�ZNING�BD�OF�APP����������������������.00�������������.00����������200.00������.0%����������200.00
001-65.580.600-130�TRAVEL/TRAINING�EXP�-�ZONING������������������������.00�����������25.35��������1,600.00�����1.6%��������1,574.65
001-65.590.000-130�CONTRACTUAL�SERVICES��������������������������������.00�������������.00��������1,500.00������.0%��������1,500.00
001-65.670.000-130�MOTOR�VEHICLE�EXPENSE�������������������������������.00�������������.00����������300.00������.0%����������300.00
001-65.675.000-132�OFFCE�SUPPLY-ZNING�BD�APP�������������������������35.98�����������35.98����������300.00����12.0%����������264.02
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Expenditure����������������������������������������1,048,680.97����1,868,207.22���10,831,680.06����17.2%����8,963,472.84
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

�����Excess�Revenue�over�(under)�Expenditures������������������(123,424.27)����(195,285.95)������������.00������.0%�����(195,285.95)
������������������������������������������������������������==============��==============��==============��=======��==============



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�10:47��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�02/20/2015������������������������������������Revenue�and�Expense������������������������������������GLRVEX7.L02��Page��12

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�thru�period�ending�01/31/2015
002�MARY�DAVIS�HOME

������������������������������������������������������������Period�to�date����Year�to�date����Year�to�date������������������Budget
Description�����������������������������������������������������Actual����������Actual�����������Budget������%�Used��������Variance

002-50.400.100-000�CURRENT�PROP�TAXES����������������������������������.00��������1,747.24������122,160.50�����1.4%�����(120,413.26)
002-50.420.900-000�MISC�FINES/COSTS-PHYSICALS��������������������������.00�������������.00��������2,000.00������.0%�������(2,000.00)
002-50.430.200-000�INT�ON�INVESTMENTS��������������������������������53.09�����������62.22������������1.00���222.0%�����������61.22
002-50.440.000-400�SS�BENEFITS�FOR�CLIENTS��������������������������400.00����������400.00��������4,000.00����10.0%�������(3,600.00)
002-50.440.300-000�SUP/SCHOOLS�FOOD�REIM.�������������������������4,416.63��������8,302.83�������44,000.00����18.9%������(35,697.17)
002-50.460.200-148�CLIENT�INCENTIVE�PROGRAM����������������������������.00�������������.00��������3,000.00������.0%�������(3,000.00)
002-50.460.900-000�TRANSPORTATION�FEES����������������������������2,499.00��������4,749.00�������20,000.00����23.7%������(15,251.00)
002-50.480.021-000�TRANS�IN-DEBT�SERVICE�������������������������������.00�������������.00�������10,000.00������.0%������(10,000.00)
002-50.480.036-000�TRANS�FROM�TORT�-�STOP�LOSS��������������������5,096.20��������5,096.20�������35,300.00����14.4%������(30,203.80)
002-50.480.042-000�TRANS�IN�PUBLIC�SAFETY������������������������������.00�������������.00��������1,000.00������.0%�������(1,000.00)
002-50.480.046-000�TRANS�IN�CONT�FD������������������������������������.00�������������.00��������1,000.00������.0%�������(1,000.00)
002-50.490.100-000�COST�REIM������������������������������������101,370.61������195,175.61������810,000.00����24.1%�����(614,824.39)
002-50.490.300-415�SALARY�REIM�-�GRANTS�IN�AID������������������212,378.43������212,378.43����1,080,560.00����19.7%�����(868,181.57)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Revenue����������������������������������������������326,213.96������427,911.53����2,133,021.50����20.1%���(1,705,109.97)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

002-50.510.175-400�ADMINISTRATOR����������������������������������7,905.69�������13,176.26�������68,517.00����19.2%�������55,340.74
002-50.510.200-000�PERMANENT�-�MDH������������������������������151,930.48������252,502.10����1,322,718.00����19.1%����1,070,215.90
002-50.510.300-000�PARTTIME�-�MDH���������������������������������2,880.00��������4,020.00�������36,000.00����11.2%�������31,980.00
002-50.510.500-000�MONTHLY�-�PER�DIEM�������������������������������279.17����������479.17��������3,000.00����16.0%��������2,520.83
002-50.510.550-000�MILEAGE�������������������������������������������54.08�����������93.71����������500.00����18.7%����������406.29
002-50.530.160-000�UNEMPLOYMENT�CO�SHARE����������������������������704.28����������704.28�������17,500.00�����4.0%�������16,795.72
002-50.530.165-000�WORK�COMP�CO�SHARE����������������������������������.00�������19,890.05�������39,781.00����50.0%�������19,890.95
002-50.530.170-000�HEALTH�&�LIFE�INS�CO�SHARE��������������������20,826.72�������41,653.44������280,000.00����14.9%������238,346.56
002-50.570.500-000�UTILITIES��������������������������������������5,370.87��������9,706.57�������60,000.00����16.2%�������50,293.43
002-50.570.600-000�FUEL�EXPENSE�����������������������������������1,196.20��������1,820.94��������7,000.00����26.0%��������5,179.06
002-50.580.000-000�TELEPHONE����������������������������������������269.66����������540.26��������3,500.00����15.4%��������2,959.74
002-50.580.400-000�EQUIPMENT�MAINTENANCE��������������������������1,140.14��������1,725.69��������3,500.00����49.3%��������1,774.31
002-50.580.560-000�TRAINING�EXPENSE����������������������������������55.78����������267.09��������4,000.00�����6.7%��������3,732.91
002-50.580.650-000�PROP/VEHICLE�INSURANCE������������������������������.00��������6,020.50�������12,041.00����50.0%��������6,020.50
002-50.580.900-000�MEDICAL�SERVICES���������������������������������186.81����������437.75��������6,000.00�����7.3%��������5,562.25
002-50.590.000-000�CONTRACTUAL�SERVICES��������������������������������.00�������������.00�������10,000.00������.0%�������10,000.00
002-50.620.000-000�INSTITUTION�SUPPLIES���������������������������2,461.13��������4,380.64�������23,000.00����19.0%�������18,619.36
002-50.640.000-000�FOOD�������������������������������������������9,199.55�������15,388.31�������75,000.00����20.5%�������59,611.69
002-50.670.000-000�VECHILE�MAINTENANCE������������������������������113.62����������213.52��������4,000.00�����5.3%��������3,786.48
002-50.675.000-000�OFFICE�SUPPLIES����������������������������������193.37����������193.37��������2,000.00�����9.7%��������1,806.63
002-50.685.000-148�CLIENT�INCENTIVE�EXPENSE�������������������������224.75����������224.75��������3,000.00�����7.5%��������2,775.25
002-50.710.000-000�BUILDINGS�&�GROUNDS������������������������������666.81��������4,378.31�������22,000.00����19.9%�������17,621.69
002-50.750.000-000�EQUIPMENT�REPLACEMENT�������������������������������.00�������������.00��������4,000.00������.0%��������4,000.00
002-50.750.500-000�COMPUTER/SOFTWARE�����������������������������16,000.00�������16,000.00�������16,000.00���100.0%�������������.00
002-50.870.000-000�MISC�CHARGES�NOT�CLASS���������������������������566.52����������995.82��������7,000.00����14.2%��������6,004.18
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Expenditure������������������������������������������222,225.63������394,812.53����2,030,057.00����19.4%����1,635,244.47
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

�����Excess�Revenue�over�(under)�Expenditures�������������������103,988.33�������33,099.00������102,964.50����32.1%������(69,865.50)
������������������������������������������������������������==============��==============��==============��=======��==============



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�10:47��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�02/20/2015������������������������������������Revenue�and�Expense������������������������������������GLRVEX7.L02��Page��13

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�thru�period�ending�01/31/2015
003�VETERANS

������������������������������������������������������������Period�to�date����Year�to�date����Year�to�date������������������Budget
Description�����������������������������������������������������Actual����������Actual�����������Budget������%�Used��������Variance

003-60.400.100-000�CURRENT�TAX�MONIES����������������������������������.00��������2,485.91������170,000.00�����1.5%�����(167,514.09)
003-60.430.200-000�INT�ON�INVESTMENTS�������������������������������600.17��������1,243.01��������5,000.00����24.9%�������(3,756.99)
003-60.480.000-000�SSI�REIMBURSEMENT�����������������������������������.00�������������.00��������5,000.00������.0%�������(5,000.00)
003-60.480.003-000�TRANSFER�IN�-�RESERVES������������������������������.00�������������.00�������18,000.00������.0%������(18,000.00)
003-60.480.036-000�TRANS�IN-TORT�STOP�LOSS��������������������������178.14����������178.14��������1,000.00����17.8%���������(821.86)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Revenue��������������������������������������������������778.31��������3,907.06������199,000.00�����2.0%�����(195,092.94)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

003-60.510.175-600�ADMINISTRATOR������������������������������������999.12��������1,665.25��������8,616.39����19.3%��������6,951.14
003-60.510.200-000�PERMANENT�-�VETERANS���������������������������7,703.43�������12,839.26�������66,762.74����19.2%�������53,923.48
003-60.510.300-000�PARTTIME�-�VETERANS���������������������������������.00�������������.00��������1,500.00������.0%��������1,500.00
003-60.530.160-000�UNEMPL�CO�SHARE�����������������������������������38.58�����������38.58��������1,500.00�����2.6%��������1,461.42
003-60.530.165-000�WORKMANS�COMP�CO�SHARE������������������������������.00����������152.14����������305.00����49.9%����������152.86
003-60.530.170-000�HLTH/LIFE�CO.�SHARE������������������������������753.93��������1,507.86�������10,640.00����14.2%��������9,132.14
003-60.560.000-000�PROFESSIONAL�SERVICES����������������������������105.00����������105.00��������2,000.00�����5.3%��������1,895.00
003-60.570.000-000�POSTAGE���������������������������������������������.00�������������.00����������200.00������.0%����������200.00
003-60.570.500-000�UTILITIES����������������������������������������577.80����������707.54�������10,000.00�����7.1%��������9,292.46
003-60.580.560-000�TRAINING�EXPENSE������������������������������������.00�����������90.00��������2,000.00�����4.5%��������1,910.00
003-60.580.600-000�TRAVEL�EXPENSE��������������������������������������.00����������137.76��������2,500.00�����5.5%��������2,362.24
003-60.580.650-000�PROPERTY�INSURANCE����������������������������������.00��������1,054.50��������2,109.00����50.0%��������1,054.50
003-60.580.900-000�MEDICAL�SERVICES������������������������������������.00�������������.00��������7,000.00������.0%��������7,000.00
003-60.620.000-000�PERSONAL/HOUSEHOLD�������������������������������358.62����������502.23��������3,000.00����16.7%��������2,497.77
003-60.630.000-000�CLOTHING/UNIFORMS�����������������������������������.00�������������.00��������1,200.00������.0%��������1,200.00
003-60.640.000-000�FOOD���������������������������������������������847.21��������1,626.46�������11,000.00����14.8%��������9,373.54
003-60.675.000-000�OFFICE�SUPPLIES�������������������������������������.00����������281.72��������1,500.00����18.8%��������1,218.28
003-60.685.000-000�MED�TRANSPORTATION����������������������������������.00�����������30.00��������1,200.00�����2.5%��������1,170.00
003-60.690.000-000�BURIALS�&�MAINT.������������������������������������.00�������������.00��������1,500.00������.0%��������1,500.00
003-60.690.000-605�WATER��������������������������������������������119.60����������400.29��������1,200.00����33.4%����������799.71
003-60.750.000-000�OFFICE�EQUIPMENT������������������������������������.00����������985.95��������2,000.00����49.3%��������1,014.05
003-60.750.500-000�COMPUTER�HARDWARE/SOFTWARE��������������������������.00�������������.00��������8,000.00������.0%��������8,000.00
003-60.820.000-000�CONTINGENCIES���������������������������������������.00�������������.00�������10,000.00������.0%�������10,000.00
003-60.870.000-595�VETERANS�RENT����������������������������������2,996.02��������5,504.24�������40,000.00����13.8%�������34,495.76
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Expenditure�������������������������������������������14,499.31�������27,628.78������195,733.13����14.1%������168,104.35
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

�����Excess�Revenue�over�(under)�Expenditures�������������������(13,721.00)�����(23,721.72)�������3,266.87��-726.1%������(26,988.59)
������������������������������������������������������������==============��==============��==============��=======��==============



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�10:47��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�02/20/2015������������������������������������Revenue�and�Expense������������������������������������GLRVEX7.L02��Page��14

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�thru�period�ending�01/31/2015
004�NURSING�HOME

������������������������������������������������������������Period�to�date����Year�to�date����Year�to�date������������������Budget
Description�����������������������������������������������������Actual����������Actual�����������Budget������%�Used��������Variance

004-55.430.200-000�INT�ON�INVESTMENTS�����������������������������1,067.15��������2,427.32�������10,000.00����24.3%�������(7,572.68)
004-55.440.500-405�HOSPICE���������������������������������������37,604.02�������58,742.62������200,000.00����29.4%�����(141,257.38)
004-55.440.600-410�FFP-IGT/HFS�����������������������������������������.00�������49,783.98������400,000.00����12.4%�����(350,216.02)
004-55.460.250-250�PATIENT�SHARE-PUBLC�AID�����������������������66,426.30������153,117.40������924,466.00����16.6%�����(771,348.60)
004-55.460.250-252�PATIENT�CARE�-�PART�A�������������������������30,279.80������136,584.11����1,486,300.00�����9.2%���(1,349,715.89)
004-55.460.250-256�TRANSP�REVENUE������������������������������������60.00����������292.40��������6,000.00�����4.9%�������(5,707.60)
004-55.460.250-260�PT,�OT�SPEECH�THERAPY��������������������������1,168.92�������24,343.82������231,738.00����10.5%�����(207,394.18)
004-55.460.250-405�PATIENT�CARE-PVT�����������������������������186,816.92������388,019.08����2,236,538.00����17.3%���(1,848,518.92)
004-55.460.250-410�PATIENT�CARE�ST�OF�IL������������������������204,773.95������429,056.24����2,940,060.00����14.6%���(2,511,003.76)
004-55.460.260-250�OXYGEN�MED�GASES-IPA��������������������������������.00�������������.00�������10,000.00������.0%������(10,000.00)
004-55.460.260-405�OXYGEN�MED�GASES-PVT������������������������������37.05����������411.86��������5,000.00�����8.2%�������(4,588.14)
004-55.460.900-000�UNANTICIPATED�REVENUE�����������������������������10.00�����������15.00��������2,000.00������.8%�������(1,985.00)
004-55.460.900-205�BEAUTY�SHOP�REVENUE������������������������������517.50����������892.50��������6,000.00����14.9%�������(5,107.50)
004-55.460.900-255�COMMISSARY�REVENUE�������������������������������303.78����������564.82��������2,000.00����28.2%�������(1,435.18)
004-55.470.020-000�CO-INS/RES�SHARE�MED��������������������������13,398.14�������30,257.27������278,032.00����10.9%�����(247,774.73)
004-55.470.900-000�MEDICARE�BAD�DEBT�PYMT�������������������������4,571.00�������13,713.00�������50,000.00����27.4%������(36,287.00)
004-55.480.019-000�TRANS�IN-SS�����������������������������������������.00�������������.00������150,000.00������.0%�����(150,000.00)
004-55.480.020-000�TRANS�IN-IMRF���������������������������������������.00�������������.00������300,000.00������.0%�����(300,000.00)
004-55.480.036-000�TRANS�IN-TORT�STOP�LOSS�����������������������17,895.21�������17,895.21�������83,500.00����21.4%������(65,604.79)
004-55.480.044-000�TRANS�IN�-REFERENDUM��������������������������������.00�������������.00������500,000.00������.0%�����(500,000.00)
004-55.490.000-000�REIMBURSEMENT�FOR�FOOD���������������������������974.51��������3,928.51�������10,000.00����39.3%�������(6,071.49)
004-55.490.000-405�MEDICAL�SUPPLIES-PVT���������������������������1,443.64��������2,317.80�������15,000.00����15.5%������(12,682.20)
004-55.490.200-405�PATIENT�CARE-PVT�INS��������������������������������.00��������8,996.03������150,000.00�����6.0%�����(141,003.97)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Revenue����������������������������������������������567,347.89����1,321,358.97����9,996,634.00����13.2%���(8,675,275.03)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

004-55.510.175-200�ADMINISTRATOR����������������������������������8,280.03�������13,800.27�������71,938.00����19.2%�������58,137.73
004-55.510.200-208�PERMANENT-ADMINISTRATIVE����������������������22,515.04�������37,444.07������155,560.00����24.1%������118,115.93
004-55.510.200-210�PERMANENT-NURSES�AIDES�����������������������207,687.64������349,386.99����1,896,965.00����18.4%����1,547,578.01
004-55.510.200-215�PERMANENT-ACTIVITIES���������������������������7,179.12�������12,131.21�������62,590.00����19.4%�������50,458.79
004-55.510.200-220�PERMANENT�-�DIETARY���������������������������30,829.50�������53,039.82������318,700.00����16.6%������265,660.18
004-55.510.200-225�PERMANENT-HSEKEEPING��������������������������24,761.12�������40,249.30������185,900.00����21.7%������145,650.70
004-55.510.200-230�PERMANENT�-�LAUNDRY����������������������������7,384.52�������11,507.40�������51,070.00����22.5%�������39,562.60
004-55.510.200-235�PERMANENT-MAINTENANCE�������������������������15,223.88�������24,731.17������138,382.00����17.9%������113,650.83
004-55.510.200-240�PERMANENT-PROF�CARE��������������������������160,387.04������272,418.98����1,125,101.00����24.2%������852,682.02
004-55.510.200-245�PERMANENT-SOC�SERVICE��������������������������9,633.29�������15,637.25������118,410.00����13.2%������102,772.75
004-55.510.200-256�PERMANENT-MED�TRANSPORT������������������������2,225.89��������3,994.61�������19,050.00����21.0%�������15,055.39
004-55.510.300-205�PARTTIME�-�BEAUTY�SHOP�������������������������2,951.44��������4,792.24�������26,024.00����18.4%�������21,231.76
004-55.510.300-208�PARTTIME-ADMINISTRATIVE������������������������1,835.32��������2,959.63�������17,864.00����16.6%�������14,904.37
004-55.510.300-210�PARTTIME�-�NURSES�AIDES�����������������������76,171.20������127,329.28������410,000.00����31.1%������282,670.72
004-55.510.300-215�PARTTIME�-�ACTIVITIES��������������������������5,101.53��������7,798.89�������45,478.00����17.1%�������37,679.11
004-55.510.300-220�PARTTIME�-�DIETARY����������������������������17,878.54�������28,919.40������128,280.00����22.5%�������99,360.60
004-55.510.300-225�PARTTIME-HSEKEEPING����������������������������7,220.12�������10,569.07�������42,980.00����24.6%�������32,410.93



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�10:47��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�02/20/2015������������������������������������Revenue�and�Expense������������������������������������GLRVEX7.L02��Page��15

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�thru�period�ending�01/31/2015
004�NURSING�HOME

������������������������������������������������������������Period�to�date����Year�to�date����Year�to�date������������������Budget
Description�����������������������������������������������������Actual����������Actual�����������Budget������%�Used��������Variance

004-55.510.300-230�PARTTIME�-�LAUNDRY�����������������������������2,017.74��������3,513.39�������29,725.00����11.8%�������26,211.61
004-55.510.300-235�PARTTIME-MAINTENANCE��������������������������������.00�������������.00�������10,000.00������.0%�������10,000.00
004-55.510.300-240�PARTTIME-PROF�CARE����������������������������36,144.01�������55,477.14������323,470.00����17.2%������267,992.86
004-55.510.300-245�PARTTIME�-�SOCIAL�SERVICES��������������������������.00�������������.00��������5,000.00������.0%��������5,000.00
004-55.510.500-000�MONTHLY�(PER�DIEM)�������������������������������215.00����������327.50��������3,000.00����10.9%��������2,672.50
004-55.510.550-000�MILEAGE�������������������������������������������37.84�����������66.08����������500.00����13.2%����������433.92
004-55.530.100-000�FICA�&�MRFICA�CO.�SHARE�����������������������������.00�������������.00������407,000.00������.0%������407,000.00
004-55.530.150-000�IMRF�CO.�SHARE��������������������������������������.00�������������.00������560,000.00������.0%������560,000.00
004-55.530.160-000�UNEMPLOYMENT�CO�SHARE��������������������������4,192.46��������4,192.46�������77,200.00�����5.4%�������73,007.54
004-55.530.165-000�WORKMANS�COMP.�CO.�SHARE����������������������������.00�������98,770.27������197,541.00����50.0%�������98,770.73
004-55.530.170-000�HLTH/LIFE�CO.�SHARE���������������������������74,620.38������150,782.22������850,000.00����17.7%������699,217.78
004-55.530.175-000�PRE-EMPLOYMENT�TESTING�������������������������2,135.00��������2,620.00�������27,500.00�����9.5%�������24,880.00
004-55.560.000-000�PROF�CONSULTANTS�������������������������������1,791.80��������4,257.80�������27,500.00����15.5%�������23,242.20
004-55.560.000-200�EMPLOYEE/RESIDENT�BKGRD�CK�����������������������275.00����������496.00��������4,000.00����12.4%��������3,504.00
004-55.560.000-230�CONTRACTED�LAUNDRY�SERVICE���������������������9,266.82�������17,493.88������130,000.00����13.5%������112,506.12
004-55.560.000-240�MEDICAL�DIRECTOR���������������������������������750.00��������1,500.00��������9,000.00����16.7%��������7,500.00
004-55.560.100-000�THERAPY�SERVICES������������������������������40,932.81�������78,479.46������565,191.00����13.9%������486,711.54
004-55.560.200-000�LEGAL�&�ACCOUNTING�������������������������������600.00����������600.00�������40,000.00�����1.5%�������39,400.00
004-55.560.300-000�REIMB�FOR�IT�SERVICES�������������������������������.00�������������.00�������27,539.00������.0%�������27,539.00
004-55.560.500-000�EMPLOYMENT�ADS��������������������������������������.00�������������.00��������2,000.00������.0%��������2,000.00
004-55.570.000-000�POSTAGE������������������������������������������597.41��������1,053.73��������6,800.00����15.5%��������5,746.27
004-55.570.500-000�UTILITIES-POWER�������������������������������14,866.04�������27,407.46������190,000.00����14.4%������162,592.54
004-55.570.501-000�UTILITIES-WATER��������������������������������1,536.80��������5,209.17�������42,000.00����12.4%�������36,790.83
004-55.580.000-000�TELEPHONE��������������������������������������1,073.91��������2,082.92�������13,000.00����16.0%�������10,917.08
004-55.580.050-000�UTILITIES�-�CABLE�TV�����������������������������426.55����������853.10��������6,600.00����12.9%��������5,746.90
004-55.580.200-000�DUES�&�SUBSCRIPTIONS��������������������������������.00����������100.00��������2,000.00�����5.0%��������1,900.00
004-55.580.400-000�NURSING�HOME�EQUIP�����������������������������3,969.09��������7,811.74�������50,000.00����15.6%�������42,188.26
004-55.580.400-235�MAINTENANCE�OF�EQUIP�-�MAINT.�����������������������.00�������������.00�������10,000.00������.0%�������10,000.00
004-55.580.560-000�TRAINING�EXP-NH����������������������������������438.96����������645.13�������10,000.00�����6.5%��������9,354.87
004-55.580.580-225�WASTE�REMOVAL-HSEKEEPING��������������������������80.00����������122.60��������2,000.00�����6.1%��������1,877.40
004-55.580.580-240�WASTE�REMOVAL-PROF�CARE��������������������������515.02����������969.72��������3,500.00����27.7%��������2,530.28
004-55.580.600-208�TRAVEL�EXP-ADMIN.��������������������������������143.36����������143.36��������1,000.00����14.3%����������856.64
004-55.580.600-235�GAS-MAINTENANCE�TRAVEL���������������������������718.34��������1,358.44��������8,000.00����17.0%��������6,641.56
004-55.580.650-000�PROP/VEHICLE�INS������������������������������������.00�������16,654.00�������33,308.00����50.0%�������16,654.00
004-55.580.850-000�MARKETING�SERVICES�����������������������������2,142.88��������4,637.18�������15,000.00����30.9%�������10,362.82
004-55.580.900-000�MEDICAL�SERVICES������������������������������12,503.52�������13,383.32�������16,000.00����83.6%��������2,616.68
004-55.590.000-000�CONTRACTUAL�SERVICES�NOT�CLAS.�����������������1,003.00��������2,102.00�������20,000.00����10.5%�������17,898.00
004-55.620.000-225�HOUSEKEEPING�SUPPLIES��������������������������2,741.38��������4,116.92�������32,000.00����12.9%�������27,883.08
004-55.620.000-230�LAUNDRY�SUPPLIES������������������������������(1,205.53)���������583.85��������9,000.00�����6.5%��������8,416.15
004-55.630.000-000�CLOTHING/UNIFORMS������������������������������7,162.50��������7,162.50�������40,000.00����17.9%�������32,837.50
004-55.630.000-750�INCONTINENT�SUPPLIES���������������������������3,631.83��������6,748.52�������45,000.00����15.0%�������38,251.48
004-55.635.000-230�LINEN������������������������������������������1,466.40��������1,806.40�������20,000.00�����9.0%�������18,193.60
004-55.640.000-000�RAW�FOOD��������������������������������������25,587.07�������49,323.97������310,000.00����15.9%������260,676.03
004-55.640.000-240�ENTERAL�FEEDING��������������������������������1,400.72��������1,425.67��������8,000.00����17.8%��������6,574.33



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�10:47��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�02/20/2015������������������������������������Revenue�and�Expense������������������������������������GLRVEX7.L02��Page��16

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�thru�period�ending�01/31/2015
004�NURSING�HOME

������������������������������������������������������������Period�to�date����Year�to�date����Year�to�date������������������Budget
Description�����������������������������������������������������Actual����������Actual�����������Budget������%�Used��������Variance

004-55.640.000-255�COMMISSARY������������������������������������������.00�������������.00��������1,000.00������.0%��������1,000.00
004-55.660.000-235�MAINTENANCE�SUPPLIES�����������������������������239.46����������412.39��������1,500.00����27.5%��������1,087.61
004-55.670.000-000�VEHICLE�MAINTENANCE������������������������������476.43����������476.43��������4,000.00����11.9%��������3,523.57
004-55.675.000-208�OFFICE�SUPPLIES��������������������������������1,055.50��������1,696.64��������8,000.00����21.2%��������6,303.36
004-55.680.000-250�MED�SUPPLIES-IPA/MC����������������������������8,508.46�������16,322.74������100,000.00����16.3%�������83,677.26
004-55.680.000-260�REHAB�SUPPLIES�������������������������������������8.68����������260.67��������2,500.00����10.4%��������2,239.33
004-55.680.000-405�MED�SUPPLIES�-�PVT����������������������������������.00�����������69.01�������12,000.00������.6%�������11,930.99
004-55.680.010-222�PHARMACY-MEDICARE�����������������������������12,528.08�������18,995.48������100,000.00����19.0%�������81,004.52
004-55.680.020-222�PHARMACY-STOCK�����������������������������������820.03��������1,609.29�������25,000.00�����6.4%�������23,390.71
004-55.680.030-222�PHARMACY-INSURANCE�����������������������������1,183.89��������1,678.14��������5,000.00����33.6%��������3,321.86
004-55.680.100-000�MEDICAL�GASES/OXYGEN���������������������������1,000.00��������1,885.00�������10,000.00����18.9%��������8,115.00
004-55.680.101-000�OXYGEN�SUPPLIES����������������������������������658.27����������897.07��������7,000.00����12.8%��������6,102.93
004-55.690.000-205�BEAUTY�SHOP�SUPPLIES������������������������������52.95����������118.83��������1,500.00�����7.9%��������1,381.17
004-55.690.000-215�ACTIVITY�SUPPLIES��������������������������������464.54��������1,084.46��������6,000.00����18.1%��������4,915.54
004-55.690.000-220�DIETARY�SUPPLIES�������������������������������2,048.36��������4,614.47�������30,000.00����15.4%�������25,385.53
004-55.690.000-245�SOCIAL�SERVICE�SUPPLY�������������������������������.00�������������.00��������1,000.00������.0%��������1,000.00
004-55.690.001-000�MED�FORMS/PUBLICATIONS������������������������������.00�������������.00��������1,000.00������.0%��������1,000.00
004-55.710.000-000�BUILDINGS��������������������������������������2,245.24��������4,286.26�������40,000.00����10.7%�������35,713.74
004-55.750.000-000�EQUIPMENT�REPAIR�������������������������������1,009.15��������1,782.03�������10,000.00����17.8%��������8,217.97
004-55.750.100-000�FURNITURE�REPLACEMENT�������������������������������.00�������������.00�������15,000.00������.0%�������15,000.00
004-55.770.000-000�IMPROVE�REDECORATING��������������������������������.00�������������.00��������6,000.00������.0%��������6,000.00
004-55.820.000-000�CONTINGENCIES���������������������������������������.00�������������.00������151,318.00������.0%������151,318.00
004-55.865.000-000�BANK�CHARGES����������������������������������������.00�������������.00����������150.00������.0%����������150.00
004-55.870.001-000�ASSESSMENT�TAX��������������������������������24,505.00�������95,489.00������410,000.00����23.3%������314,511.00
004-55.870.010-000�PATIENT�REFUNDS�������������������������������35,907.69�������35,907.69�������45,000.00����79.8%��������9,092.31
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Expenditure������������������������������������������953,755.06����1,778,573.08����9,996,634.00����17.8%����8,218,060.92
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

�����Excess�Revenue�over�(under)�Expenditures������������������(386,407.17)����(457,214.11)������������.00������.0%�����(457,214.11)
������������������������������������������������������������==============��==============��==============��=======��==============



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�10:47��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�02/20/2015������������������������������������Revenue�and�Expense������������������������������������GLRVEX7.L02��Page��17

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�thru�period�ending�01/31/2015
005�FARM

������������������������������������������������������������Period�to�date����Year�to�date����Year�to�date������������������Budget
Description�����������������������������������������������������Actual����������Actual�����������Budget������%�Used��������Variance

005-55.430.100-000�FARM�INCOME�����������������������������������������.00�������������.00�������10,000.00������.0%������(10,000.00)
005-55.430.200-000�INT.�ON�INVESTMENTS�������������������������������87.59����������179.63��������2,000.00�����9.0%�������(1,820.37)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Revenue���������������������������������������������������87.59����������179.63�������12,000.00�����1.5%������(11,820.37)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

005-55.820.000-000�CONTINGENCIES���������������������������������������.00�������������.00��������2,000.00������.0%��������2,000.00
005-55.850.000-000�CURRENT�TAXES���������������������������������������.00�������������.00��������2,000.00������.0%��������2,000.00
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Expenditure�������������������������������������������������.00�������������.00��������4,000.00������.0%��������4,000.00
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

�����Excess�Revenue�over�(under)�Expenditures������������������������87.59����������179.63��������8,000.00�����2.2%�������(7,820.37)
������������������������������������������������������������==============��==============��==============��=======��==============



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�10:47��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�02/20/2015������������������������������������Revenue�and�Expense������������������������������������GLRVEX7.L02��Page��18

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�thru�period�ending�01/31/2015
006�COUNTY�HIGHWAY

������������������������������������������������������������Period�to�date����Year�to�date����Year�to�date������������������Budget
Description�����������������������������������������������������Actual����������Actual�����������Budget������%�Used��������Variance

006-30.400.100-000�CURRENT�PROP.�TAXES���������������������������������.00�������10,462.45������731,500.00�����1.4%�����(721,037.55)
006-30.430.200-000�INT.�ON�INVESTMENTS������������������������������141.08����������498.73��������5,000.00����10.0%�������(4,501.27)
006-30.460.600-000�ENGINEERING�FEES������������������������������������.00����������778.97������200,000.00������.4%�����(199,221.03)
006-30.460.900-000�MISC�CURRENT�REVENUE��������������������������������.00�������������.00�������10,000.00������.0%������(10,000.00)
006-30.480.036-000�TRANS�IN-TORT�STOP�LOSS������������������������2,710.52��������2,710.52�������������.00������.0%��������2,710.52
006-30.490.100-000�COST�REIMB.�����������������������������������������.00�������������.00������700,000.00������.0%�����(700,000.00)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Revenue������������������������������������������������2,851.60�������14,450.67����1,646,500.00������.9%���(1,632,049.33)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

006-30.510.200-000�PERMANENT�-�HIGHWAY���������������������������76,168.74������126,291.71������690,000.00����18.3%������563,708.29
006-30.510.300-000�PARTTIME�-�HIGHWAY����������������������������������.00�������������.00�������12,000.00������.0%�������12,000.00
006-30.510.400-000�OVERTIME���������������������������������������2,671.35��������3,827.43�������40,000.00�����9.6%�������36,172.57
006-30.510.500-000�MONTHLY�(PER�DIEM)�������������������������������197.50����������327.50��������3,000.00����10.9%��������2,672.50
006-30.510.550-000�MILEAGE�������������������������������������������53.24�����������96.88��������1,000.00�����9.7%����������903.12
006-30.530.165-000�WORKMAN'S�COMP�CO�SHARE�����������������������������.00�������27,136.43�������54,300.00����50.0%�������27,163.57
006-30.530.170-000�CO�SHARE�HEALTH/LIFE�INS.����������������������9,401.90�������18,803.80������105,000.00����17.9%�������86,196.20
006-30.560.000-000�PROFESSIONAL�SERVICES�������������������������������.00�������������.00�������10,000.00������.0%�������10,000.00
006-30.560.200-000�PROFESSIONAL�EMPLOYEE�TESTING��������������������144.00����������144.00��������2,000.00�����7.2%��������1,856.00
006-30.560.300-000�REIMB�FOR�IT�SERVICES�������������������������������.00�������������.00��������5,038.00������.0%��������5,038.00
006-30.570.500-000�UTILITIES��������������������������������������4,806.81��������6,992.91�������30,000.00����23.3%�������23,007.09
006-30.570.600-000�FUEL�EXPENSE����������������������������������30,041.36�������31,247.95������140,000.00����22.3%������108,752.05
006-30.580.400-000�MAINT.�OF�EQUIPMENT���������������������������15,218.82�������24,377.31������140,000.00����17.4%������115,622.69
006-30.580.550-000�EQUIPMENT�RENTAL������������������������������������.00�������������.00��������5,000.00������.0%��������5,000.00
006-30.580.560-000�TRAINING�EXPENSE���������������������������������961.41��������1,011.41��������6,000.00����16.9%��������4,988.59
006-30.580.650-000�PROP/AUTO�INSURANCE���������������������������������.00�������12,324.00�������24,648.00����50.0%�������12,324.00
006-30.630.000-000�CLOTHING/UNIFORMS��������������������������������584.52��������4,911.40�������12,000.00����40.9%��������7,088.60
006-30.660.000-000�ROADWAY�MAINTENANCE������������������������������274.50����������885.45�������20,000.00�����4.4%�������19,114.55
006-30.660.010-000�BUILDING�MAINTENANCE��������������������������48,933.50�������94,779.50������130,000.00����72.9%�������35,220.50
006-30.670.000-000�MOTOR�VEHICLE�SUPPLIES���������������������������232.53��������1,702.79�������15,000.00����11.4%�������13,297.21
006-30.675.000-000�OFFICE�SUPPLIES����������������������������������977.81��������1,591.67�������10,000.00����15.9%��������8,408.33
006-30.750.000-000�EQUIPMENT�REPLACEMENT�������������������������������.00�������������.00������100,000.00������.0%������100,000.00
006-30.870.000-086�GIS�EXPENSE�����������������������������������������.00�������������.00��������2,000.00������.0%��������2,000.00
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Expenditure������������������������������������������190,667.99������356,452.14����1,556,986.00����22.9%����1,200,533.86
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

�����Excess�Revenue�over�(under)�Expenditures������������������(187,816.39)����(342,001.47)������89,514.00��-382.1%�����(431,515.47)
������������������������������������������������������������==============��==============��==============��=======��==============



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�10:47��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�02/20/2015������������������������������������Revenue�and�Expense������������������������������������GLRVEX7.L02��Page��19

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�thru�period�ending�01/31/2015
007�COUNTY�BRIDGE

������������������������������������������������������������Period�to�date����Year�to�date����Year�to�date������������������Budget
Description�����������������������������������������������������Actual����������Actual�����������Budget������%�Used��������Variance

007-30.400.100-000�CURRENT�PROP.�TAXES���������������������������������.00��������5,231.19������365,750.00�����1.4%�����(360,518.81)
007-30.430.200-000�INT.�ON�INVESTMENTS����������������������������4,133.23��������8,355.93�������40,000.00����20.9%������(31,644.07)
007-30.480.007-000�TRANSFER�IN�-�RESERVES������������������������������.00�������������.00������694,250.00������.0%�����(694,250.00)
007-30.490.100-000�COST�REIM�������������������������������������������.00�������������.00������400,000.00������.0%�����(400,000.00)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Revenue������������������������������������������������4,133.23�������13,587.12����1,500,000.00������.9%���(1,486,412.88)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

007-30.560.000-000�ENGINEERING�����������������������������������27,435.37�������28,214.34������200,000.00����14.1%������171,785.66
007-30.770.000-000�IMPROVEMENTS-MAINTENANCE����������������������������.00��������7,127.71������300,000.00�����2.4%������292,872.29
007-30.770.000-800�IMPROVEMENTS-CONSTRUCTION���������������������������.00�������������.00����1,000,000.00������.0%����1,000,000.00
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Expenditure�������������������������������������������27,435.37�������35,342.05����1,500,000.00�����2.4%����1,464,657.95
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

�����Excess�Revenue�over�(under)�Expenditures�������������������(23,302.14)�����(21,754.93)������������.00������.0%������(21,754.93)
������������������������������������������������������������==============��==============��==============��=======��==============



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�10:47��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�02/20/2015������������������������������������Revenue�and�Expense������������������������������������GLRVEX7.L02��Page��20

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�thru�period�ending�01/31/2015
008�FEDERAL�AID�MATCHING

������������������������������������������������������������Period�to�date����Year�to�date����Year�to�date������������������Budget
Description�����������������������������������������������������Actual����������Actual�����������Budget������%�Used��������Variance

008-30.400.100-000�CURRENT�PROPERTY�TAXES������������������������������.00��������5,231.19������365,750.00�����1.4%�����(360,518.81)
008-30.430.200-000�INT.�ON�INVESTMENTS����������������������������2,796.35��������5,890.46�������40,000.00����14.7%������(34,109.54)
008-30.480.008-000�TRANSFER�IN�-�RESERVES������������������������������.00�������������.00����1,094,250.00������.0%���(1,094,250.00)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Revenue������������������������������������������������2,796.35�������11,121.65����1,500,000.00������.7%���(1,488,878.35)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

008-30.560.000-000�ENGINEERING��������������������������������������187.55����������788.57������300,000.00������.3%������299,211.43
008-30.770.000-000�MATERIALS�FOR�MAINTENANCE���������������������������.00�������14,909.68������350,000.00�����4.3%������335,090.32
008-30.770.000-800�IMPROVEMENTS-CONSTRUCTION��������������������220,778.95������220,778.95������850,000.00����26.0%������629,221.05
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Expenditure������������������������������������������220,966.50������236,477.20����1,500,000.00����15.8%����1,263,522.80
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

�����Excess�Revenue�over�(under)�Expenditures������������������(218,170.15)����(225,355.55)������������.00������.0%�����(225,355.55)
������������������������������������������������������������==============��==============��==============��=======��==============



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�10:47��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�02/20/2015������������������������������������Revenue�and�Expense������������������������������������GLRVEX7.L02��Page��21

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�thru�period�ending�01/31/2015
009�COUNTY�MOTOR�FUEL

������������������������������������������������������������Period�to�date����Year�to�date����Year�to�date������������������Budget
Description�����������������������������������������������������Actual����������Actual�����������Budget������%�Used��������Variance

009-30.430.200-000�INT.�ON�INVESTMENTS�������������������������������93.16����������186.31��������1,000.00����18.6%���������(813.69)
009-30.440.400-000�MOTOR�FUEL�TAXES������������������������������69,467.92������130,087.59������840,000.00����15.5%�����(709,912.41)
009-30.480.009-000�TRANS�IN�RESERVES�����������������������������������.00�������������.00������571,000.00������.0%�����(571,000.00)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Revenue�����������������������������������������������69,561.08������130,273.90����1,412,000.00�����9.2%���(1,281,726.10)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

009-30.510.175-000�ADMINISTRATOR���������������������������������12,242.61�������26,020.79������112,000.00����23.2%�������85,979.21
009-30.660.000-000�HIGHWAY�MAINTENANCE���������������������������21,352.08�������33,483.97����1,300,000.00�����2.6%����1,266,516.03
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Expenditure�������������������������������������������33,594.69�������59,504.76����1,412,000.00�����4.2%����1,352,495.24
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

�����Excess�Revenue�over�(under)�Expenditures��������������������35,966.39�������70,769.14�������������.00������.0%�������70,769.14
������������������������������������������������������������==============��==============��==============��=======��==============



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�10:47��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�02/20/2015������������������������������������Revenue�and�Expense������������������������������������GLRVEX7.L02��Page��22

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�thru�period�ending�01/31/2015
010�TOWNSHIP�MOTOR�FUEL

������������������������������������������������������������Period�to�date����Year�to�date����Year�to�date������������������Budget
Description�����������������������������������������������������Actual����������Actual�����������Budget������%�Used��������Variance

010-30.430.200-000�INTEREST�ON�INVESTMENTS���������������������������99.19����������198.82��������1,000.00����19.9%���������(801.18)
010-30.440.400-000�MOTOR�FUEL�TAXES�����������������������������110,700.27������207,268.80����1,200,000.00����17.3%�����(992,731.20)
010-30.480.010-000�TRANSFER�IN�-�RESERVES������������������������������.00�������������.00������399,000.00������.0%�����(399,000.00)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Revenue����������������������������������������������110,799.46������207,467.62����1,600,000.00����13.0%���(1,392,532.38)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

010-30.660.000-000�MATERIALS�FOR�MAINT.�EQUIP.������������������102,933.75������116,205.13����1,600,000.00�����7.3%����1,483,794.87
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Expenditure������������������������������������������102,933.75������116,205.13����1,600,000.00�����7.3%����1,483,794.87
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

�����Excess�Revenue�over�(under)�Expenditures���������������������7,865.71�������91,262.49�������������.00������.0%�������91,262.49
������������������������������������������������������������==============��==============��==============��=======��==============



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�10:47��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�02/20/2015������������������������������������Revenue�and�Expense������������������������������������GLRVEX7.L02��Page��23

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�thru�period�ending�01/31/2015
012�LANDFILL

������������������������������������������������������������Period�to�date����Year�to�date����Year�to�date������������������Budget
Description�����������������������������������������������������Actual����������Actual�����������Budget������%�Used��������Variance

012-45.430.200-000�INT.�ON�INVESTMENTS���������������������������24,763.44�������50,714.37������310,512.00����16.3%�����(259,797.63)
012-45.430.700-000�LANDFILL�TIPPING�FEES������������������������211,475.74������489,598.02����2,500,000.00����19.6%���(2,010,401.98)
012-45.430.705-000�CONT�TIPPING�FEE������������������������������11,764.84�������25,733.90������170,000.00����15.1%�����(144,266.10)
012-45.430.900-000�MISC.�REVENUE���������������������������������������.00�����������25.00����������300.00�����8.3%���������(275.00)
012-45.440.300-000�ELECTRONIC�RECYCLING�GRANT�REV����������������������.00�������������.00��������2,000.00������.0%�������(2,000.00)
012-45.480.000-000�TRANSFER�IN-RESERVES��������������������������������.00�������������.00������800,000.00������.0%�����(800,000.00)
012-45.480.036-000�TRANS�IN�TORT-STOP�LOSS������������������������3,012.66��������3,012.66�������20,000.00����15.1%������(16,987.34)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Revenue����������������������������������������������251,016.68������569,083.95����3,802,812.00����15.0%���(3,233,728.05)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

012-45.510.175-000�ADMINISTRATOR����������������������������������8,577.45�������14,295.85�������74,338.00����19.2%�������60,042.15
012-45.510.200-000�PERMANENT�EMPLOYEES���������������������������49,113.57�������81,277.29������438,610.00����18.5%������357,332.71
012-45.510.200-135�SALARY-SUPERINTENDANT.�������������������������5,634.00��������7,887.81��������6,000.00���131.5%�������(1,887.81)
012-45.510.200-420�TRUCK�DRIVERS���������������������������������21,312.00�������35,417.60������181,859.00����19.5%������146,441.40
012-45.510.400-000�OVERTIME���������������������������������������2,724.35��������4,696.53�������29,796.00����15.8%�������25,099.47
012-45.510.400-420�TRUCK�DRIVERS�OT���������������������������������363.54����������747.18��������1,735.00����43.1%����������987.82
012-45.510.500-000�MONTHLY�(PER�DIEM)�������������������������������302.50����������520.00��������4,000.00����13.0%��������3,480.00
012-45.510.550-000�MILEAGE�������������������������������������������37.84�����������66.08����������300.00����22.0%����������233.92
012-45.530.100-000�FICA�CO.�SHARE��������������������������������������.00�������������.00�������43,948.00������.0%�������43,948.00
012-45.530.100-420�TRUCK�DRIVERS�FICA�CO�SHARE�������������������������.00�������������.00�������13,477.00������.0%�������13,477.00
012-45.530.150-000�IMRF�CO.�SHARE��������������������������������������.00�������������.00�������64,466.00������.0%�������64,466.00
012-45.530.150-420�TRUCK�DRIVERS�IMRF�CO�SHARE�������������������������.00�������������.00�������19,931.00������.0%�������19,931.00
012-45.530.160-000�CO�SHARE�UNEMPLOYMENT�������������������������������.00�������������.00��������5,927.00������.0%��������5,927.00
012-45.530.160-420�TRUCK�DRIVERS�UNEMPL�CO�SHARE�����������������������.00�������������.00��������1,988.00������.0%��������1,988.00
012-45.530.165-000�CO�SHARE�WORK�COMP����������������������������������.00�������25,783.94�������51,600.00����50.0%�������25,816.06
012-45.530.170-000�CO�SHARE�HEALTH/LIFE�INS�����������������������8,531.68�������17,063.36������116,617.00����14.6%�������99,553.64
012-45.530.170-420�TRUCK�DRIVERS�H/L�CO�SHARE���������������������2,735.84��������5,471.68�������36,467.00����15.0%�������30,995.32
012-45.560.000-000�PROFESSIONAL�SERVICES�������������������������15,928.43�������40,432.79������300,000.00����13.5%������259,567.21
012-45.560.200-000�PROF.�EE�TESTING������������������������������������.00�������������.00��������1,000.00������.0%��������1,000.00
012-45.560.300-000�REIMB�FOR�IT�SERVICES�������������������������������.00�������������.00��������3,627.00������.0%��������3,627.00
012-45.560.500-000�PRINTING�&�ADVERTISING������������������������������.00�������������.00��������2,000.00������.0%��������2,000.00
012-45.570.510-000�UTILITIES�-�ELECTRIC�����������������������������777.09����������999.63��������8,000.00����12.5%��������7,000.37
012-45.570.520-000�UTILITIES�-�PROPANE������������������������������821.10��������1,347.85��������7,000.00����19.3%��������5,652.15
012-45.580.000-000�TELEPHONE����������������������������������������275.94����������751.62��������5,000.00����15.0%��������4,248.38
012-45.580.400-000�MAINTENANCE������������������������������������1,066.10��������1,593.77�������60,000.00�����2.7%�������58,406.23
012-45.580.550-000�EQUIP�RENTAL�(NON�VEHICLE)������������������������98.80����������197.60��������3,500.00�����5.6%��������3,302.40
012-45.580.550-422�TRUCK�LEASE�-�HAULING��������������������������8,924.43�������20,413.90������135,000.00����15.1%������114,586.10
012-45.580.580-000�LEACHATE�DISPOSAL�����������������������������������.00�������������.00��������3,000.00������.0%��������3,000.00
012-45.580.600-000�TRAVEL/TRAINING�������������������������������������.00�������������.00��������1,000.00������.0%��������1,000.00
012-45.580.650-000�PROP/AUTO�INSURANCE���������������������������������.00��������9,088.50�������18,177.00����50.0%��������9,088.50
012-45.580.850-000�MARKETING�SERVICES����������������������������������.00�������������.00�������10,400.00������.0%�������10,400.00
012-45.585.300-000�TWP�ROAD�ROCK���������������������������������������.00�������������.00��������3,000.00������.0%��������3,000.00
012-45.590.000-000�LANDFILL�ROAD�ROCK�����������������������������1,229.56��������1,229.56�������10,000.00����12.3%��������8,770.44



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�10:47��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�02/20/2015������������������������������������Revenue�and�Expense������������������������������������GLRVEX7.L02��Page��24

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�thru�period�ending�01/31/2015
012�LANDFILL

������������������������������������������������������������Period�to�date����Year�to�date����Year�to�date������������������Budget
Description�����������������������������������������������������Actual����������Actual�����������Budget������%�Used��������Variance

012-45.590.000-120�BILLING�COSTS���������������������������������������.00�������������.00�������15,000.00������.0%�������15,000.00
012-45.590.000-710�WELL�DRILLING���������������������������������������.00�������������.00�������20,000.00������.0%�������20,000.00
012-45.590.000-730�LABATORY�ANALYSIS�����������������������������16,639.25�������16,639.25�������75,000.00����22.2%�������58,360.75
012-45.630.000-000�CLOTHING/UNIFORMS������������������������������1,465.68��������3,376.15��������8,000.00����42.2%��������4,623.85
012-45.660.000-000�REPAIR�PARTS/EQUIP.���������������������������11,242.41�������19,488.87������150,000.00����13.0%������130,511.13
012-45.660.000-422�REPAIR�PARTS�-�HAULING�������������������������7,736.78�������15,895.48�������60,000.00����26.5%�������44,104.52
012-45.660.010-000�BUILDING�MAINT.�MATERIALS���������������������������.00����������958.00��������3,000.00����31.9%��������2,042.00
012-45.660.050-000�OIL,GREASE,�FILTERS������������������������������791.63����������791.63��������5,000.00����15.8%��������4,208.37
012-45.670.000-000�FUEL�������������������������������������������8,772.39�������19,572.03������190,000.00����10.3%������170,427.97
012-45.670.000-422�FUEL�-�HAULING���������������������������������2,768.90��������8,400.85������100,000.00�����8.4%�������91,599.15
012-45.675.000-000�OFFICE�SUPPLIES����������������������������������461.54����������923.19��������2,000.00����46.2%��������1,076.81
012-45.685.000-000�ELECTRONIC�RECYCLING�GRANT�EXP����������������������.00����������415.00��������2,000.00����20.8%��������1,585.00
012-45.750.000-000�EQUIPMENT�PAYMENT�����������������������������������.00�������������.00������400,000.00������.0%������400,000.00
012-45.750.500-000�COMPUTER�HARDWARD/SOFTWARE�����������������������225.00����������225.00��������5,000.00�����4.5%��������4,775.00
012-45.810.000-950�TRANS�FOR�BOND�PRINCIPAL����������������������������.00�������������.00�������55,000.00������.0%�������55,000.00
012-45.820.000-000�CONTINGENCIES���������������������������������������.00�������������.00�������10,000.00������.0%�������10,000.00
012-45.825.000-950�TRANS�FOR�BOND�INT����������������������������������.00�������������.00�������26,000.00������.0%�������26,000.00
012-45.860.000-000�TRANS�TO�OTHER�FUNDS��������������������������19,078.33�������33,047.39������800,000.00�����4.1%������766,952.61
012-45.865.000-000�BANK�CHARGES����������������������������������������.00�������������.00����������100.00������.0%����������100.00
012-45.870.000-700�OTHER�CHG/IEPA�FEES���������������������������46,550.49�������48,700.49������200,000.00����24.4%������151,299.51
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Expenditure������������������������������������������244,186.62������437,715.87����3,787,863.00����11.6%����3,350,147.13
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

�����Excess�Revenue�over�(under)�Expenditures���������������������6,830.06������131,368.08�������14,949.00���878.8%������116,419.08
������������������������������������������������������������==============��==============��==============��=======��==============



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�10:47��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�02/20/2015������������������������������������Revenue�and�Expense������������������������������������GLRVEX7.L02��Page��25

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�thru�period�ending�01/31/2015
013�COUNTY�CLERK�MICRO�FEES�FUND

������������������������������������������������������������Period�to�date����Year�to�date����Year�to�date������������������Budget
Description�����������������������������������������������������Actual����������Actual�����������Budget������%�Used��������Variance

013-20.420.900-000�EXTRA�FEES���������������������������������������878.00��������1,614.00�������12,500.00����12.9%������(10,886.00)
013-20.430.200-000�INT.�ON�INVESTMENTS������������������������������112.27����������229.63��������1,000.00����23.0%���������(770.37)
013-20.480.013-000�TRANSFER�FROM�RESERVES������������������������������.00�������������.00�������21,500.00������.0%������(21,500.00)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Revenue��������������������������������������������������990.27��������1,843.63�������35,000.00�����5.3%������(33,156.37)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

013-20.675.000-000�OFFICE�SUP�COMP�&�MICRO�����������������������������.00�������������.00�������35,000.00������.0%�������35,000.00
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Expenditure�������������������������������������������������.00�������������.00�������35,000.00������.0%�������35,000.00
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

�����Excess�Revenue�over�(under)�Expenditures�����������������������990.27��������1,843.63�������������.00������.0%��������1,843.63
������������������������������������������������������������==============��==============��==============��=======��==============



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�10:47��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�02/20/2015������������������������������������Revenue�and�Expense������������������������������������GLRVEX7.L02��Page��26

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�thru�period�ending�01/31/2015
014�TAX�SALE�AUTOMATION�FUND

������������������������������������������������������������Period�to�date����Year�to�date����Year�to�date������������������Budget
Description�����������������������������������������������������Actual����������Actual�����������Budget������%�Used��������Variance

014-20.420.900-000�FINES/COSTS-EXTRA�FEES����������������������������15.00��������4,678.00�������12,500.00����37.4%�������(7,822.00)
014-20.430.200-000�INT.�ON�INVESTMENTS������������������������������159.69����������326.17��������2,000.00����16.3%�������(1,673.83)
014-20.480.014-000�TRANS�IN�RESERVES�����������������������������������.00�������������.00��������7,500.00������.0%�������(7,500.00)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Revenue��������������������������������������������������174.69��������5,004.17�������22,000.00����22.7%������(16,995.83)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

014-20.510.200-000�PERMANENT-REAL�ESTATE�������������������������������.00�������������.00��������5,000.00������.0%��������5,000.00
014-20.510.300-000�PARTTIME�-�REAL�ESTATE���������������������������380.40����������380.40��������2,000.00����19.0%��������1,619.60
014-20.870.000-000�MISC.�CHARGES���������������������������������������.00�������������.00�������15,000.00������.0%�������15,000.00
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Expenditure����������������������������������������������380.40����������380.40�������22,000.00�����1.7%�������21,619.60
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

�����Excess�Revenue�over�(under)�Expenditures����������������������(205.71)�������4,623.77�������������.00������.0%��������4,623.77
������������������������������������������������������������==============��==============��==============��=======��==============



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�10:47��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�02/20/2015������������������������������������Revenue�and�Expense������������������������������������GLRVEX7.L02��Page��27

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�thru�period�ending�01/31/2015
015�ANNUAL�SUPPORT�MAINTENANCE

������������������������������������������������������������Period�to�date����Year�to�date����Year�to�date������������������Budget
Description�����������������������������������������������������Actual����������Actual�����������Budget������%�Used��������Variance

015-42.420.200-030�CIRCUIT�CLERK�������������������������������������30.00����������240.00�������18,000.00�����1.3%������(17,760.00)
015-42.430.200-030�INT.�ON�INVESTMENTS��������������������������������1.38������������2.82����������200.00�����1.4%���������(197.18)
015-42.480.015-000�TRANS�IN�RESERVES�����������������������������������.00�������������.00��������8,000.00������.0%�������(8,000.00)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Revenue���������������������������������������������������31.38����������242.82�������26,200.00������.9%������(25,957.18)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

015-42.860.000-030�TRANS.�TO�OTHER�FUNDS�������������������������������.00�������������.00�������21,000.00������.0%�������21,000.00
015-42.870.000-030�MISC.�EXPENSE���������������������������������������.00�������������.00��������1,000.00������.0%��������1,000.00
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Expenditure�������������������������������������������������.00�������������.00�������22,000.00������.0%�������22,000.00
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

�����Excess�Revenue�over�(under)�Expenditures������������������������31.38����������242.82��������4,200.00�����5.8%�������(3,957.18)
������������������������������������������������������������==============��==============��==============��=======��==============



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�10:47��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�02/20/2015������������������������������������Revenue�and�Expense������������������������������������GLRVEX7.L02��Page��28

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�thru�period�ending�01/31/2015
016�CIRCUIT�CLERK�AUTOMATION�FUND

������������������������������������������������������������Period�to�date����Year�to�date����Year�to�date������������������Budget
Description�����������������������������������������������������Actual����������Actual�����������Budget������%�Used��������Variance

016-42.420.900-000�FINES/COSTS-EXTRA�FEES�������������������������4,305.76��������7,356.25�������52,000.00����14.1%������(44,643.75)
016-42.430.200-000�INT.�ON�INVESTMENTS�������������������������������63.50����������125.47����������900.00����13.9%���������(774.53)
016-42.480.016-000�TRANSFER�IN�-�RESERVES������������������������������.00�������������.00�������37,125.00������.0%������(37,125.00)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Revenue������������������������������������������������4,369.26��������7,481.72�������90,025.00�����8.3%������(82,543.28)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

016-42.590.000-000�CONTRACTUAL�SERVICES��������������������������12,242.00�������17,864.96�������90,000.00����19.9%�������72,135.04
016-42.865.000-000�BANK�CHARGES����������������������������������������.00�������������.00�����������25.00������.0%�����������25.00
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Expenditure�������������������������������������������12,242.00�������17,864.96�������90,025.00����19.8%�������72,160.04
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

�����Excess�Revenue�over�(under)�Expenditures��������������������(7,872.74)�����(10,383.24)������������.00������.0%������(10,383.24)
������������������������������������������������������������==============��==============��==============��=======��==============



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�10:47��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�02/20/2015������������������������������������Revenue�and�Expense������������������������������������GLRVEX7.L02��Page��29

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�thru�period�ending�01/31/2015
017�RECORDERS�COMPUTER�&�MICRO�FEE

������������������������������������������������������������Period�to�date����Year�to�date����Year�to�date������������������Budget
Description�����������������������������������������������������Actual����������Actual�����������Budget������%�Used��������Variance

017-20.420.900-000�FINES/COSTS-EXTRA�FEES�������������������������2,295.00��������5,741.00�������50,000.00����11.5%������(44,259.00)
017-20.420.900-088�LAREDO�INDEX�FEES������������������������������2,342.25��������5,487.50�������21,000.00����26.1%������(15,512.50)
017-20.430.200-000�INT.�ON�INVESTMENTS������������������������������116.36����������238.56��������1,000.00����23.9%���������(761.44)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Revenue������������������������������������������������4,753.61�������11,467.06�������72,000.00����15.9%������(60,532.94)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

017-20.675.000-000�OFFICE�SUP�COMP�&�MICRO������������������������2,100.00�������23,930.00�������35,000.00����68.4%�������11,070.00
017-20.750.500-000�HARDWARE/SOFTWARE�����������������������������������.00�������������.00��������5,000.00������.0%��������5,000.00
017-20.750.500-088�LAREDO�INDEX�EXP���������������������������������942.70��������1,390.95��������5,000.00����27.8%��������3,609.05
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Expenditure��������������������������������������������3,042.70�������25,320.95�������45,000.00����56.3%�������19,679.05
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

�����Excess�Revenue�over�(under)�Expenditures���������������������1,710.91������(13,853.89)������27,000.00���-51.3%������(40,853.89)
������������������������������������������������������������==============��==============��==============��=======��==============



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�10:47��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�02/20/2015������������������������������������Revenue�and�Expense������������������������������������GLRVEX7.L02��Page��30

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�thru�period�ending�01/31/2015
018�ANIMAL�CONTROL�FUND

������������������������������������������������������������Period�to�date����Year�to�date����Year�to�date������������������Budget
Description�����������������������������������������������������Actual����������Actual�����������Budget������%�Used��������Variance

018-10.420.050-050�OFFICE�FEES������������������������������������5,719.00�������13,439.00�������93,000.00����14.5%������(79,561.00)
018-10.420.050-052�PET�CONTROL�FEE�������������������������������������.00�������������.00�����������50.00������.0%����������(50.00)
018-10.420.050-053�UNALTERED�DIFF.�FEE������������������������������730.00��������1,680.00�������11,500.00����14.6%�������(9,820.00)
018-10.420.400-050�NSF�CHECK�CHARGES�����������������������������������.00�����������25.00�����������50.00����50.0%����������(25.00)
018-10.430.200-050�INT.�ON�INVESTMENTS�������������������������������87.81����������184.55��������2,500.00�����7.4%�������(2,315.45)
018-10.480.018-000�TRANS�IN�RESERVES�����������������������������������.00�������������.00��������8,883.00������.0%�������(8,883.00)
018-10.480.036-000�TRANS�IN-TORT�STOP�LOSS��������������������������178.14����������178.14��������1,000.00����17.8%���������(821.86)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Revenue������������������������������������������������6,714.95�������15,506.69������116,983.00����13.3%�����(101,476.31)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

018-10.510.175-050�ADMINISTRATOR������������������������������������166.66����������333.32��������2,000.00����16.7%��������1,666.68
018-10.510.200-050�PERMANENT��������������������������������������7,569.60�������12,597.20�������65,000.00����19.4%�������52,402.80
018-10.510.470-050�TEMPORARY�PARTTIME����������������������������������.00�������������.00��������2,000.00������.0%��������2,000.00
018-10.510.500-050�MONTHLY�PER�DIEM���������������������������������191.67����������286.67��������2,000.00����14.3%��������1,713.33
018-10.510.550-050�VEHICLE�MAINTENANCE������������������������������387.36��������1,355.17��������5,000.00����27.1%��������3,644.83
018-10.530.160-050�CO�SHARE�UNEMPLOYMENT�������������������������������.00�������������.00��������1,000.00������.0%��������1,000.00
018-10.530.165-050�WORKMANS�COMP�CO�SHARE������������������������������.00����������507.62��������1,025.00����49.5%����������517.38
018-10.530.170-050�CO�SHARE�HEALTH/LIFE�INS�������������������������772.92��������1,545.84�������14,000.00����11.0%�������12,454.16
018-10.560.200-050�PROF.�EE�TESTING������������������������������������.00�������������.00����������500.00������.0%����������500.00
018-10.560.500-050�PRINTING/ADS�ANIMAL�CONT����������������������������.00����������833.00��������3,000.00����27.8%��������2,167.00
018-10.580.000-050�TELEPHONE�����������������������������������������58.79����������172.59��������1,000.00����17.3%����������827.41
018-10.580.560-050�TRAINING��������������������������������������������.00����������100.00��������1,200.00�����8.3%��������1,100.00
018-10.580.650-050�VEHICLE/LIABILITY�INSURANCE�������������������������.00��������1,279.00��������2,558.00����50.0%��������1,279.00
018-10.630.000-100�CLOTHING�ALLOWANCE��������������������������������99.58����������399.57����������650.00����61.5%����������250.43
018-10.675.000-050�OFFICE�SUPPLIES�������������������������������������.00�������������.00��������1,000.00������.0%��������1,000.00
018-10.710.000-050�HOUSING�ANIMALS����������������������������������400.00����������400.00�������10,000.00�����4.0%��������9,600.00
018-10.750.000-050�EQUIPMENT�REPLACEMENT�������������������������������.00�����������39.00��������2,000.00�����2.0%��������1,961.00
018-10.860.500-050�KILL�CLAIMS�����������������������������������������.00�������������.00��������1,000.00������.0%��������1,000.00
018-10.865.000-050�BANK�CHARGES����������������������������������������.00�������������.00�����������50.00������.0%�����������50.00
018-10.870.010-050�TAG�REIMBURSEMENT��������������������������������165.00����������165.00��������2,000.00�����8.3%��������1,835.00
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Expenditure��������������������������������������������9,811.58�������20,013.98������116,983.00����17.1%�������96,969.02
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

�����Excess�Revenue�over�(under)�Expenditures��������������������(3,096.63)������(4,507.29)������������.00������.0%�������(4,507.29)
������������������������������������������������������������==============��==============��==============��=======��==============



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�10:47��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�02/20/2015������������������������������������Revenue�and�Expense������������������������������������GLRVEX7.L02��Page��31

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�thru�period�ending�01/31/2015
019�SOCIAL�SECURITY�FUND

������������������������������������������������������������Period�to�date����Year�to�date����Year�to�date������������������Budget
Description�����������������������������������������������������Actual����������Actual�����������Budget������%�Used��������Variance

019-20.400.100-160�PROPERTY�TAXES��������������������������������������.00�������13,452.62������990,600.00�����1.4%�����(977,147.38)
019-20.430.200-000�INTEREST�ON�INVESTMENTS��������������������������928.76��������2,665.61�������12,000.00����22.2%�������(9,334.39)
019-20.480.050-000�SS�REIMB��������������������������������������������.00�������������.00������450,000.00������.0%�����(450,000.00)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Revenue��������������������������������������������������928.76�������16,118.23����1,452,600.00�����1.1%���(1,436,481.77)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

019-20.530.100-000�FICA�CO�SHARE��������������������������������139,453.09������229,807.43����1,302,600.00����17.6%����1,072,792.57
019-20.860.000-000�TRANSFER�TO�OTHER�FUNDS�����������������������������.00�������������.00������150,000.00������.0%������150,000.00
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Expenditure������������������������������������������139,453.09������229,807.43����1,452,600.00����15.8%����1,222,792.57
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

�����Excess�Revenue�over�(under)�Expenditures������������������(138,524.33)����(213,689.20)������������.00������.0%�����(213,689.20)
������������������������������������������������������������==============��==============��==============��=======��==============



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�10:47��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�02/20/2015������������������������������������Revenue�and�Expense������������������������������������GLRVEX7.L02��Page��32

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�thru�period�ending�01/31/2015
020�IMRF

������������������������������������������������������������Period�to�date����Year�to�date����Year�to�date������������������Budget
Description�����������������������������������������������������Actual����������Actual�����������Budget������%�Used��������Variance

020-20.400.100-155�CURRENT�PROP�TAXES�IMRF�����������������������������.00�������25,734.31����1,920,185.00�����1.3%���(1,894,450.69)
020-20.430.200-000�INT.�ON�INVESTMENTS������������������������������451.20��������1,478.80��������6,000.00����24.6%�������(4,521.20)
020-20.480.050-000�IMRF�REIMB.(LFILL/HD)�������������������������������.00�������������.00������600,000.00������.0%�����(600,000.00)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Revenue��������������������������������������������������451.20�������27,213.11����2,526,185.00�����1.1%���(2,498,971.89)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

020-20.530.150-000�IMRF�CO.�SHARE�������������������������������179,525.71������309,803.01����2,226,185.00����13.9%����1,916,381.99
020-20.860.000-000�TRANS�TO�OTHER�FDS����������������������������������.00�������������.00������300,000.00������.0%������300,000.00
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Expenditure������������������������������������������179,525.71������309,803.01����2,526,185.00����12.3%����2,216,381.99
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

�����Excess�Revenue�over�(under)�Expenditures������������������(179,074.51)����(282,589.90)������������.00������.0%�����(282,589.90)
������������������������������������������������������������==============��==============��==============��=======��==============



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�10:47��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�02/20/2015������������������������������������Revenue�and�Expense������������������������������������GLRVEX7.L02��Page��33

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�thru�period�ending�01/31/2015
021�2009�DEBT�SERVICE�FUND

������������������������������������������������������������Period�to�date����Year�to�date����Year�to�date������������������Budget
Description�����������������������������������������������������Actual����������Actual�����������Budget������%�Used��������Variance

021-50.400.100-000�CURRENT�PROPERTY�TAXES������������������������������.00��������4,196.43�������������.00������.0%��������4,196.43
021-50.430.200-000�INTEREST�ON�INVESTMENTS���������������������������38.11�����������98.95�������������.00������.0%�����������98.95
021-50.480.021-000�TRANS�IN�RESERVE������������������������������������.00�������������.00�������10,000.00������.0%������(10,000.00)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Revenue���������������������������������������������������38.11��������4,295.38�������10,000.00����43.0%�������(5,704.62)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

021-50.860.000-000�TRANS�TO�OTHER�FUNDS��������������������������������.00�������������.00�������10,000.00������.0%�������10,000.00
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Expenditure�������������������������������������������������.00�������������.00�������10,000.00������.0%�������10,000.00
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

�����Excess�Revenue�over�(under)�Expenditures������������������������38.11��������4,295.38�������������.00������.0%��������4,295.38
������������������������������������������������������������==============��==============��==============��=======��==============



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�10:47��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�02/20/2015������������������������������������Revenue�and�Expense������������������������������������GLRVEX7.L02��Page��34

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�thru�period�ending�01/31/2015
023�LAW�LIBRARY�FUND

������������������������������������������������������������Period�to�date����Year�to�date����Year�to�date������������������Budget
Description�����������������������������������������������������Actual����������Actual�����������Budget������%�Used��������Variance

023-42.420.200-000�CIRCUIT�CLERK����������������������������������1,910.00��������2,950.00�������20,000.00����14.8%������(17,050.00)
023-42.430.200-000�INT.�ON�INVESTMENTS��������������������������������7.47�����������14.88�����������75.00����19.8%����������(60.12)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Revenue������������������������������������������������1,917.47��������2,964.88�������20,075.00����14.8%������(17,110.12)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

023-42.510.300-000�PARTTIME�LAW�LIBRARIAN���������������������������129.33����������214.98��������1,100.00����19.5%����������885.02
023-42.610.000-000�BOOKS��������������������������������������������738.00��������1,347.00�������18,000.00�����7.5%�������16,653.00
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Expenditure����������������������������������������������867.33��������1,561.98�������19,100.00�����8.2%�������17,538.02
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

�����Excess�Revenue�over�(under)�Expenditures���������������������1,050.14��������1,402.90����������975.00���143.9%����������427.90
������������������������������������������������������������==============��==============��==============��=======��==============



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�10:47��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�02/20/2015������������������������������������Revenue�and�Expense������������������������������������GLRVEX7.L02��Page��35

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�thru�period�ending�01/31/2015
025�STATE�ATTY�AUTOMATION�FUND

������������������������������������������������������������Period�to�date����Year�to�date����Year�to�date������������������Budget
Description�����������������������������������������������������Actual����������Actual�����������Budget������%�Used��������Variance

025-20.420.900-000�ST�ATTY�AUTOMATION�FEE���������������������������219.00����������406.00��������2,000.00����20.3%�������(1,594.00)
025-20.430.200-000�INTEREST�EARNED�������������������������������������.08�������������.15������������1.00����15.0%������������(.85)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Revenue��������������������������������������������������219.08����������406.15��������2,001.00����20.3%�������(1,594.85)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�10:47��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�02/20/2015������������������������������������Revenue�and�Expense������������������������������������GLRVEX7.L02��Page��36

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�thru�period�ending�01/31/2015
029�INDEMNITY�FUND

������������������������������������������������������������Period�to�date����Year�to�date����Year�to�date������������������Budget
Description�����������������������������������������������������Actual����������Actual�����������Budget������%�Used��������Variance

029-20.430.200-000�INT.�ON�INVESTMENTS������������������������������335.33����������698.80��������7,000.00����10.0%�������(6,301.20)
029-20.430.500-000�FROM�TAX�SALE���������������������������������������.00�������13,210.00�������15,000.00����88.1%�������(1,790.00)
029-20.430.550-000�SALE�&�ERROR����������������������������������������.00�������24,471.20�������30,000.00����81.6%�������(5,528.80)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Revenue��������������������������������������������������335.33�������38,380.00�������52,000.00����73.8%������(13,620.00)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

029-20.850.000-000�SALE�&�ERROR����������������������������������������.00�������������.00�������15,000.00������.0%�������15,000.00
029-20.860.000-000�TRANS�TO�GEN�FD�������������������������������������.00�������������.00�������30,000.00������.0%�������30,000.00
029-20.870.000-000�MISC.�CHARGES���������������������������������������.00�������������.00��������2,000.00������.0%��������2,000.00
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Expenditure�������������������������������������������������.00�������������.00�������47,000.00������.0%�������47,000.00
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

�����Excess�Revenue�over�(under)�Expenditures�����������������������335.33�������38,380.00��������5,000.00���767.6%�������33,380.00
������������������������������������������������������������==============��==============��==============��=======��==============



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�10:47��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�02/20/2015������������������������������������Revenue�and�Expense������������������������������������GLRVEX7.L02��Page��37

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�thru�period�ending�01/31/2015
031�HEALTH�INSURANCE�FUND

������������������������������������������������������������Period�to�date����Year�to�date����Year�to�date������������������Budget
Description�����������������������������������������������������Actual����������Actual�����������Budget������%�Used��������Variance

031-35.430.200-000�INT.�ON�INVESTMENTS����������������������������3,865.83��������7,284.03�������25,000.00����29.1%������(17,715.97)
031-35.430.500-000�STOP�LOSS�REIMB/REFUNDS�����������������������������.00��������2,645.66������150,000.00�����1.8%�����(147,354.34)
031-35.470.010-000�FLEX�EE�AMT������������������������������������1,928.58��������3,857.16�������30,000.00����12.9%������(26,142.84)
031-35.470.150-000�DENTAL�PREMIUM���������������������������������7,612.61�������14,968.25�������80,000.00����18.7%������(65,031.75)
031-35.470.155-000�LIFE�PREMIUM�������������������������������������214.73����������479.34��������2,000.00����24.0%�������(1,520.66)
031-35.470.160-000�EMPLOYEE�WITHLDG�H/L��������������������������29,981.00�������61,883.00������500,000.00����12.4%�����(438,117.00)
031-35.470.170-000�CO�SHARE�H/L���������������������������������213,510.75������426,866.96����2,700,000.00����15.8%���(2,273,133.04)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Revenue����������������������������������������������257,113.50������517,984.40����3,487,000.00����14.9%���(2,969,015.60)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

031-35.560.010-000�ADMINISTRATION�COSTS���������������������������8,834.08�������17,569.70�������95,000.00����18.5%�������77,430.30
031-35.560.020-000�STOP�LOSS�CARRIER�����������������������������29,639.54�������58,756.40������345,000.00����17.0%������286,243.60
031-35.560.030-000�LIFE�INSURANCE�CARRIER���������������������������666.46��������1,122.87��������7,000.00����16.0%��������5,877.13
031-35.560.040-000�AFFORDABLE�CARE�ACT�EXPENSES������������������������.00�������������.00�������25,000.00������.0%�������25,000.00
031-35.560.050-000�MEDICAL�CLAIMS�������������������������������101,827.57������164,733.11����2,900,000.00�����5.7%����2,735,266.89
031-35.560.100-000�VISION�CARRIER��������������������������������(2,911.40)������������.00��������1,000.00������.0%��������1,000.00
031-35.580.250-000�FLEX�CLAIMS������������������������������������1,977.98��������3,608.92�������30,000.00����12.0%�������26,391.08
031-35.580.900-000�DENTAL�CLAIMS����������������������������������7,496.16�������10,155.26�������80,000.00����12.7%�������69,844.74
031-35.865.000-000�BANK�CHARGES����������������������������������������.00�������������.00�����������25.00������.0%�����������25.00
031-35.870.010-000�REIMB.�PREM�REFUNDS���������������������������������.00�������������.00��������2,000.00������.0%��������2,000.00
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Expenditure������������������������������������������147,530.39������255,946.26����3,485,025.00�����7.3%����3,229,078.74
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

�����Excess�Revenue�over�(under)�Expenditures�������������������109,583.11������262,038.14��������1,975.00���267.8%������260,063.14
������������������������������������������������������������==============��==============��==============��=======��==============



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�10:47��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�02/20/2015������������������������������������Revenue�and�Expense������������������������������������GLRVEX7.L02��Page��38

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�thru�period�ending�01/31/2015
036�INSURANCE�TORT�FUND

������������������������������������������������������������Period�to�date����Year�to�date����Year�to�date������������������Budget
Description�����������������������������������������������������Actual����������Actual�����������Budget������%�Used��������Variance

036-35.400.100-000�CURRENT�PROP�TAXES����������������������������������.00��������7,677.27������660,395.00�����1.2%�����(652,717.73)
036-35.430.200-000�INT.�ON�INVESTMENTS������������������������������262.01����������632.45��������5,500.00����11.5%�������(4,867.55)
036-35.460.900-000�MISC�REVENUE�-�REFUNDS������������������������������.00�������������.00����������250.00������.0%���������(250.00)
036-35.480.036-000�TRANS�FROM�RESERVES���������������������������������.00�������������.00������146,203.00������.0%�����(146,203.00)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Revenue��������������������������������������������������262.01��������8,309.72������812,348.00�����1.0%�����(804,038.28)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

036-35.510.300-120�PARTTIME�-�INSURANCE��������������������������������.00�������������.00�������25,000.00������.0%�������25,000.00
036-35.510.500-000�MONTHLY�PER�DIEM���������������������������������285.00����������450.00��������2,500.00����18.0%��������2,050.00
036-35.510.550-000�MILEAGE�������������������������������������������62.48����������105.56����������600.00����17.6%����������494.44
036-35.530.160-165�CO�SHARE�UNEMPL-FINANCE������������������������1,058.13��������1,058.13�������60,000.00�����1.8%�������58,941.87
036-35.530.160-170�CO�SHARE�UNEMPL-HWY��������������������������������5.18������������5.18��������8,000.00������.1%��������7,994.82
036-35.560.000-000�LEGAL�FEES�&�RELATED�COSTS��������������������25,000.00�������25,000.00�������55,000.00����45.5%�������30,000.00
036-35.560.010-000�PROFESSIONAL�SERVICES�������������������������������.00�������������.00��������8,000.00������.0%��������8,000.00
036-35.580.650-001�PROPERTY/VEHICLE�INS��������������������������������.00�������35,799.00�������71,598.00����50.0%�������35,799.00
036-35.580.800-000�CATASTROPHIC/LIAB.�INS������������������������������.00������133,701.00������270,000.00����49.5%������136,299.00
036-35.820.000-000�CONTINGENCIES���������������������������������������.00�������������.00��������3,000.00������.0%��������3,000.00
036-35.860.000-000�TRANS�FOR�STOP�LOSS�REIMB���������������������53,668.15�������53,668.15������308,650.00����17.4%������254,981.85
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Expenditure�������������������������������������������80,078.94������249,787.02������812,348.00����30.7%������562,560.98
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

�����Excess�Revenue�over�(under)�Expenditures�������������������(79,816.93)����(241,477.30)������������.00������.0%�����(241,477.30)
������������������������������������������������������������==============��==============��==============��=======��==============



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�10:47��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�02/20/2015������������������������������������Revenue�and�Expense������������������������������������GLRVEX7.L02��Page��39

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�thru�period�ending�01/31/2015
037�SELF�INSURANCE�GENERAL�LIABIL

������������������������������������������������������������Period�to�date����Year�to�date����Year�to�date������������������Budget
Description�����������������������������������������������������Actual����������Actual�����������Budget������%�Used��������Variance

037-35.430.200-000�INT.�ON�INVESTMENTS������������������������������826.02��������1,772.24�������13,000.00����13.6%������(11,227.76)
037-35.460.900-000�MISC.�REV�-�REFUNDS���������������������������������.00�������������.00��������5,000.00������.0%�������(5,000.00)
037-35.480.037-000�TRANS�FROM�RESERVES���������������������������������.00�������������.00������175,000.00������.0%�����(175,000.00)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Revenue��������������������������������������������������826.02��������1,772.24������193,000.00������.9%�����(191,227.76)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

037-35.510.650-000�WORKMANS�COMP�SALARY��������������������������������.00�������������.00��������1,000.00������.0%��������1,000.00
037-35.510.670-000�FINAL�SETTLEMENT������������������������������������.00�������������.00�������10,000.00������.0%�������10,000.00
037-35.560.000-000�PROFESSIONAL�SERVICES�������������������������������.00�������������.00�������10,000.00������.0%�������10,000.00
037-35.580.300-000�W/C�INSURANCE�PREMIUM�������������������������������.00�������67,517.93������150,000.00����45.0%�������82,482.07
037-35.580.900-000�MEDICAL�SERVICES������������������������������������.00�������������.00�������10,000.00������.0%�������10,000.00
037-35.680.000-000�MEDICAL�SUPPLIES������������������������������������.00�������������.00��������5,000.00������.0%��������5,000.00
037-35.820.000-000�CONTINGENCY�����������������������������������������.00�������������.00��������2,000.00������.0%��������2,000.00
037-35.865.000-000�BANK�CHARGES����������������������������������������.00�������������.00�����������25.00������.0%�����������25.00
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Expenditure�������������������������������������������������.00�������67,517.93������188,025.00����35.9%������120,507.07
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

�����Excess�Revenue�over�(under)�Expenditures�����������������������826.02������(65,745.69)�������4,975.00��-321.5%������(70,720.69)
������������������������������������������������������������==============��==============��==============��=======��==============



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�10:47��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�02/20/2015������������������������������������Revenue�and�Expense������������������������������������GLRVEX7.L02��Page��40

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�thru�period�ending�01/31/2015
039�TOWNSHIP�BRIDGE�PROGRAM

������������������������������������������������������������Period�to�date����Year�to�date����Year�to�date������������������Budget
Description�����������������������������������������������������Actual����������Actual�����������Budget������%�Used��������Variance

039-30.430.200-000�INT.�ON�INVESTMENTS��������������������������������2.00������������4.09��������1,000.00������.4%���������(995.91)
039-30.440.300-000�STATE�GRANTS�AND�REIM�������������������������������.00�������������.00������250,000.00������.0%�����(250,000.00)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Revenue����������������������������������������������������2.00������������4.09������251,000.00������.0%�����(250,995.91)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

039-30.770.000-000�BRIDGE�CONSTRUCTION���������������������������������.00�������������.00������250,000.00������.0%������250,000.00
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Expenditure�������������������������������������������������.00�������������.00������250,000.00������.0%������250,000.00
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

�����Excess�Revenue�over�(under)�Expenditures�������������������������2.00������������4.09��������1,000.00������.4%���������(995.91)
������������������������������������������������������������==============��==============��==============��=======��==============



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�10:47��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�02/20/2015������������������������������������Revenue�and�Expense������������������������������������GLRVEX7.L02��Page��41

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�thru�period�ending�01/31/2015
040�KNOX�COUNTY�HEALTH�DEPARTMENT

������������������������������������������������������������Period�to�date����Year�to�date����Year�to�date������������������Budget
Description�����������������������������������������������������Actual����������Actual�����������Budget������%�Used��������Variance

040-25.400.100-000�CURRENT�PROPERTY�TAXES������������������������������.00��������8,846.93������605,000.00�����1.5%�����(596,153.07)
040-25.420.730-315�HEALTH�DEPT�-�IMMUNIZATION�FEE�����������������1,140.85��������4,943.53�������85,000.00�����5.8%������(80,056.47)
040-25.420.730-345�HEALTH�DEPT�ENVIRO�HEALTH�FEES�����������������2,034.00��������5,578.00�������50,000.00����11.2%������(44,422.00)
040-25.420.730-350�CLINIC�FEES������������������������������������1,468.14��������3,357.30�������45,000.00�����7.5%������(41,642.70)
040-25.430.200-000�INT.�ON�INVESTMENTS����������������������������1,783.73��������3,217.22�������18,000.00����17.9%������(14,782.78)
040-25.440.200-000�TEEN�PREGNANCY�GRANT���������������������������3,054.96�������10,197.23�������45,000.00����22.7%������(34,802.77)
040-25.440.200-330�FED.�DENTAL�SEALANT�GRANT������������������������213.00����������213.00��������1,500.00����14.2%�������(1,287.00)
040-25.440.200-340�FED.�IBCCP/HLTH�PROMP�GRANT��������������������6,018.56��������6,124.28�������75,000.00�����8.2%������(68,875.72)
040-25.440.200-350�GENETICS�GRANT���������������������������������3,738.65��������5,136.46�������12,000.00����42.8%�������(6,863.54)
040-25.440.200-355�FEDERAL�WIC�GRANT�����������������������������11,718.19�������31,239.10������189,000.00����16.5%�����(157,760.90)
040-25.440.200-360�FEDERAL�FCM�GRANT�����������������������������������.00�������46,300.00������185,000.00����25.0%�����(138,700.00)
040-25.440.200-365�PLANNING/PREPAREDNESS�GRANT�������������������������.00�������17,151.88�������50,000.00����34.3%������(32,848.12)
040-25.440.200-385�TOBACCO�PREVENTION����������������������������������.00�������������.00�������20,000.00������.0%������(20,000.00)
040-25.440.200-390�WEST�NILES�VIRUS�FEDERAL����������������������������.00��������3,444.38�������15,000.00����23.0%������(11,555.62)
040-25.440.300-305�HEALTH�PROTECT�GRANT��������������������������������.00������108,311.00������108,000.00���100.3%����������311.00
040-25.440.300-341�WE�CHOOSE�HEALTH�GRANT������������������������������.00�������59,171.78�������������.00������.0%�������59,171.78
040-25.440.300-346�EH�GRANT��������������������������������������������.00�������������.00��������5,000.00������.0%�������(5,000.00)
040-25.440.300-350�LEAD�GRANT������������������������������������������.00��������2,815.50�������11,000.00����25.6%�������(8,184.50)
040-25.440.500-375�SUSAN�G.�KOMEN��������������������������������������.00�������12,500.00�������20,500.00����61.0%�������(8,000.00)
040-25.470.900-000�MISCELLANEOUS�OTHER�REVENUE����������������������581.92��������1,914.89��������4,500.00����42.6%�������(2,585.11)
040-25.470.900-300�FOUNDATION�AWARDS�����������������������������������.00��������5,000.00��������5,000.00���100.0%�������������.00
040-25.480.036-000�TRANS�IN-TORT�STOP�LOSS������������������������6,516.95��������6,516.95�������������.00������.0%��������6,516.95
040-25.480.040-000�TRANSFER�FROM�RESERVE�������������������������������.00�������������.00�������61,500.00������.0%������(61,500.00)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Revenue�����������������������������������������������38,268.95������341,979.43����1,611,000.00����21.2%���(1,269,020.57)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

040-25.510.200-300�PERMANENT�-�HEALTH�DEPT������������������������6,399.51�������16,141.04�������70,000.00����23.1%�������53,858.96
040-25.510.200-305�PERMANENT�-�ADMINISTRATOR����������������������4,479.53��������4,479.53�������48,000.00�����9.3%�������43,520.47
040-25.510.200-340�PERMANENT�-�HEALTH�EDUCATION������������������10,261.05�������17,102.30�������69,500.00����24.6%�������52,397.70
040-25.510.200-345�PERMANENT�-�ENVIRON�HEALTH���������������������9,578.22�������15,964.02�������84,000.00����19.0%�������68,035.98
040-25.510.200-350�PERMANENT�-�HEALTH�SERVICE��������������������14,594.94�������25,073.98������137,500.00����18.2%������112,426.02
040-25.510.200-355�PERMANENT�-�WIC�������������������������������13,240.32�������21,575.67������113,000.00����19.1%�������91,424.33
040-25.510.200-360�PERMANENT�-�HM/HK�����������������������������11,846.55�������19,813.76������106,000.00����18.7%�������86,186.24
040-25.510.300-300�PARTTIME�-�ADMINISTRATIVE��������������������������7.00�����������76.95�������������.00������.0%����������(76.95)
040-25.510.300-340�PARTTIME�-�HEALTH�EDUCATOR���������������������1,222.26��������1,688.91�������������.00������.0%�������(1,688.91)
040-25.510.300-345�PARTTIME�-�ENVIR.�HEALTH�����������������������2,630.88��������4,263.91�������23,500.00����18.1%�������19,236.09
040-25.510.300-350�PARTTIME-�HEALTH�SERVICES����������������������1,925.37��������2,887.04�������������.00������.0%�������(2,887.04)
040-25.510.300-355�PARTTIME-�WIC���������������������������������������.00�������������.00�������19,000.00������.0%�������19,000.00
040-25.530.100-300�FICA�CONTRIB.�CO�SHARE�ADM.�������������������������.00�������������.00�������33,500.00������.0%�������33,500.00
040-25.530.100-355�FICA�CO�SHARE�-�WIC���������������������������������.00�������������.00�������10,000.00������.0%�������10,000.00
040-25.530.100-360�FICA�CO�SHARE�HM/HK���������������������������������.00�������������.00��������9,500.00������.0%��������9,500.00
040-25.530.150-300�IMRF�-�PENSION�CO�SHARE�����������������������������.00�������������.00�������51,000.00������.0%�������51,000.00
040-25.530.150-355�IMRF�CO�SHARE�WIC�����������������������������������.00�������������.00�������15,000.00������.0%�������15,000.00



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�10:47��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�02/20/2015������������������������������������Revenue�and�Expense������������������������������������GLRVEX7.L02��Page��42

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�thru�period�ending�01/31/2015
040�KNOX�COUNTY�HEALTH�DEPARTMENT

������������������������������������������������������������Period�to�date����Year�to�date����Year�to�date������������������Budget
Description�����������������������������������������������������Actual����������Actual�����������Budget������%�Used��������Variance

040-25.530.150-360�IMRF�CO�SHARE�-�HM/HK�������������������������������.00�������������.00�������14,500.00������.0%�������14,500.00
040-25.530.160-300�UNEMPLOYMENT�CO�SHARE����������������������������222.65����������222.65��������5,200.00�����4.3%��������4,977.35
040-25.530.160-355�UNEMPLOYMENT�CO�SHARE�WIC�����������������������(556.42)��������(556.42)�������2,000.00���-27.8%��������2,556.42
040-25.530.160-360�UNEMPLOYMENT�CO�SHARE�-�HM/HK�������������������(597.75)��������(597.75)�������1,600.00���-37.4%��������2,197.75
040-25.530.165-300�WORKMANS�COMP�CO.�SHARE�����������������������������.00����������765.36��������3,500.00����21.9%��������2,734.64
040-25.530.165-355�WORKMANS�COMP�CO�SHARE�-�WIC������������������������.00����������765.36��������1,800.00����42.5%��������1,034.64
040-25.530.165-360�WORKMANS�COMP�CO�SHARE�-�HM/HK����������������������.00����������765.36��������1,500.00����51.0%����������734.64
040-25.530.170-300�HEALTH�&�LIFE�INS�CO�SHARE���������������������7,926.78�������15,082.10������102,000.00����14.8%�������86,917.90
040-25.530.170-355�HEALTH/LIFE�INS�CO�SHARE�-�WIC�����������������2,009.38��������4,018.76�������38,500.00����10.4%�������34,481.24
040-25.530.170-360�HEALTH/LIFE�INS.�CO�SH�-�HM/HK�����������������2,275.23��������4,550.46�������31,500.00����14.4%�������26,949.54
040-25.560.000-000�PROFESSIONAL�SERVICES����������������������������814.95����������969.95�������15,000.00�����6.5%�������14,030.05
040-25.560.000-300�PROFESS.�SERV.�-�CONTR.�LABOR�����������������21,464.69�������21,842.07�������40,000.00����54.6%�������18,157.93
040-25.560.100-300�MEDICAL�CONTRACTS��������������������������������141.10��������2,698.02�������35,000.00�����7.7%�������32,301.98
040-25.560.500-300�PRINTING�&�ADVERTISING��������������������������(146.00)�������1,878.00�������25,000.00�����7.5%�������23,122.00
040-25.570.000-300�POSTAGE������������������������������������������298.47����������403.31��������6,000.00�����6.7%��������5,596.69
040-25.570.500-300�UTILITIES�-�ELEC.�&�GAS��������������������������916.37��������1,499.69�������13,000.00����11.5%�������11,500.31
040-25.580.000-300�TELEPHONE����������������������������������������594.35��������1,166.42�������11,000.00����10.6%��������9,833.58
040-25.580.400-300�COMPUTER�SUPPORT���������������������������������392.43��������3,989.43�������23,500.00����17.0%�������19,510.57
040-25.580.540-300�MAINTENANCE�OF�EQUIPMENT����������������������������.00�������������.00��������2,000.00������.0%��������2,000.00
040-25.580.560-300�TRAINING�EXPENSE���������������������������������160.00����������685.00��������9,000.00�����7.6%��������8,315.00
040-25.580.580-000�WASTE�REMOVAL������������������������������������188.17����������383.67��������4,000.00�����9.6%��������3,616.33
040-25.580.600-300�TRAVEL�EXPENSE�����������������������������������942.54��������2,475.36�������30,500.00�����8.1%�������28,024.64
040-25.580.650-300�PROPERTY/LIABILITY�INSURANCE��������������������(141.25)�������3,513.25��������7,900.00����44.5%��������4,386.75
040-25.590.000-300�LAB�SERVICES����������������������������������������.00�������������.00��������1,000.00������.0%��������1,000.00
040-25.590.300-000�CONTRACT�EMPLOYMENT���������������������������������.00�������������.00��������4,000.00������.0%��������4,000.00
040-25.620.000-300�CLEANING�&�HOUSEHOLD�SUPPLIES��������������������426.96��������1,386.41��������8,000.00����17.3%��������6,613.59
040-25.675.000-300�OFFICE�SUPPLIES�-�HEALTH�DEPT������������������1,186.65��������1,622.23�������14,000.00����11.6%�������12,377.77
040-25.680.000-300�MEDICAL�SUPPLIES������������������������������������.00������������7.74�������13,000.00������.1%�������12,992.26
040-25.680.050-350�IMMUNIZATION�SUPPLIES�������������������������������.00��������4,374.39�������60,000.00�����7.3%�������55,625.61
040-25.685.000-340�PROGRAM�SUPPLIES-HEALTH�EDUCA���������������������47.82����������225.49�������20,000.00�����1.1%�������19,774.51
040-25.685.000-345�PROGRAM�SUPPLIES-ENVIR�HEALTH�����������������������.00����������122.30��������4,000.00�����3.1%��������3,877.70
040-25.690.001-000�COMMUNITY�HEALTH�PLANNING���������������������������.00�������������.00�������25,000.00������.0%�������25,000.00
040-25.710.000-000�CAPITAL�OUTLAY�-�BUILDING������������������������363.68����������631.18�������12,000.00�����5.3%�������11,368.82
040-25.710.000-300�BUILDING�EXPANSION����������������������������������.00�������������.00�������30,000.00������.0%�������30,000.00
040-25.750.000-300�EQUIPMENT��������������������������������������2,362.83��������2,829.02�������28,000.00����10.1%�������25,170.98
040-25.750.500-300�IT�SERVICES����������������������������������������7.50��������1,906.00�������11,000.00����17.3%��������9,094.00
040-25.810.500-000�DEBT�SERVICE�-�MORTGAGE������������������������3,433.00��������6,866.00�������48,000.00����14.3%�������41,134.00
040-25.820.000-300�CONTINGENCIES���������������������������������������.00�������������.00�������20,000.00������.0%�������20,000.00
040-25.860.000-000�TRANSFER�TO�FQHC������������������������������������.00�������������.00�������99,500.00������.0%�������99,500.00
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Expenditure������������������������������������������120,919.76������215,557.92����1,611,000.00����13.4%����1,395,442.08
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

�����Excess�Revenue�over�(under)�Expenditures�������������������(82,650.81)�����126,421.51�������������.00������.0%������126,421.51
������������������������������������������������������������==============��==============��==============��=======��==============



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�10:47��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�02/20/2015������������������������������������Revenue�and�Expense������������������������������������GLRVEX7.L02��Page��43

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�thru�period�ending�01/31/2015
041�KNOX�CO.�EXTENSION�SERVICE

������������������������������������������������������������Period�to�date����Year�to�date����Year�to�date������������������Budget
Description�����������������������������������������������������Actual����������Actual�����������Budget������%�Used��������Variance

041-20.400.100-000�CURRENT�PROP.�TAXES���������������������������������.00�������(3,305.26)�����225,000.00����-1.5%�����(228,305.26)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Revenue�����������������������������������������������������.00�������(3,305.26)�����225,000.00����-1.5%�����(228,305.26)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

041-20.850.000-750�PROP.�TAXES-EXTENSION�������������������������������.00�������(3,305.26)�����225,000.00����-1.5%������228,305.26
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Expenditure�������������������������������������������������.00�������(3,305.26)�����225,000.00����-1.5%������228,305.26
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

�����Excess�Revenue�over�(under)�Expenditures��������������������������.00�������������.00�������������.00������.0%�������������.00
������������������������������������������������������������==============��==============��==============��=======��==============



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�10:47��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�02/20/2015������������������������������������Revenue�and�Expense������������������������������������GLRVEX7.L02��Page��44

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�thru�period�ending�01/31/2015
042�PUBLIC�SAFETY�IMPROVEMENT�BOND

������������������������������������������������������������Period�to�date����Year�to�date����Year�to�date������������������Budget
Description�����������������������������������������������������Actual����������Actual�����������Budget������%�Used��������Variance

042-70.400.100-000�CURRENT�PROPERTY�TAXES������������������������������.00�������10,587.97������720,300.00�����1.5%�����(709,712.03)
042-70.400.250-000�SALES�TAX�������������������������������������88,885.77������177,265.09����1,000,000.00����17.7%�����(822,734.91)
042-70.430.200-000�INTEREST�EARNED����������������������������������526.11��������2,074.61��������4,500.00����46.1%�������(2,425.39)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Revenue�����������������������������������������������89,411.88������189,927.67����1,724,800.00����11.0%���(1,534,872.33)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

042-70.580.100-000�BOND�COST�������������������������������������������.00������665,000.00������665,000.00���100.0%�������������.00
042-70.690.000-000�OTHER�PUBLIC�SAFETY�CHARGES�������������������81,602.94�������81,602.94������100,000.00����81.6%�������18,397.06
042-70.690.001-000�COMMUNICATION/911�COSTS�����������������������������.00������124,800.00������697,027.25����17.9%������572,227.25
042-70.825.000-000�INTEREST�ON�BONDS�����������������������������������.00�������30,217.00�������58,272.75����51.9%�������28,055.75
042-70.860.000-000�TRANS�TO�OTHER�FUNDS��������������������������������.00�������������.00��������1,000.00������.0%��������1,000.00
042-70.860.200-950�TRANS�BLDG�FD�BOND�DEBT�����������������������������.00�������������.00�������97,569.43������.0%�������97,569.43
042-70.865.000-000�BANK/ADMIN�CHARGES�������������������������������450.00����������450.00��������1,200.00����37.5%����������750.00
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Expenditure�������������������������������������������82,052.94������902,069.94����1,620,069.43����55.7%������717,999.49
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

�����Excess�Revenue�over�(under)�Expenditures���������������������7,358.94�����(712,142.27)�����104,730.57��-680.0%�����(816,872.84)
������������������������������������������������������������==============��==============��==============��=======��==============



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�10:47��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�02/20/2015������������������������������������Revenue�and�Expense������������������������������������GLRVEX7.L02��Page��45

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�thru�period�ending�01/31/2015
044�NH�REFERENDUM�TAX

������������������������������������������������������������Period�to�date����Year�to�date����Year�to�date������������������Budget
Description�����������������������������������������������������Actual����������Actual�����������Budget������%�Used��������Variance

044-55.400.100-000�CURRENT�PROPERTY�TAX��������������������������������.00�������10,462.45������731,500.00�����1.4%�����(721,037.55)
044-55.430.200-000�INTEREST�EARNED��������������������������������2,406.40��������4,759.33�������15,000.00����31.7%������(10,240.67)
044-55.460.900-000�UNANTICIPATED�REVENUE�������������������������������.00�������������.00��������1,000.00������.0%�������(1,000.00)
044-55.480.044-000�TRANSFER�IN�-�RESERVES������������������������������.00�������������.00������353,500.00������.0%�����(353,500.00)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Revenue������������������������������������������������2,406.40�������15,221.78����1,101,000.00�����1.4%���(1,085,778.22)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

044-55.690.000-000�EXPANSION�OF�SERVICES�����������������������������54.48��������1,313.79������300,000.00������.4%������298,686.21
044-55.770.000-000�PHYSICAL�PLANT�IMPROVEMENTS�������������������28,077.98�������33,263.97������300,000.00����11.1%������266,736.03
044-55.860.000-000�TRANS�TO�OTHER�FUNDS��������������������������������.00�������������.00������500,000.00������.0%������500,000.00
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Expenditure�������������������������������������������28,132.46�������34,577.76����1,100,000.00�����3.1%����1,065,422.24
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

�����Excess�Revenue�over�(under)�Expenditures�������������������(25,726.06)�����(19,355.98)�������1,000.00��-935.6%������(20,355.98)
������������������������������������������������������������==============��==============��==============��=======��==============



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�10:47��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�02/20/2015������������������������������������Revenue�and�Expense������������������������������������GLRVEX7.L02��Page��46

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�thru�period�ending�01/31/2015
045�FQHC

������������������������������������������������������������Period�to�date����Year�to�date����Year�to�date������������������Budget
Description�����������������������������������������������������Actual����������Actual�����������Budget������%�Used��������Variance

045-25.420.730-500�DENTAL�SERVICES�������������������������������15,578.92�������58,743.90������615,500.00�����9.5%�����(556,756.10)
045-25.420.735-500�MEDICAL�SERVICES�������������������������������8,570.49�������20,394.51������232,000.00�����8.8%�����(211,605.49)
045-25.420.740-500�BEHAVIORAL�HEALTH�����������������������������������.00�������������.00�������29,000.00������.0%������(29,000.00)
045-25.430.200-500�INTEREST�EARNED������������������������������������3.01������������5.96�������������.00������.0%������������5.96
045-25.440.200-500�FQHC�GRANT������������������������������������79,296.80������163,192.19������938,000.00����17.4%�����(774,807.81)
045-25.440.300-500�QUALITY�IMPROVEMENT�GRANT����������������������8,647.92�������15,911.87������175,000.00�����9.1%�����(159,088.13)
045-25.440.400-500�FQHC�INCENTIVE��������������������������������������.00�������������.00�������47,000.00������.0%������(47,000.00)
045-25.440.500-500�FOUNDATION�AWARDS�����������������������������������.00�������������.00��������5,000.00������.0%�������(5,000.00)
045-25.470.900-500�MISC�REV�����������������������������������������250.64��������1,697.82��������1,000.00���169.8%����������697.82
045-25.480.045-500�TRANSFER�IN�FROM�RESERVE����������������������������.00�������������.00�������99,500.00������.0%������(99,500.00)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Revenue����������������������������������������������112,347.78������259,946.25����2,142,000.00����12.1%���(1,882,053.75)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

045-25.510.175-500�ADMINISTRATOR����������������������������������4,479.52��������4,479.52�������48,000.00�����9.3%�������43,520.48
045-25.510.200-500�FT�ADMINISTRATION�����������������������������16,970.54�������37,077.73������187,500.00����19.8%������150,422.27
045-25.510.210-500�FT�DENTAL�������������������������������������41,580.27�������69,301.11������361,500.00����19.2%������292,198.89
045-25.510.220-500�FT�MEDICAL������������������������������������28,747.57�������47,272.33������243,500.00����19.4%������196,227.67
045-25.510.230-500�FULL�TIME�FQHC�OUTREACH������������������������4,729.80��������7,883.40�������41,500.00����19.0%�������33,616.60
045-25.510.240-500�PERMANENT-BEHAVIORAL�HEALTH�������������������������.00�������������.00�������60,000.00������.0%�������60,000.00
045-25.510.250-500�FT�CLERICAL������������������������������������9,437.40�������15,729.20�������83,500.00����18.8%�������67,770.80
045-25.510.300-500�PT�ADMINISTRATOR�������������������������������9,288.55�������13,711.72�������73,000.00����18.8%�������59,288.28
045-25.510.310-500�PT�DENTAL��������������������������������������7,795.47�������13,069.83������112,900.00����11.6%�������99,830.17
045-25.510.320-500�PT�MEDICAL���������������������������������������512.17��������4,935.32�������������.00������.0%�������(4,935.32)
045-25.510.350-500�PT�CLERICAL�����������������������������������������.00�������������.00��������5,000.00������.0%��������5,000.00
045-25.530.100-500�FICA������������������������������������������������.00�������������.00�������93,600.00������.0%�������93,600.00
045-25.530.150-500�IMRF������������������������������������������������.00�������������.00������121,500.00������.0%������121,500.00
045-25.530.160-500�UNEMPLOYMENT�����������������������������������1,878.83��������1,878.83�������11,300.00����16.6%��������9,421.17
045-25.530.165-500�WORK�COMP�������������������������������������������.00�������������.00��������4,500.00������.0%��������4,500.00
045-25.530.170-500�HEALTH�&�LIFE�INS�����������������������������11,968.25�������24,240.50������192,100.00����12.6%������167,859.50
045-25.560.000-500�PROF�SERVICES������������������������������������505.05����������505.05�������80,000.00������.6%�������79,494.95
045-25.560.100-500�MEDICAL�CONTRACTS�����������������������������������.00�������������.00��������5,000.00������.0%��������5,000.00
045-25.560.500-500�MARKETING�&�PROMOTION����������������������������214.00����������677.50�������18,000.00�����3.8%�������17,322.50
045-25.570.000-500�POSTAGE/SHIPPING���������������������������������353.31����������698.47��������3,500.00����20.0%��������2,801.53
045-25.570.500-500�UTILITIES����������������������������������������926.89��������1,510.20�������10,500.00����14.4%��������8,989.80
045-25.580.000-500�TELEPHONE����������������������������������������303.35����������605.06��������5,000.00����12.1%��������4,394.94
045-25.580.400-500�COMPUTER�SUPPORT�������������������������������2,431.02��������4,660.02�������40,000.00����11.7%�������35,339.98
045-25.580.500-500�RENT�������������������������������������������3,433.00��������6,866.00�������41,000.00����16.7%�������34,134.00
045-25.580.540-500�EQUIPMENT�REPAIR���������������������������������238.00����������546.00��������5,000.00����10.9%��������4,454.00
045-25.580.560-500�TRAINING/SEMINARS��������������������������������822.70��������1,537.70�������39,500.00�����3.9%�������37,962.30
045-25.580.580-500�WASTE�REMOVAL������������������������������������202.22����������414.65��������4,000.00����10.4%��������3,585.35
045-25.580.600-500�TRAVEL����������������������������������������������.00����������728.94�������22,500.00�����3.2%�������21,771.06
045-25.580.650-500�PROP/LIAB�INS����������������������������������1,761.25��������5,133.25�������32,000.00����16.0%�������26,866.75
045-25.580.900-500�LAB�SERVICES����������������������������������������.00����������324.65��������7,000.00�����4.6%��������6,675.35



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�10:47��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�02/20/2015������������������������������������Revenue�and�Expense������������������������������������GLRVEX7.L02��Page��47

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�thru�period�ending�01/31/2015
045�FQHC

������������������������������������������������������������Period�to�date����Year�to�date����Year�to�date������������������Budget
Description�����������������������������������������������������Actual����������Actual�����������Budget������%�Used��������Variance

045-25.590.000-500�CONTRACTUAL��������������������������������������863.21��������1,372.21�������14,500.00�����9.5%�������13,127.79
045-25.590.300-500�CONTRACT�EMPLOYMENT�������������������������������59.30��������5,118.80�������10,000.00����51.2%��������4,881.20
045-25.620.000-500�MAINT�SUPPLIES��������������������������������������.00�������������.00��������2,000.00������.0%��������2,000.00
045-25.675.000-500�OFFICE�SUPPLIES����������������������������������640.51����������905.74��������9,000.00����10.1%��������8,094.26
045-25.680.000-500�SUPPLIES���������������������������������������2,897.16�������11,493.43�������90,000.00����12.8%�������78,506.57
045-25.680.500-500�PHARMACY�����������������������������������������193.00����������572.41��������4,000.00����14.3%��������3,427.59
045-25.685.000-500�HLTH�PROM�SUP���������������������������������������.00��������1,545.12��������7,000.00����22.1%��������5,454.88
045-25.710.000-500�CAP�OUTLAY�BLDG�EXPAN�������������������������������.00�������������.00��������5,000.00������.0%��������5,000.00
045-25.750.000-500�EQUIPMENT����������������������������������������534.10����������723.41�������27,100.00�����2.7%�������26,376.59
045-25.750.500-500�IT�SERVICES��������������������������������������168.75��������2,307.75�������10,000.00����23.1%��������7,692.25
045-25.770.000-500�BUILD�IMPROVEMENTS�������������������������������363.68����������631.18��������6,000.00����10.5%��������5,368.82
045-25.820.000-500�CONTINGENCY�����������������������������������������.00�������������.00��������5,000.00������.0%��������5,000.00
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Expenditure������������������������������������������154,298.87������288,457.03����2,142,000.00����13.5%����1,853,542.97
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

�����Excess�Revenue�over�(under)�Expenditures�������������������(41,951.09)�����(28,510.78)������������.00������.0%������(28,510.78)
������������������������������������������������������������==============��==============��==============��=======��==============



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�10:47��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�02/20/2015������������������������������������Revenue�and�Expense������������������������������������GLRVEX7.L02��Page��48

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�thru�period�ending�01/31/2015
046�SPECIAL�CONTINGENCY�FUND

������������������������������������������������������������Period�to�date����Year�to�date����Year�to�date������������������Budget
Description�����������������������������������������������������Actual����������Actual�����������Budget������%�Used��������Variance

046-20.430.200-000�INTEREST�EARNED����������������������������������601.69��������1,481.99��������3,000.00����49.4%�������(1,518.01)
046-20.480.012-000�TRAN�IN�FROM�LANDFILL�������������������������48,959.80�������48,959.80������200,000.00����24.5%�����(151,040.20)
046-20.480.012-001�TWO�DOLLAR�LANDFILL�FEE�����������������������11,764.84�������25,733.90������150,000.00����17.2%�����(124,266.10)
046-20.480.012-002�TRAN�IN�LANDFILL�INTEREST��������������������(41,646.31)�����(41,646.31)�����360,000.00���-11.6%�����(401,646.31)
046-20.480.046-000�TRANS�IN�RESERVES�����������������������������������.00�������������.00������362,000.00������.0%�����(362,000.00)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Revenue�����������������������������������������������19,680.02�������34,529.38����1,075,000.00�����3.2%���(1,040,470.62)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

046-20.580.650-000�ORPHEUM�MATCHING�FDS��������������������������������.00�������������.00��������5,000.00������.0%��������5,000.00
046-20.580.850-000�ECONOMIC�DEVELOPMENT��������������������������������.00�������������.00�������20,000.00������.0%�������20,000.00
046-20.860.000-000�TRANS�TO�OTHER�FUNDS�������������������������293,160.38������293,160.38����1,050,000.00����27.9%������756,839.62
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Expenditure������������������������������������������293,160.38������293,160.38����1,075,000.00����27.3%������781,839.62
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

�����Excess�Revenue�over�(under)�Expenditures������������������(273,480.36)����(258,631.00)������������.00������.0%�����(258,631.00)
������������������������������������������������������������==============��==============��==============��=======��==============



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�10:47��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�02/20/2015������������������������������������Revenue�and�Expense������������������������������������GLRVEX7.L02��Page��49

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�thru�period�ending�01/31/2015
049�BUILDING�FUND

������������������������������������������������������������Period�to�date����Year�to�date����Year�to�date������������������Budget
Description�����������������������������������������������������Actual����������Actual�����������Budget������%�Used��������Variance

049-20.430.200-950�INTEREST�EARNED����������������������������������254.90����������528.31�����������25.00���113.2%����������503.31
049-20.440.900-950�TREAS�INT�REBATE������������������������������������.00�������������.00�������79,992.36������.0%������(79,992.36)
049-20.480.000-950�TRANS�IN�RESERVES�����������������������������������.00�������������.00������171,000.00������.0%�����(171,000.00)
049-20.480.012-950�TRANS�IN�LANDFILL�����������������������������������.00�������������.00�������80,860.16������.0%������(80,860.16)
049-20.480.026-950�TRANS�IN-COURT�IMPROVEMENT��������������������������.00�������������.00�������65,000.00������.0%������(65,000.00)
049-20.480.042-950�TRANS�IN�PUBLIC�SAFETY������������������������������.00�������������.00�������97,569.43������.0%������(97,569.43)
049-20.480.046-950�TRANS�IN�CONTINGENCY��������������������������������.00�������������.00�������67,945.66������.0%������(67,945.66)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Revenue��������������������������������������������������254.90����������528.31������562,392.61������.1%�����(561,864.30)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

049-20.560.000-950�PROFESSIONAL�SERVICES��������������������������3,550.00��������3,550.00������100,000.00�����3.6%�������96,450.00
049-20.660.010-950�BUILD/MAINT�IMPROVEMENTS����������������������������.00�������������.00������206,700.00������.0%������206,700.00
049-20.810.000-950�BOND�PYMTS������������������������������������������.00�������55,000.00�������55,000.00���100.0%�������������.00
049-20.825.000-950�INTEREST�ON�BONDS�����������������������������������.00�������98,831.25������197,662.50����50.0%�������98,831.25
049-20.865.000-950�BANK/ADMIN�FEES�������������������������������������.00�������������.00��������3,000.00������.0%��������3,000.00
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Expenditure��������������������������������������������3,550.00������157,381.25������562,362.50����28.0%������404,981.25
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

�����Excess�Revenue�over�(under)�Expenditures��������������������(3,295.10)����(156,852.94)����������30.11��-933.0%�����(156,883.05)
������������������������������������������������������������==============��==============��==============��=======��==============



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�10:47��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�02/20/2015������������������������������������Revenue�and�Expense������������������������������������GLRVEX7.L02��Page��50

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�thru�period�ending�01/31/2015
069�ELECTRONIC�CITATION

������������������������������������������������������������Period�to�date����Year�to�date����Year�to�date������������������Budget
Description�����������������������������������������������������Actual����������Actual�����������Budget������%�Used��������Variance

069-20.420.200-020�CIR�CLK�ELECTRONIC�CITATION����������������������676.80����������676.80��������4,100.00����16.5%�������(3,423.20)
069-20.430.200-000�INTEREST�EARNED�������������������������������������.33�������������.62������������4.00����15.5%�����������(3.38)
069-40.420.200-100�SHERIFF�ELECTRONIC�CITATION�����������������������34.00�����������56.00����������400.00����14.0%���������(344.00)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Revenue��������������������������������������������������711.13����������733.42��������4,504.00����16.3%�������(3,770.58)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�10:47��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�02/20/2015������������������������������������Revenue�and�Expense������������������������������������GLRVEX7.L02��Page��51

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�thru�period�ending�01/31/2015
072�DRUG�COURT�FUND

������������������������������������������������������������Period�to�date����Year�to�date����Year�to�date������������������Budget
Description�����������������������������������������������������Actual����������Actual�����������Budget������%�Used��������Variance

072-00.420.000-000�FINES�AND�FEES�����������������������������������643.30��������1,216.65��������8,000.00����15.2%�������(6,783.35)
072-00.430.200-000�INTEREST�EARNED�����������������������������������55.99����������114.82����������105.00���109.4%������������9.82
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Revenue��������������������������������������������������699.29��������1,331.47��������8,105.00����16.4%�������(6,773.53)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

072-00.600.000-000�DRUG�COURT�EXPENSE����������������������������������.00�������������.00��������8,000.00������.0%��������8,000.00
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Expenditure�������������������������������������������������.00�������������.00��������8,000.00������.0%��������8,000.00
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

�����Excess�Revenue�over�(under)�Expenditures�����������������������699.29��������1,331.47����������105.00���268.1%��������1,226.47
������������������������������������������������������������==============��==============��==============��=======��==============



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�10:47��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�02/20/2015������������������������������������Revenue�and�Expense������������������������������������GLRVEX7.L02��Page��52

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�thru�period�ending�01/31/2015
074�PROBATION�SERVICE

������������������������������������������������������������Period�to�date����Year�to�date����Year�to�date������������������Budget
Description�����������������������������������������������������Actual����������Actual�����������Budget������%�Used��������Variance

074-00.420.000-000�PROBATION�SERVICE�FEES�������������������������4,463.00��������7,478.50�������80,000.00�����9.3%������(72,521.50)
074-00.420.050-000�DRUG�TESTING�FEE���������������������������������934.00��������1,757.00�������15,000.00����11.7%������(13,243.00)
074-00.420.200-000�PROBATION�JUVENILE��������������������������������80.00����������240.00��������2,000.00����12.0%�������(1,760.00)
074-00.420.900-000�OPERATION�FEE����������������������������������1,427.00��������2,869.00�������17,000.00����16.9%������(14,131.00)
074-00.430.200-000�INTEREST�EARNED����������������������������������440.91����������904.23��������5,000.00����18.1%�������(4,095.77)
074-00.480.074-000�TRANS�IN�RESERVES�����������������������������������.00�������������.00�������41,000.00������.0%������(41,000.00)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Revenue������������������������������������������������7,344.91�������13,248.73������160,000.00�����8.3%�����(146,751.27)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

074-00.600.000-000�PROBATION�EXPENSES�����������������������������2,159.00��������2,324.37������160,000.00�����1.5%������157,675.63
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Expenditure��������������������������������������������2,159.00��������2,324.37������160,000.00�����1.5%������157,675.63
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

�����Excess�Revenue�over�(under)�Expenditures���������������������5,185.91�������10,924.36�������������.00������.0%�������10,924.36
������������������������������������������������������������==============��==============��==============��=======��==============



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�10:47��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�02/20/2015������������������������������������Revenue�and�Expense������������������������������������GLRVEX7.L02��Page��53

�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�thru�period�ending�01/31/2015
091�911

������������������������������������������������������������Period�to�date����Year�to�date����Year�to�date������������������Budget
Description�����������������������������������������������������Actual����������Actual�����������Budget������%�Used��������Variance

091-00.420.000-000�SURCHARGE�FEES��������������������������������44,873.95������100,815.04������500,000.00����20.2%�����(399,184.96)
091-00.430.200-000�INTEREST�ON�INVESTMENTS��������������������������137.02����������268.53����������500.00����53.7%���������(231.47)
091-00.480.091-000�TRANS�IN�RESERVES�����������������������������������.00�������������.00������200,000.00������.0%�����(200,000.00)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Revenue�����������������������������������������������45,010.97������101,083.57������700,500.00����14.4%�����(599,416.43)
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

091-00.590.000-000�911�CONTRACTUAL�SERVICES�����������������������3,287.65�������23,102.01������700,000.00�����3.3%������676,897.99
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------
�����Total�Expenditure��������������������������������������������3,287.65�������23,102.01������700,000.00�����3.3%������676,897.99
������������������������������������������������������������--------------��--------------��--------------��-------��--------------

�����Excess�Revenue�over�(under)�Expenditures��������������������41,723.32�������77,981.56����������500.00���596.3%�������77,481.56
������������������������������������������������������������==============��==============��==============��=======��==============



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�11:18��������������������Knox�County
Bus�date:�01/31/2015�����������������������������������Combined�Balance�Sheet����������������������������������GLCOMB6.L02��Page���1

Setup�by:�Tracey�Bailey

------------------------------|�Selection�Page�|--------------------------------
ID�type............:�A�-�DESCRIPTION
����Report�Name....:�COMB6�-�Combined�Balance�Sheet
����Account�Mask...:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
����Dimensions.....:�001�to�100
����Date...........:�01/31/2015
����Adj�period.....:�No
����Include�Attrs..:����|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|
����Exclude�Attrs..:����|NR�|50�|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|
����Reclass........:�No
����Show�pennies...:�Yes
����Report�zero....:�No



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�11:18��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�01/31/2015�����������������������������������Combined�Balance�Sheet����������������������������������GLCOMB6.L02��Page���1

����������������������������������������������������������January�31,�2015

�����������������������������������������������+�COUNTY�FUNDS�+��MARY�DAVIS�HOME�+--�VETERANS�--+�+�NURSING�HOME�+�+----�FARM�----+

00.105.000-000�CHECKING�����������������������������(191,950.66)����������667.34���������2,179.60���������6,788.39���������8,892.67
00.105.005-000�CHECKING�ACCOUNT�����������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������25,817.06��������������.00
00.105.010-026�COURT�IMPVMT/CRT�SRVS�CHECKING���������68,251.19��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.013-000�TRAFFIC�BAIL�CHECKING������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.015-000�CIR�CLK�GENERAL������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.017-000�CIR�CLK�TRUST�CKING��������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.018-000�CIR�CLK�IL�FUNDS�����������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.020-027�COURT�SECURITY�CHECKING���������������������3.84��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.025-020�ARRESTEES�MEDICAL�FEE�CHECKING����������1,645.43��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.030-025�COURT�DOCUMENT�STORAGE�CHECKIN���������86,252.89��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.032-024�CIR�CLK�ADMINISTRATION�CKING�����������33,318.32��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-000�SHERIFF�INMATE�CHECKING����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-089�ARTICLE�36�CHECKING���������������������1,642.44��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-093�Chaplain�Checking�������������������������882.80��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-100�SS�BENEFITS�FOR�CLIENTS�����������������5,089.68��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-123�DUI�CHECKING���������������������������12,659.07��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-124�VEHICLE�REPLACEMENT�CKING���������������4,763.04��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-128�DRUG�OFT�CHECKING�����������������������7,041.86��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-129�COUNTY�INMATE�CHECKING����������������118,136.11��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-900�SHERIFF�MOTOR�VEHICLE�IMPOUND����������11,036.08��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.040-000�HUNTING�AND�FISHING�CHECKING�����������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.041-000�TAX�REDEMPTION�CHECKING����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.070-070�DRUG�FORFEITURE�CHECKING���������������53,503.28��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.075-000�IMPRESSED�CHECKING�ACCT����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00���������2,000.00��������������.00
00.105.080-000�CREDIT�PAYMENT�CKING�������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-000�PETTY�CASH�����������������������������������.00�����������431.00���������7,000.00�����������500.00��������������.00
00.105.085-010�PETTY�CASH�ASSESSOR�����������������������100.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-020�PETTY�CASH�CIR�CLERK����������������������390.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-040�PETTY�CASH�CLERK��������������������������246.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-070�PETTY�CASH�ST�ATTY�������������������������71.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-080�PETTY�CASH�RECORDER������������������������25.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-086�PETTY�CASH�GIS����������������������������100.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-100�PETTY�CASH�SHERIFF������������������������155.39��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-101�PETTY�CASH�JAIL���������������������������100.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-120�PETTY�CASH�TREASURER��������������������2,000.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-130�PETTY�CASH�ZONING�������������������������100.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.110-000�ILLINOIS�FUNDS�-�CHECKING��������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.010-000�IL�FDS�POOLED�INVESTMENTS������������������14.61��������������.00������������68.27�������������1.25��������������.00
00.110.050-000�F&M�MONEY�MARKET�(PAMM)��������������������10.70������������28.26��������32,937.96���������1,205.39�����������139.10
00.110.055-000�F&M�MONEY�MARKET�PAMM������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.060-000�COLLECTOR�MONEY�MARKET�����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.110-000�INVESTMENTS��������������������������������37.67��������50,053.63�������279,830.40�������398,487.87��������41,307.31
00.110.110-700�CLOSURE/POST�CLOSURE�INVESTMNT���������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.110-701�COMPOSTING�CLOSURE�INVESTMENT����������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.120-000�ILLINOIS�FUNDS��������������������������3,465.89��������������.00��������������.00���������4,827.01��������������.00



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�11:18��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�01/31/2015�����������������������������������Combined�Balance�Sheet����������������������������������GLCOMB6.L02��Page���2

����������������������������������������������������������January�31,�2015

�����������������������������������������������+�COUNTY�FUNDS�+��MARY�DAVIS�HOME�+--�VETERANS�--+�+�NURSING�HOME�+�+----�FARM�----+

00.110.150-300�CAP�IMPROVEMENT�-�HEALTH�DEPT����������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.210-000�SALE�IN�ERROR�INVESTMENT���������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.210-080�IL�FDS�CKING.�CO.�RECORDER�GIS���������36,494.53��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.210-086�IL�FDS�CKING.�CO�GIS������������������117,446.17��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.210-185�IL�FDS�CKING.�INTER-TRANS�FEES����������4,065.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
30.105.005-000�ILLINOIS�FUNDS�-�CHECKING��������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
������������������������������������������������---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------
�����Total�Assets������������������������������������377,097.33��������51,180.23�������322,016.23�������439,626.97��������50,339.08
������������������������������������������������===============��===============��===============��===============��===============

00.200.027-000�Created�by�posting���������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.205.000-100�REIM�BOND�FEES�����������������������������(5.00)�������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.205.000-250�REIM�PATERNITY�TESTING���������������������93.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.205.200-087�RHSP�STATE�SURCHARGE��������������������3,393.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.210.000-000�DUE�TO�OTHERS��������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������25,817.06��������������.00
00.215.150-000�IMRF�EMPLOYEE�SHARE��������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.215.160-000�PENSION�EMPLOYER�SHARE�����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.220.000-000�PAYABLES�������������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
������������������������������������������������---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------
�����Total�Liabilities���������������������������������3,481.00��������������.00��������������.00��������25,817.06��������������.00
������������������������������������������������---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------

00.300.000-000�FUND�BALANCE��������������������������568,902.28��������18,081.23�������345,737.95�������871,024.02��������50,159.45

�����Excess�Revenue�over�(under)�Expenditures�������(195,285.95)�������33,099.00�������(23,721.72)�����(457,214.11)����������179.63

������������������������������������������������---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------
�����Total�FUND�BALANCE������������������������������373,616.33��������51,180.23�������322,016.23�������413,809.91��������50,339.08

������������������������������������������������---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------
�����Total�Liabilities�and�Fund�Balance��������������377,097.33��������51,180.23�������322,016.23�������439,626.97��������50,339.08
������������������������������������������������===============��===============��===============��===============��===============



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�11:18��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�01/31/2015�����������������������������������Combined�Balance�Sheet����������������������������������GLCOMB6.L02��Page���3

����������������������������������������������������������January�31,�2015

�������������������������������������������������COUNTY�HIGHWAY����COUNTY�BRIDGE�FED�AID�MATCHING����CO�MOTOR�FUEL���TWP�MOTOR�FUEL

00.105.000-000�CHECKING������������������������������(18,244.01)����������334.52�������������6.91��������������.04��������������.00
00.105.005-000�CHECKING�ACCOUNT�����������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.010-026�COURT�IMPVMT/CRT�SRVS�CHECKING���������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.013-000�TRAFFIC�BAIL�CHECKING������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.015-000�CIR�CLK�GENERAL������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.017-000�CIR�CLK�TRUST�CKING��������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.018-000�CIR�CLK�IL�FUNDS�����������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.020-027�COURT�SECURITY�CHECKING����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.025-020�ARRESTEES�MEDICAL�FEE�CHECKING���������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.030-025�COURT�DOCUMENT�STORAGE�CHECKIN���������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.032-024�CIR�CLK�ADMINISTRATION�CKING�����������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-000�SHERIFF�INMATE�CHECKING����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-089�ARTICLE�36�CHECKING��������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-093�Chaplain�Checking����������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-100�SS�BENEFITS�FOR�CLIENTS����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-123�DUI�CHECKING���������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-124�VEHICLE�REPLACEMENT�CKING��������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-128�DRUG�OFT�CHECKING����������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-129�COUNTY�INMATE�CHECKING�����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-900�SHERIFF�MOTOR�VEHICLE�IMPOUND����������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.040-000�HUNTING�AND�FISHING�CHECKING�����������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.041-000�TAX�REDEMPTION�CHECKING����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.070-070�DRUG�FORFEITURE�CHECKING���������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.075-000�IMPRESSED�CHECKING�ACCT����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.080-000�CREDIT�PAYMENT�CKING�������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-000�PETTY�CASH��������������������������������145.94��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-010�PETTY�CASH�ASSESSOR��������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-020�PETTY�CASH�CIR�CLERK�������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-040�PETTY�CASH�CLERK�����������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-070�PETTY�CASH�ST�ATTY���������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-080�PETTY�CASH�RECORDER��������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-086�PETTY�CASH�GIS�������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-100�PETTY�CASH�SHERIFF���������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-101�PETTY�CASH�JAIL������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-120�PETTY�CASH�TREASURER�������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-130�PETTY�CASH�ZONING����������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.110-000�ILLINOIS�FUNDS�-�CHECKING��������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00�������139,892.55�������416,127.73
00.110.010-000�IL�FDS�POOLED�INVESTMENTS������������������21.41��������24,105.31���������1,044.78��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.050-000�F&M�MONEY�MARKET�(PAMM)��������������������96.74��������24,494.75�����������533.22��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.055-000�F&M�MONEY�MARKET�PAMM������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00�������539,255.76�������554,675.81
00.110.060-000�COLLECTOR�MONEY�MARKET�����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.110-000�INVESTMENTS�������������������������������549.83�����2,013,041.75�����1,261,342.59��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.110-700�CLOSURE/POST�CLOSURE�INVESTMNT���������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.110-701�COMPOSTING�CLOSURE�INVESTMENT����������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.120-000�ILLINOIS�FUNDS�������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�11:18��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�01/31/2015�����������������������������������Combined�Balance�Sheet����������������������������������GLCOMB6.L02��Page���4

����������������������������������������������������������January�31,�2015

�������������������������������������������������COUNTY�HIGHWAY����COUNTY�BRIDGE�FED�AID�MATCHING����CO�MOTOR�FUEL���TWP�MOTOR�FUEL

00.110.150-300�CAP�IMPROVEMENT�-�HEALTH�DEPT����������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.210-000�SALE�IN�ERROR�INVESTMENT���������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.210-080�IL�FDS�CKING.�CO.�RECORDER�GIS���������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.210-086�IL�FDS�CKING.�CO�GIS�������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.210-185�IL�FDS�CKING.�INTER-TRANS�FEES���������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
30.105.005-000�ILLINOIS�FUNDS�-�CHECKING��������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
������������������������������������������������---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------
�����Total�Assets������������������������������������(17,430.09)����2,061,976.33�����1,262,927.50�������679,148.35�������970,803.54
������������������������������������������������===============��===============��===============��===============��===============

00.200.027-000�Created�by�posting���������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.205.000-100�REIM�BOND�FEES�������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.205.000-250�REIM�PATERNITY�TESTING�����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.205.200-087�RHSP�STATE�SURCHARGE�������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.210.000-000�DUE�TO�OTHERS��������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.215.150-000�IMRF�EMPLOYEE�SHARE��������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.215.160-000�PENSION�EMPLOYER�SHARE�����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.220.000-000�PAYABLES�������������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
������������������������������������������������---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------
�����Total�Liabilities��������������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
������������������������������������������������---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------

00.300.000-000�FUND�BALANCE��������������������������324,571.38�����2,083,731.26�����1,488,283.05�������608,379.21�������879,541.05

�����Excess�Revenue�over�(under)�Expenditures�������(342,001.47)������(21,754.93)�����(225,355.55)�������70,769.14��������91,262.49

������������������������������������������������---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------
�����Total�FUND�BALANCE������������������������������(17,430.09)����2,061,976.33�����1,262,927.50�������679,148.35�������970,803.54

������������������������������������������������---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------
�����Total�Liabilities�and�Fund�Balance��������������(17,430.09)����2,061,976.33�����1,262,927.50�������679,148.35�������970,803.54
������������������������������������������������===============��===============��===============��===============��===============



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�11:18��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�01/31/2015�����������������������������������Combined�Balance�Sheet����������������������������������GLCOMB6.L02��Page���5

����������������������������������������������������������January�31,�2015

�����������������������������������������������+--�LANDFILL�--+���CO�CLERK�MICRO����TAX�SALE�AUTO���ANNUAL�SUPPORT�+�CIR�CLK�AUTO�+

00.105.000-000�CHECKING�������������������������������16,175.58���������7,478.52��������������.00���������2,100.93��������������.00
00.105.005-000�CHECKING�ACCOUNT�����������������������������.00��������������.00��������58,986.77��������������.00�������229,777.84
00.105.010-026�COURT�IMPVMT/CRT�SRVS�CHECKING���������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.013-000�TRAFFIC�BAIL�CHECKING������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.015-000�CIR�CLK�GENERAL������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.017-000�CIR�CLK�TRUST�CKING��������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.018-000�CIR�CLK�IL�FUNDS�����������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.020-027�COURT�SECURITY�CHECKING����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.025-020�ARRESTEES�MEDICAL�FEE�CHECKING���������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.030-025�COURT�DOCUMENT�STORAGE�CHECKIN���������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.032-024�CIR�CLK�ADMINISTRATION�CKING�����������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-000�SHERIFF�INMATE�CHECKING����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-089�ARTICLE�36�CHECKING��������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-093�Chaplain�Checking����������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-100�SS�BENEFITS�FOR�CLIENTS����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-123�DUI�CHECKING���������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-124�VEHICLE�REPLACEMENT�CKING��������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-128�DRUG�OFT�CHECKING����������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-129�COUNTY�INMATE�CHECKING�����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-900�SHERIFF�MOTOR�VEHICLE�IMPOUND����������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.040-000�HUNTING�AND�FISHING�CHECKING�����������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.041-000�TAX�REDEMPTION�CHECKING����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.070-070�DRUG�FORFEITURE�CHECKING���������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.075-000�IMPRESSED�CHECKING�ACCT����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.080-000�CREDIT�PAYMENT�CKING�������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-000�PETTY�CASH��������������������������������250.01��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-010�PETTY�CASH�ASSESSOR��������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-020�PETTY�CASH�CIR�CLERK�������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-040�PETTY�CASH�CLERK�����������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-070�PETTY�CASH�ST�ATTY���������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-080�PETTY�CASH�RECORDER��������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-086�PETTY�CASH�GIS�������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-100�PETTY�CASH�SHERIFF���������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-101�PETTY�CASH�JAIL������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-120�PETTY�CASH�TREASURER�������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-130�PETTY�CASH�ZONING����������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.110-000�ILLINOIS�FUNDS�-�CHECKING��������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.010-000�IL�FDS�POOLED�INVESTMENTS�����������������379.29��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.050-000�F&M�MONEY�MARKET�(PAMM)����������������10,986.59��������15,040.77��������������.00������������21.83��������������.00
00.110.055-000�F&M�MONEY�MARKET�PAMM������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.060-000�COLLECTOR�MONEY�MARKET�����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.110-000�INVESTMENTS�������������������������4,350,176.99��������51,543.71��������68,368.99�����������633.56��������������.00
00.110.110-700�CLOSURE/POST�CLOSURE�INVESTMNT������7,343,450.80��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.110-701�COMPOSTING�CLOSURE�INVESTMENT�����������9,173.31��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.120-000�ILLINOIS�FUNDS�������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�11:18��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�01/31/2015�����������������������������������Combined�Balance�Sheet����������������������������������GLCOMB6.L02��Page���6

����������������������������������������������������������January�31,�2015

�����������������������������������������������+--�LANDFILL�--+���CO�CLERK�MICRO����TAX�SALE�AUTO���ANNUAL�SUPPORT�+�CIR�CLK�AUTO�+

00.110.150-300�CAP�IMPROVEMENT�-�HEALTH�DEPT����������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.210-000�SALE�IN�ERROR�INVESTMENT���������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.210-080�IL�FDS�CKING.�CO.�RECORDER�GIS���������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.210-086�IL�FDS�CKING.�CO�GIS�������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.210-185�IL�FDS�CKING.�INTER-TRANS�FEES���������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
30.105.005-000�ILLINOIS�FUNDS�-�CHECKING��������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
������������������������������������������������---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------
�����Total�Assets���������������������������������11,730,592.57��������74,063.00�������127,355.76���������2,756.32�������229,777.84
������������������������������������������������===============��===============��===============��===============��===============

00.200.027-000�Created�by�posting���������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.205.000-100�REIM�BOND�FEES�������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.205.000-250�REIM�PATERNITY�TESTING�����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.205.200-087�RHSP�STATE�SURCHARGE�������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.210.000-000�DUE�TO�OTHERS��������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.215.150-000�IMRF�EMPLOYEE�SHARE��������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.215.160-000�PENSION�EMPLOYER�SHARE�����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.220.000-000�PAYABLES�������������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
������������������������������������������������---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------
�����Total�Liabilities��������������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
������������������������������������������������---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------

00.300.000-000�FUND�BALANCE�����������������������11,599,224.49��������72,219.37�������122,731.99���������2,513.50�������240,161.08

�����Excess�Revenue�over�(under)�Expenditures��������131,368.08���������1,843.63���������4,623.77�����������242.82�������(10,383.24)

������������������������������������������������---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------
�����Total�FUND�BALANCE���������������������������11,730,592.57��������74,063.00�������127,355.76���������2,756.32�������229,777.84

������������������������������������������������---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------
�����Total�Liabilities�and�Fund�Balance�����������11,730,592.57��������74,063.00�������127,355.76���������2,756.32�������229,777.84
������������������������������������������������===============��===============��===============��===============��===============



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�11:18��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�01/31/2015�����������������������������������Combined�Balance�Sheet����������������������������������GLCOMB6.L02��Page���7

����������������������������������������������������������January�31,�2015

�������������������������������������������������RECORDER�MICRO���ANIMAL�CONTROL��SOCIAL�SECURITY�+-�IMRF�FUND�--+�2009�DEBT�SERVIC

00.105.000-000�CHECKING��������������������������������7,554.59���������8,911.26�����������483.51�����������798.86���������5,101.26
00.105.005-000�CHECKING�ACCOUNT�����������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.010-026�COURT�IMPVMT/CRT�SRVS�CHECKING���������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.013-000�TRAFFIC�BAIL�CHECKING������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.015-000�CIR�CLK�GENERAL������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.017-000�CIR�CLK�TRUST�CKING��������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.018-000�CIR�CLK�IL�FUNDS�����������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.020-027�COURT�SECURITY�CHECKING����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.025-020�ARRESTEES�MEDICAL�FEE�CHECKING���������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.030-025�COURT�DOCUMENT�STORAGE�CHECKIN���������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.032-024�CIR�CLK�ADMINISTRATION�CKING�����������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-000�SHERIFF�INMATE�CHECKING����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-089�ARTICLE�36�CHECKING��������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-093�Chaplain�Checking����������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-100�SS�BENEFITS�FOR�CLIENTS����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-123�DUI�CHECKING���������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-124�VEHICLE�REPLACEMENT�CKING��������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-128�DRUG�OFT�CHECKING����������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-129�COUNTY�INMATE�CHECKING�����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-900�SHERIFF�MOTOR�VEHICLE�IMPOUND����������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.040-000�HUNTING�AND�FISHING�CHECKING�����������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.041-000�TAX�REDEMPTION�CHECKING����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.070-070�DRUG�FORFEITURE�CHECKING���������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.075-000�IMPRESSED�CHECKING�ACCT����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.080-000�CREDIT�PAYMENT�CKING�������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-000�PETTY�CASH�����������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-010�PETTY�CASH�ASSESSOR��������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-020�PETTY�CASH�CIR�CLERK�������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-040�PETTY�CASH�CLERK�����������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-070�PETTY�CASH�ST�ATTY���������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-080�PETTY�CASH�RECORDER��������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-086�PETTY�CASH�GIS�������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-100�PETTY�CASH�SHERIFF���������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-101�PETTY�CASH�JAIL������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-120�PETTY�CASH�TREASURER�������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-130�PETTY�CASH�ZONING����������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.110-000�ILLINOIS�FUNDS�-�CHECKING��������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.010-000�IL�FDS�POOLED�INVESTMENTS��������������������.00��������������.00���������1,338.76�����������887.84��������������.00
00.110.050-000�F&M�MONEY�MARKET�(PAMM)�����������������5,211.49�����������106.42�������500,988.81�������309,477.46�����������436.99
00.110.055-000�F&M�MONEY�MARKET�PAMM������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.060-000�COLLECTOR�MONEY�MARKET�����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.110-000�INVESTMENTS����������������������������54,435.69��������41,405.21��������95,551.18��������28,288.52��������17,929.08
00.110.110-700�CLOSURE/POST�CLOSURE�INVESTMNT���������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.110-701�COMPOSTING�CLOSURE�INVESTMENT����������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.120-000�ILLINOIS�FUNDS�������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�11:18��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�01/31/2015�����������������������������������Combined�Balance�Sheet����������������������������������GLCOMB6.L02��Page���8

����������������������������������������������������������January�31,�2015

�������������������������������������������������RECORDER�MICRO���ANIMAL�CONTROL��SOCIAL�SECURITY�+-�IMRF�FUND�--+�2009�DEBT�SERVIC

00.110.150-300�CAP�IMPROVEMENT�-�HEALTH�DEPT����������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.210-000�SALE�IN�ERROR�INVESTMENT���������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.210-080�IL�FDS�CKING.�CO.�RECORDER�GIS���������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.210-086�IL�FDS�CKING.�CO�GIS�������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.210-185�IL�FDS�CKING.�INTER-TRANS�FEES���������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
30.105.005-000�ILLINOIS�FUNDS�-�CHECKING��������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
������������������������������������������������---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------
�����Total�Assets�������������������������������������67,201.77��������50,422.89�������598,362.26�������339,452.68��������23,467.33
������������������������������������������������===============��===============��===============��===============��===============

00.200.027-000�Created�by�posting���������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.205.000-100�REIM�BOND�FEES�������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.205.000-250�REIM�PATERNITY�TESTING�����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.205.200-087�RHSP�STATE�SURCHARGE�������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.210.000-000�DUE�TO�OTHERS��������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.215.150-000�IMRF�EMPLOYEE�SHARE��������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������95,765.69��������������.00
00.215.160-000�PENSION�EMPLOYER�SHARE�����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00�������195,436.62��������������.00
00.220.000-000�PAYABLES�������������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
������������������������������������������������---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------
�����Total�Liabilities��������������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00�������291,202.31��������������.00
������������������������������������������������---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------

00.300.000-000�FUND�BALANCE���������������������������81,055.66��������54,930.18�������812,051.46�������330,840.27��������19,171.95

�����Excess�Revenue�over�(under)�Expenditures��������(13,853.89)�������(4,507.29)�����(213,689.20)�����(282,589.90)��������4,295.38

������������������������������������������������---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------
�����Total�FUND�BALANCE�������������������������������67,201.77��������50,422.89�������598,362.26��������48,250.37��������23,467.33

������������������������������������������������---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------
�����Total�Liabilities�and�Fund�Balance���������������67,201.77��������50,422.89�������598,362.26�������339,452.68��������23,467.33
������������������������������������������������===============��===============��===============��===============��===============



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�11:18��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�01/31/2015�����������������������������������Combined�Balance�Sheet����������������������������������GLCOMB6.L02��Page���9

����������������������������������������������������������January�31,�2015

������������������������������������������������MDH�IMPROVEMENT�LAW�LIBRARY�FUND�+-�TRUST�FUND�-+�STATES�ATTY�AUTO��INHERITANCE�TAX

00.105.000-000�CHECKING�������������������������������������.00���������5,709.62��������������.00���������4,495.47��������������.00
00.105.005-000�CHECKING�ACCOUNT�����������������������������.00��������������.00��������40,085.59��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.010-026�COURT�IMPVMT/CRT�SRVS�CHECKING���������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.013-000�TRAFFIC�BAIL�CHECKING������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.015-000�CIR�CLK�GENERAL������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.017-000�CIR�CLK�TRUST�CKING��������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.018-000�CIR�CLK�IL�FUNDS�����������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.020-027�COURT�SECURITY�CHECKING����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.025-020�ARRESTEES�MEDICAL�FEE�CHECKING���������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.030-025�COURT�DOCUMENT�STORAGE�CHECKIN���������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.032-024�CIR�CLK�ADMINISTRATION�CKING�����������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-000�SHERIFF�INMATE�CHECKING����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-089�ARTICLE�36�CHECKING��������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-093�Chaplain�Checking����������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-100�SS�BENEFITS�FOR�CLIENTS����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-123�DUI�CHECKING���������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-124�VEHICLE�REPLACEMENT�CKING��������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-128�DRUG�OFT�CHECKING����������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-129�COUNTY�INMATE�CHECKING�����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-900�SHERIFF�MOTOR�VEHICLE�IMPOUND����������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.040-000�HUNTING�AND�FISHING�CHECKING�����������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.041-000�TAX�REDEMPTION�CHECKING����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.070-070�DRUG�FORFEITURE�CHECKING���������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.075-000�IMPRESSED�CHECKING�ACCT����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.080-000�CREDIT�PAYMENT�CKING�������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-000�PETTY�CASH�����������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-010�PETTY�CASH�ASSESSOR��������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-020�PETTY�CASH�CIR�CLERK�������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-040�PETTY�CASH�CLERK�����������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-070�PETTY�CASH�ST�ATTY���������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-080�PETTY�CASH�RECORDER��������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-086�PETTY�CASH�GIS�������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-100�PETTY�CASH�SHERIFF���������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-101�PETTY�CASH�JAIL������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-120�PETTY�CASH�TREASURER�������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-130�PETTY�CASH�ZONING����������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.110-000�ILLINOIS�FUNDS�-�CHECKING��������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.010-000�IL�FDS�POOLED�INVESTMENTS��������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.050-000�F&M�MONEY�MARKET�(PAMM)����������������������.00��������10,193.22��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.055-000�F&M�MONEY�MARKET�PAMM������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.060-000�COLLECTOR�MONEY�MARKET�����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.110-000�INVESTMENTS����������������������������������.00���������2,501.90��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.110-700�CLOSURE/POST�CLOSURE�INVESTMNT���������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.110-701�COMPOSTING�CLOSURE�INVESTMENT����������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.120-000�ILLINOIS�FUNDS�������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�11:18��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�01/31/2015�����������������������������������Combined�Balance�Sheet����������������������������������GLCOMB6.L02��Page��10

����������������������������������������������������������January�31,�2015

������������������������������������������������MDH�IMPROVEMENT�LAW�LIBRARY�FUND�+-�TRUST�FUND�-+�STATES�ATTY�AUTO��INHERITANCE�TAX

00.110.150-300�CAP�IMPROVEMENT�-�HEALTH�DEPT����������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.210-000�SALE�IN�ERROR�INVESTMENT���������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.210-080�IL�FDS�CKING.�CO.�RECORDER�GIS���������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.210-086�IL�FDS�CKING.�CO�GIS�������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.210-185�IL�FDS�CKING.�INTER-TRANS�FEES���������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
30.105.005-000�ILLINOIS�FUNDS�-�CHECKING��������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
������������������������������������������������---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------
�����Total�Assets�������������������������������������������.00��������18,404.74��������40,085.59���������4,495.47��������������.00
������������������������������������������������===============��===============��===============��===============��===============

00.200.027-000�Created�by�posting���������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.205.000-100�REIM�BOND�FEES�������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.205.000-250�REIM�PATERNITY�TESTING�����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.205.200-087�RHSP�STATE�SURCHARGE�������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.210.000-000�DUE�TO�OTHERS��������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.215.150-000�IMRF�EMPLOYEE�SHARE��������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.215.160-000�PENSION�EMPLOYER�SHARE�����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.220.000-000�PAYABLES�������������������������������������.00��������������.00��������40,085.59��������������.00��������������.00
������������������������������������������������---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------
�����Total�Liabilities��������������������������������������.00��������������.00��������40,085.59��������������.00��������������.00
������������������������������������������������---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------

00.300.000-000�FUND�BALANCE���������������������������������.00��������17,001.84��������������.00���������4,089.32��������������.00

�����Excess�Revenue�over�(under)�Expenditures���������������.00���������1,402.90��������������.00�����������406.15��������������.00

������������������������������������������������---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------
�����Total�FUND�BALANCE�������������������������������������.00��������18,404.74��������������.00���������4,495.47��������������.00

������������������������������������������������---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------
�����Total�Liabilities�and�Fund�Balance���������������������.00��������18,404.74��������40,085.59���������4,495.47��������������.00
������������������������������������������������===============��===============��===============��===============��===============



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�11:18��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�01/31/2015�����������������������������������Combined�Balance�Sheet����������������������������������GLCOMB6.L02��Page��11

����������������������������������������������������������January�31,�2015

��������������������������������������������������CLEARING�FUND���INDEMNITY�FUND��HOSPITALIZATION���INSURANCE�TORT���SELF�INSURANCE

00.105.000-000�CHECKING�������������������������������������.00��������������.00�����������634.07�����������876.79���������2,583.68
00.105.005-000�CHECKING�ACCOUNT�����������������������������.00��������25,670.50��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.010-026�COURT�IMPVMT/CRT�SRVS�CHECKING���������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.013-000�TRAFFIC�BAIL�CHECKING������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.015-000�CIR�CLK�GENERAL������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.017-000�CIR�CLK�TRUST�CKING��������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.018-000�CIR�CLK�IL�FUNDS�����������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.020-027�COURT�SECURITY�CHECKING����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.025-020�ARRESTEES�MEDICAL�FEE�CHECKING���������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.030-025�COURT�DOCUMENT�STORAGE�CHECKIN���������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.032-024�CIR�CLK�ADMINISTRATION�CKING�����������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-000�SHERIFF�INMATE�CHECKING����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-089�ARTICLE�36�CHECKING��������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-093�Chaplain�Checking����������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-100�SS�BENEFITS�FOR�CLIENTS����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-123�DUI�CHECKING���������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-124�VEHICLE�REPLACEMENT�CKING��������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-128�DRUG�OFT�CHECKING����������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-129�COUNTY�INMATE�CHECKING�����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-900�SHERIFF�MOTOR�VEHICLE�IMPOUND����������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.040-000�HUNTING�AND�FISHING�CHECKING�����������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.041-000�TAX�REDEMPTION�CHECKING����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.070-070�DRUG�FORFEITURE�CHECKING���������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.075-000�IMPRESSED�CHECKING�ACCT����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.080-000�CREDIT�PAYMENT�CKING�������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-000�PETTY�CASH�����������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-010�PETTY�CASH�ASSESSOR��������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-020�PETTY�CASH�CIR�CLERK�������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-040�PETTY�CASH�CLERK�����������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-070�PETTY�CASH�ST�ATTY���������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-080�PETTY�CASH�RECORDER��������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-086�PETTY�CASH�GIS�������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-100�PETTY�CASH�SHERIFF���������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-101�PETTY�CASH�JAIL������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-120�PETTY�CASH�TREASURER�������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-130�PETTY�CASH�ZONING����������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.110-000�ILLINOIS�FUNDS�-�CHECKING��������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.010-000�IL�FDS�POOLED�INVESTMENTS��������������������.00�������118,980.18��������������.00��������15,144.43������������40.23
00.110.050-000�F&M�MONEY�MARKET�(PAMM)����������������������.00��������99,916.96��������17,452.01�����������957.41�����������125.69
00.110.055-000�F&M�MONEY�MARKET�PAMM������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.060-000�COLLECTOR�MONEY�MARKET�����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.110-000�INVESTMENTS����������������������������������.00�������142,698.76�����1,908,834.37��������85,494.31�������390,407.07
00.110.110-700�CLOSURE/POST�CLOSURE�INVESTMNT���������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.110-701�COMPOSTING�CLOSURE�INVESTMENT����������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.120-000�ILLINOIS�FUNDS�������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�11:18��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�01/31/2015�����������������������������������Combined�Balance�Sheet����������������������������������GLCOMB6.L02��Page��12

����������������������������������������������������������January�31,�2015

��������������������������������������������������CLEARING�FUND���INDEMNITY�FUND��HOSPITALIZATION���INSURANCE�TORT���SELF�INSURANCE

00.110.150-300�CAP�IMPROVEMENT�-�HEALTH�DEPT����������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.210-000�SALE�IN�ERROR�INVESTMENT���������������������.00���������5,551.71��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.210-080�IL�FDS�CKING.�CO.�RECORDER�GIS���������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.210-086�IL�FDS�CKING.�CO�GIS�������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.210-185�IL�FDS�CKING.�INTER-TRANS�FEES���������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
30.105.005-000�ILLINOIS�FUNDS�-�CHECKING��������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
������������������������������������������������---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------
�����Total�Assets�������������������������������������������.00�������392,818.11�����1,926,920.45�������102,472.94�������393,156.67
������������������������������������������������===============��===============��===============��===============��===============

00.200.027-000�Created�by�posting���������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.205.000-100�REIM�BOND�FEES�������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.205.000-250�REIM�PATERNITY�TESTING�����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.205.200-087�RHSP�STATE�SURCHARGE�������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.210.000-000�DUE�TO�OTHERS��������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.215.150-000�IMRF�EMPLOYEE�SHARE��������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.215.160-000�PENSION�EMPLOYER�SHARE�����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.220.000-000�PAYABLES�������������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
������������������������������������������������---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------
�����Total�Liabilities��������������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
������������������������������������������������---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------

00.300.000-000�FUND�BALANCE���������������������������������.00�������354,438.11�����1,664,882.31�������343,950.24�������458,902.36

�����Excess�Revenue�over�(under)�Expenditures���������������.00��������38,380.00�������262,038.14������(241,477.30)������(65,745.69)

������������������������������������������������---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------
�����Total�FUND�BALANCE�������������������������������������.00�������392,818.11�����1,926,920.45�������102,472.94�������393,156.67

������������������������������������������������---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------
�����Total�Liabilities�and�Fund�Balance���������������������.00�������392,818.11�����1,926,920.45�������102,472.94�������393,156.67
������������������������������������������������===============��===============��===============��===============��===============



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�11:18��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�01/31/2015�����������������������������������Combined�Balance�Sheet����������������������������������GLCOMB6.L02��Page��13

����������������������������������������������������������January�31,�2015

�����������������������������������������������MARY�DAVIS�BONDS��TOWNSHIP�BRIDGE�+�HEALTH�DEPT�-+�+�CO�EXTENSION�+����PUBLIC�SAFETY

00.105.000-000�CHECKING�������������������������������������.00�������������5.09�����������202.89��������������.00�����������320.41
00.105.005-000�CHECKING�ACCOUNT�����������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.010-026�COURT�IMPVMT/CRT�SRVS�CHECKING���������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.013-000�TRAFFIC�BAIL�CHECKING������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.015-000�CIR�CLK�GENERAL������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.017-000�CIR�CLK�TRUST�CKING��������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.018-000�CIR�CLK�IL�FUNDS�����������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.020-027�COURT�SECURITY�CHECKING����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.025-020�ARRESTEES�MEDICAL�FEE�CHECKING���������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.030-025�COURT�DOCUMENT�STORAGE�CHECKIN���������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.032-024�CIR�CLK�ADMINISTRATION�CKING�����������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-000�SHERIFF�INMATE�CHECKING����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-089�ARTICLE�36�CHECKING��������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-093�Chaplain�Checking����������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-100�SS�BENEFITS�FOR�CLIENTS����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-123�DUI�CHECKING���������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-124�VEHICLE�REPLACEMENT�CKING��������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-128�DRUG�OFT�CHECKING����������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-129�COUNTY�INMATE�CHECKING�����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-900�SHERIFF�MOTOR�VEHICLE�IMPOUND����������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.040-000�HUNTING�AND�FISHING�CHECKING�����������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.041-000�TAX�REDEMPTION�CHECKING����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.070-070�DRUG�FORFEITURE�CHECKING���������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.075-000�IMPRESSED�CHECKING�ACCT����������������������.00��������������.00�����������500.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.080-000�CREDIT�PAYMENT�CKING�������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-000�PETTY�CASH�����������������������������������.00��������������.00�����������775.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-010�PETTY�CASH�ASSESSOR��������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-020�PETTY�CASH�CIR�CLERK�������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-040�PETTY�CASH�CLERK�����������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-070�PETTY�CASH�ST�ATTY���������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-080�PETTY�CASH�RECORDER��������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-086�PETTY�CASH�GIS�������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-100�PETTY�CASH�SHERIFF���������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-101�PETTY�CASH�JAIL������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-120�PETTY�CASH�TREASURER�������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-130�PETTY�CASH�ZONING����������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.110-000�ILLINOIS�FUNDS�-�CHECKING��������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.010-000�IL�FDS�POOLED�INVESTMENTS��������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.050-000�F&M�MONEY�MARKET�(PAMM)����������������������.00��������������.00�����������570.51��������������.00�������300,054.05
00.110.055-000�F&M�MONEY�MARKET�PAMM������������������������.00��������10,118.27��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.060-000�COLLECTOR�MONEY�MARKET�����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.110-000�INVESTMENTS����������������������������������.00��������������.00�������847,863.42��������������.00��������68,152.75
00.110.110-700�CLOSURE/POST�CLOSURE�INVESTMNT���������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.110-701�COMPOSTING�CLOSURE�INVESTMENT����������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.120-000�ILLINOIS�FUNDS�������������������������������.00��������������.00��������21,461.84��������������.00�������376,489.97



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�11:18��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�01/31/2015�����������������������������������Combined�Balance�Sheet����������������������������������GLCOMB6.L02��Page��14

����������������������������������������������������������January�31,�2015

�����������������������������������������������MARY�DAVIS�BONDS��TOWNSHIP�BRIDGE�+�HEALTH�DEPT�-+�+�CO�EXTENSION�+����PUBLIC�SAFETY

00.110.150-300�CAP�IMPROVEMENT�-�HEALTH�DEPT����������������.00��������������.00�������125,379.06��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.210-000�SALE�IN�ERROR�INVESTMENT���������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.210-080�IL�FDS�CKING.�CO.�RECORDER�GIS���������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.210-086�IL�FDS�CKING.�CO�GIS�������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.210-185�IL�FDS�CKING.�INTER-TRANS�FEES���������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
30.105.005-000�ILLINOIS�FUNDS�-�CHECKING��������������������.00��������28,223.30��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
������������������������������������������������---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------
�����Total�Assets�������������������������������������������.00��������38,346.66�������996,752.72��������������.00�������745,017.18
������������������������������������������������===============��===============��===============��===============��===============

00.200.027-000�Created�by�posting���������������������������.00��������������.00�����������235.58��������������.00��������������.00
00.205.000-100�REIM�BOND�FEES�������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.205.000-250�REIM�PATERNITY�TESTING�����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.205.200-087�RHSP�STATE�SURCHARGE�������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.210.000-000�DUE�TO�OTHERS��������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.215.150-000�IMRF�EMPLOYEE�SHARE��������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.215.160-000�PENSION�EMPLOYER�SHARE�����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.220.000-000�PAYABLES�������������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
������������������������������������������������---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------
�����Total�Liabilities��������������������������������������.00��������������.00�����������235.58��������������.00��������������.00
������������������������������������������������---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------

00.300.000-000�FUND�BALANCE���������������������������������.00��������38,342.57�������870,095.63��������������.00�����1,457,159.45

�����Excess�Revenue�over�(under)�Expenditures���������������.00�������������4.09�������126,421.51��������������.00������(712,142.27)

������������������������������������������������---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------
�����Total�FUND�BALANCE�������������������������������������.00��������38,346.66�������996,517.14��������������.00�������745,017.18

������������������������������������������������---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------
�����Total�Liabilities�and�Fund�Balance���������������������.00��������38,346.66�������996,752.72��������������.00�������745,017.18
������������������������������������������������===============��===============��===============��===============��===============



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�11:18��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�01/31/2015�����������������������������������Combined�Balance�Sheet����������������������������������GLCOMB6.L02��Page��15

����������������������������������������������������������January�31,�2015

�����������������������������������������������NURSING�HOME�REF�+----�FQHC�----+���SP�CONTINGENCY���BUILD�AM�BONDS�RECOVERY�ZONE�BO

00.105.000-000�CHECKING�������������������������������60,081.73�������145,359.33�����������144.39��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.005-000�CHECKING�ACCOUNT�����������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.010-026�COURT�IMPVMT/CRT�SRVS�CHECKING���������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.013-000�TRAFFIC�BAIL�CHECKING������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.015-000�CIR�CLK�GENERAL������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.017-000�CIR�CLK�TRUST�CKING��������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.018-000�CIR�CLK�IL�FUNDS�����������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.020-027�COURT�SECURITY�CHECKING����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.025-020�ARRESTEES�MEDICAL�FEE�CHECKING���������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.030-025�COURT�DOCUMENT�STORAGE�CHECKIN���������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.032-024�CIR�CLK�ADMINISTRATION�CKING�����������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-000�SHERIFF�INMATE�CHECKING����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-089�ARTICLE�36�CHECKING��������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-093�Chaplain�Checking����������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-100�SS�BENEFITS�FOR�CLIENTS����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-123�DUI�CHECKING���������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-124�VEHICLE�REPLACEMENT�CKING��������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-128�DRUG�OFT�CHECKING����������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-129�COUNTY�INMATE�CHECKING�����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-900�SHERIFF�MOTOR�VEHICLE�IMPOUND����������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.040-000�HUNTING�AND�FISHING�CHECKING�����������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.041-000�TAX�REDEMPTION�CHECKING����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.070-070�DRUG�FORFEITURE�CHECKING���������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.075-000�IMPRESSED�CHECKING�ACCT����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.080-000�CREDIT�PAYMENT�CKING�������������������������.00�����������500.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-000�PETTY�CASH�����������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-010�PETTY�CASH�ASSESSOR��������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-020�PETTY�CASH�CIR�CLERK�������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-040�PETTY�CASH�CLERK�����������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-070�PETTY�CASH�ST�ATTY���������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-080�PETTY�CASH�RECORDER��������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-086�PETTY�CASH�GIS�������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-100�PETTY�CASH�SHERIFF���������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-101�PETTY�CASH�JAIL������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-120�PETTY�CASH�TREASURER�������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-130�PETTY�CASH�ZONING����������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.110-000�ILLINOIS�FUNDS�-�CHECKING��������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.010-000�IL�FDS�POOLED�INVESTMENTS��������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.050-000�F&M�MONEY�MARKET�(PAMM)����������������51,214.41��������������.00�������112,379.22��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.055-000�F&M�MONEY�MARKET�PAMM������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.060-000�COLLECTOR�MONEY�MARKET�����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.110-000�INVESTMENTS�������������������������1,225,499.51��������������.00�������166,327.12��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.110-700�CLOSURE/POST�CLOSURE�INVESTMNT���������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.110-701�COMPOSTING�CLOSURE�INVESTMENT����������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.120-000�ILLINOIS�FUNDS�����������������������������18.31��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�11:18��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�01/31/2015�����������������������������������Combined�Balance�Sheet����������������������������������GLCOMB6.L02��Page��16

����������������������������������������������������������January�31,�2015

�����������������������������������������������NURSING�HOME�REF�+----�FQHC�----+���SP�CONTINGENCY���BUILD�AM�BONDS�RECOVERY�ZONE�BO

00.110.150-300�CAP�IMPROVEMENT�-�HEALTH�DEPT����������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.210-000�SALE�IN�ERROR�INVESTMENT���������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.210-080�IL�FDS�CKING.�CO.�RECORDER�GIS���������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.210-086�IL�FDS�CKING.�CO�GIS�������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.210-185�IL�FDS�CKING.�INTER-TRANS�FEES���������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
30.105.005-000�ILLINOIS�FUNDS�-�CHECKING��������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
������������������������������������������������---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------
�����Total�Assets����������������������������������1,336,813.96�������145,859.33�������278,850.73��������������.00��������������.00
������������������������������������������������===============��===============��===============��===============��===============

00.200.027-000�Created�by�posting���������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.205.000-100�REIM�BOND�FEES�������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.205.000-250�REIM�PATERNITY�TESTING�����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.205.200-087�RHSP�STATE�SURCHARGE�������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.210.000-000�DUE�TO�OTHERS��������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.215.150-000�IMRF�EMPLOYEE�SHARE��������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.215.160-000�PENSION�EMPLOYER�SHARE�����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.220.000-000�PAYABLES�������������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
������������������������������������������������---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------
�����Total�Liabilities��������������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
������������������������������������������������---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------

00.300.000-000�FUND�BALANCE������������������������1,356,169.94�������174,370.11�������537,481.73��������������.00��������������.00

�����Excess�Revenue�over�(under)�Expenditures��������(19,355.98)������(28,510.78)�����(258,631.00)�������������.00��������������.00

������������������������������������������������---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------
�����Total�FUND�BALANCE����������������������������1,336,813.96�������145,859.33�������278,850.73��������������.00��������������.00

������������������������������������������������---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------
�����Total�Liabilities�and�Fund�Balance������������1,336,813.96�������145,859.33�������278,850.73��������������.00��������������.00
������������������������������������������������===============��===============��===============��===============��===============



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�11:18��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�01/31/2015�����������������������������������Combined�Balance�Sheet����������������������������������GLCOMB6.L02��Page��17

����������������������������������������������������������January�31,�2015

�����������������������������������������������CO�BUILDING�FUND����IL�FDS�POOLED�COUNTY�COLLECTOR�+---�TRIAD�----+���SHERIFF�INMATE

00.105.000-000�CHECKING������������������������������113,554.33��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.005-000�CHECKING�ACCOUNT�����������������������������.00��������������.00�����������103.36��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.010-026�COURT�IMPVMT/CRT�SRVS�CHECKING���������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.013-000�TRAFFIC�BAIL�CHECKING������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.015-000�CIR�CLK�GENERAL������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.017-000�CIR�CLK�TRUST�CKING��������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.018-000�CIR�CLK�IL�FUNDS�����������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.020-027�COURT�SECURITY�CHECKING����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.025-020�ARRESTEES�MEDICAL�FEE�CHECKING���������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.030-025�COURT�DOCUMENT�STORAGE�CHECKIN���������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.032-024�CIR�CLK�ADMINISTRATION�CKING�����������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-000�SHERIFF�INMATE�CHECKING����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������14,985.17
00.105.035-089�ARTICLE�36�CHECKING��������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-093�Chaplain�Checking����������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-100�SS�BENEFITS�FOR�CLIENTS����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-123�DUI�CHECKING���������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-124�VEHICLE�REPLACEMENT�CKING��������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-128�DRUG�OFT�CHECKING����������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-129�COUNTY�INMATE�CHECKING�����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-900�SHERIFF�MOTOR�VEHICLE�IMPOUND����������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.040-000�HUNTING�AND�FISHING�CHECKING�����������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.041-000�TAX�REDEMPTION�CHECKING����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.070-070�DRUG�FORFEITURE�CHECKING���������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.075-000�IMPRESSED�CHECKING�ACCT����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.080-000�CREDIT�PAYMENT�CKING�������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-000�PETTY�CASH�����������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-010�PETTY�CASH�ASSESSOR��������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-020�PETTY�CASH�CIR�CLERK�������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-040�PETTY�CASH�CLERK�����������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-070�PETTY�CASH�ST�ATTY���������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-080�PETTY�CASH�RECORDER��������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-086�PETTY�CASH�GIS�������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-100�PETTY�CASH�SHERIFF���������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-101�PETTY�CASH�JAIL������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-120�PETTY�CASH�TREASURER�������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-130�PETTY�CASH�ZONING����������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.110-000�ILLINOIS�FUNDS�-�CHECKING��������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.010-000�IL�FDS�POOLED�INVESTMENTS��������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.050-000�F&M�MONEY�MARKET�(PAMM)�����������������1,179.35��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.055-000�F&M�MONEY�MARKET�PAMM������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.060-000�COLLECTOR�MONEY�MARKET�����������������������.00��������������.00���������3,388.33��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.110-000�INVESTMENTS���������������������������116,068.87��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.110-700�CLOSURE/POST�CLOSURE�INVESTMNT���������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.110-701�COMPOSTING�CLOSURE�INVESTMENT����������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.120-000�ILLINOIS�FUNDS�������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�11:18��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�01/31/2015�����������������������������������Combined�Balance�Sheet����������������������������������GLCOMB6.L02��Page��18

����������������������������������������������������������January�31,�2015

�����������������������������������������������CO�BUILDING�FUND����IL�FDS�POOLED�COUNTY�COLLECTOR�+---�TRIAD�----+���SHERIFF�INMATE

00.110.150-300�CAP�IMPROVEMENT�-�HEALTH�DEPT����������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.210-000�SALE�IN�ERROR�INVESTMENT���������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.210-080�IL�FDS�CKING.�CO.�RECORDER�GIS���������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.210-086�IL�FDS�CKING.�CO�GIS�������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.210-185�IL�FDS�CKING.�INTER-TRANS�FEES���������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
30.105.005-000�ILLINOIS�FUNDS�-�CHECKING��������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
������������������������������������������������---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------
�����Total�Assets������������������������������������230,802.55��������������.00���������3,491.69��������������.00��������14,985.17
������������������������������������������������===============��===============��===============��===============��===============

00.200.027-000�Created�by�posting���������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.205.000-100�REIM�BOND�FEES�������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.205.000-250�REIM�PATERNITY�TESTING�����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.205.200-087�RHSP�STATE�SURCHARGE�������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.210.000-000�DUE�TO�OTHERS��������������������������������.00��������������.00���������3,491.69��������������.00��������17,637.31
00.215.150-000�IMRF�EMPLOYEE�SHARE��������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.215.160-000�PENSION�EMPLOYER�SHARE�����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.220.000-000�PAYABLES�������������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
������������������������������������������������---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------
�����Total�Liabilities��������������������������������������.00��������������.00���������3,491.69��������������.00��������17,637.31
������������������������������������������������---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------

00.300.000-000�FUND�BALANCE��������������������������387,655.49��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������(2,652.14)

�����Excess�Revenue�over�(under)�Expenditures�������(156,852.94)�������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00

������������������������������������������������---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------
�����Total�FUND�BALANCE������������������������������230,802.55��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������(2,652.14)

������������������������������������������������---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------
�����Total�Liabilities�and�Fund�Balance��������������230,802.55��������������.00���������3,491.69��������������.00��������14,985.17
������������������������������������������������===============��===============��===============��===============��===============



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�11:18��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�01/31/2015�����������������������������������Combined�Balance�Sheet����������������������������������GLCOMB6.L02��Page��19

����������������������������������������������������������January�31,�2015

��������������������������������������������������SHERIFF�SALES�CO�CLK�OPERATING�ELECTRONIC�CITAT�CIR�CLK�FDS�OTHE�+-�DRUG�COURT�-+

00.105.000-000�CHECKING�������������������������������������.00��������������.00��������18,632.77��������������.00���������6,606.32
00.105.005-000�CHECKING�ACCOUNT�����������������������������.00������������25.05��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.010-026�COURT�IMPVMT/CRT�SRVS�CHECKING���������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.013-000�TRAFFIC�BAIL�CHECKING������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00�������501,499.45��������������.00
00.105.015-000�CIR�CLK�GENERAL������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00�������339,950.04��������������.00
00.105.017-000�CIR�CLK�TRUST�CKING��������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00�����������371.00��������������.00
00.105.018-000�CIR�CLK�IL�FUNDS�����������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00�����������457.00��������������.00
00.105.020-027�COURT�SECURITY�CHECKING����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.025-020�ARRESTEES�MEDICAL�FEE�CHECKING���������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.030-025�COURT�DOCUMENT�STORAGE�CHECKIN���������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.032-024�CIR�CLK�ADMINISTRATION�CKING�����������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-000�SHERIFF�INMATE�CHECKING�����������������7,611.90��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-089�ARTICLE�36�CHECKING��������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-093�Chaplain�Checking����������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-100�SS�BENEFITS�FOR�CLIENTS����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-123�DUI�CHECKING���������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-124�VEHICLE�REPLACEMENT�CKING��������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-128�DRUG�OFT�CHECKING����������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-129�COUNTY�INMATE�CHECKING�����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.035-900�SHERIFF�MOTOR�VEHICLE�IMPOUND����������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.040-000�HUNTING�AND�FISHING�CHECKING�����������������.00������������25.09��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.041-000�TAX�REDEMPTION�CHECKING����������������������.00��������52,066.50��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.070-070�DRUG�FORFEITURE�CHECKING���������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.075-000�IMPRESSED�CHECKING�ACCT����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.080-000�CREDIT�PAYMENT�CKING�������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-000�PETTY�CASH�����������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-010�PETTY�CASH�ASSESSOR��������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-020�PETTY�CASH�CIR�CLERK�������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-040�PETTY�CASH�CLERK�����������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-070�PETTY�CASH�ST�ATTY���������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-080�PETTY�CASH�RECORDER��������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-086�PETTY�CASH�GIS�������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-100�PETTY�CASH�SHERIFF���������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-101�PETTY�CASH�JAIL������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-120�PETTY�CASH�TREASURER�������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.085-130�PETTY�CASH�ZONING����������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.105.110-000�ILLINOIS�FUNDS�-�CHECKING��������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.010-000�IL�FDS�POOLED�INVESTMENTS��������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.050-000�F&M�MONEY�MARKET�(PAMM)����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.055-000�F&M�MONEY�MARKET�PAMM������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.060-000�COLLECTOR�MONEY�MARKET�����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.110-000�INVESTMENTS����������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������26,409.98
00.110.110-700�CLOSURE/POST�CLOSURE�INVESTMNT���������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.110-701�COMPOSTING�CLOSURE�INVESTMENT����������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.120-000�ILLINOIS�FUNDS�������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�11:18��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�01/31/2015�����������������������������������Combined�Balance�Sheet����������������������������������GLCOMB6.L02��Page��20

����������������������������������������������������������January�31,�2015

��������������������������������������������������SHERIFF�SALES�CO�CLK�OPERATING�ELECTRONIC�CITAT�CIR�CLK�FDS�OTHE�+-�DRUG�COURT�-+

00.110.150-300�CAP�IMPROVEMENT�-�HEALTH�DEPT����������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.210-000�SALE�IN�ERROR�INVESTMENT���������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.210-080�IL�FDS�CKING.�CO.�RECORDER�GIS���������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.210-086�IL�FDS�CKING.�CO�GIS�������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.110.210-185�IL�FDS�CKING.�INTER-TRANS�FEES���������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
30.105.005-000�ILLINOIS�FUNDS�-�CHECKING��������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
������������������������������������������������---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------
�����Total�Assets��������������������������������������7,611.90��������52,116.64��������18,632.77�������842,277.49��������33,016.30
������������������������������������������������===============��===============��===============��===============��===============

00.200.027-000�Created�by�posting���������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.205.000-100�REIM�BOND�FEES�������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.205.000-250�REIM�PATERNITY�TESTING�����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.205.200-087�RHSP�STATE�SURCHARGE�������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.210.000-000�DUE�TO�OTHERS���������������������������7,611.90��������52,116.64��������������.00�������842,277.49��������������.00
00.215.150-000�IMRF�EMPLOYEE�SHARE��������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.215.160-000�PENSION�EMPLOYER�SHARE�����������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
00.220.000-000�PAYABLES�������������������������������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00��������������.00
������������������������������������������������---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------
�����Total�Liabilities���������������������������������7,611.90��������52,116.64��������������.00�������842,277.49��������������.00
������������������������������������������������---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------

00.300.000-000�FUND�BALANCE���������������������������������.00��������������.00��������17,899.35��������������.00��������31,684.83

�����Excess�Revenue�over�(under)�Expenditures���������������.00��������������.00�����������733.42��������������.00���������1,331.47

������������������������������������������������---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------
�����Total�FUND�BALANCE�������������������������������������.00��������������.00��������18,632.77��������������.00��������33,016.30

������������������������������������������������---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------��---------------
�����Total�Liabilities�and�Fund�Balance����������������7,611.90��������52,116.64��������18,632.77�������842,277.49��������33,016.30
������������������������������������������������===============��===============��===============��===============��===============



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�11:18��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�01/31/2015�����������������������������������Combined�Balance�Sheet����������������������������������GLCOMB6.L02��Page��21

����������������������������������������������������������January�31,�2015

�������������������������������������������������PROBATION�FUND�+----�911�-----+
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Total

00.105.000-000�CHECKING�������������������������������20,489.97��������������.00�������236,976.17
00.105.005-000�CHECKING�ACCOUNT�����������������������������.00������������25.00�������380,491.17
00.105.010-026�COURT�IMPVMT/CRT�SRVS�CHECKING���������������.00��������������.00��������68,251.19
00.105.013-000�TRAFFIC�BAIL�CHECKING������������������������.00��������������.00�������501,499.45
00.105.015-000�CIR�CLK�GENERAL������������������������������.00��������������.00�������339,950.04
00.105.017-000�CIR�CLK�TRUST�CKING��������������������������.00��������������.00�����������371.00
00.105.018-000�CIR�CLK�IL�FUNDS�����������������������������.00��������������.00�����������457.00
00.105.020-027�COURT�SECURITY�CHECKING����������������������.00��������������.00�������������3.84
00.105.025-020�ARRESTEES�MEDICAL�FEE�CHECKING���������������.00��������������.00���������1,645.43
00.105.030-025�COURT�DOCUMENT�STORAGE�CHECKIN���������������.00��������������.00��������86,252.89
00.105.032-024�CIR�CLK�ADMINISTRATION�CKING�����������������.00��������������.00��������33,318.32
00.105.035-000�SHERIFF�INMATE�CHECKING����������������������.00��������������.00��������22,597.07
00.105.035-089�ARTICLE�36�CHECKING��������������������������.00��������������.00���������1,642.44
00.105.035-093�Chaplain�Checking����������������������������.00��������������.00�����������882.80
00.105.035-100�SS�BENEFITS�FOR�CLIENTS����������������������.00��������������.00���������5,089.68
00.105.035-123�DUI�CHECKING���������������������������������.00��������������.00��������12,659.07
00.105.035-124�VEHICLE�REPLACEMENT�CKING��������������������.00��������������.00���������4,763.04
00.105.035-128�DRUG�OFT�CHECKING����������������������������.00��������������.00���������7,041.86
00.105.035-129�COUNTY�INMATE�CHECKING�����������������������.00��������������.00�������118,136.11
00.105.035-900�SHERIFF�MOTOR�VEHICLE�IMPOUND����������������.00��������������.00��������11,036.08
00.105.040-000�HUNTING�AND�FISHING�CHECKING�����������������.00��������������.00������������25.09
00.105.041-000�TAX�REDEMPTION�CHECKING����������������������.00��������������.00��������52,066.50
00.105.070-070�DRUG�FORFEITURE�CHECKING���������������������.00��������������.00��������53,503.28
00.105.075-000�IMPRESSED�CHECKING�ACCT����������������������.00��������������.00���������2,500.00
00.105.080-000�CREDIT�PAYMENT�CKING�������������������������.00��������������.00�����������500.00
00.105.085-000�PETTY�CASH�����������������������������������.00��������������.00���������9,101.95
00.105.085-010�PETTY�CASH�ASSESSOR��������������������������.00��������������.00�����������100.00
00.105.085-020�PETTY�CASH�CIR�CLERK�������������������������.00��������������.00�����������390.00
00.105.085-040�PETTY�CASH�CLERK�����������������������������.00��������������.00�����������246.00
00.105.085-070�PETTY�CASH�ST�ATTY���������������������������.00��������������.00������������71.00
00.105.085-080�PETTY�CASH�RECORDER��������������������������.00��������������.00������������25.00
00.105.085-086�PETTY�CASH�GIS�������������������������������.00��������������.00�����������100.00
00.105.085-100�PETTY�CASH�SHERIFF���������������������������.00��������������.00�����������155.39
00.105.085-101�PETTY�CASH�JAIL������������������������������.00��������������.00�����������100.00
00.105.085-120�PETTY�CASH�TREASURER�������������������������.00��������������.00���������2,000.00
00.105.085-130�PETTY�CASH�ZONING����������������������������.00��������������.00�����������100.00
00.105.110-000�ILLINOIS�FUNDS�-�CHECKING��������������������.00��������������.00�������556,020.28
00.110.010-000�IL�FDS�POOLED�INVESTMENTS��������������������.00��������������.00�������162,026.36
00.110.050-000�F&M�MONEY�MARKET�(PAMM)����������������������.00��������������.00�����1,495,759.31
00.110.055-000�F&M�MONEY�MARKET�PAMM������������������������.00�������832,244.59�����1,936,294.43
00.110.060-000�COLLECTOR�MONEY�MARKET�����������������������.00��������������.00���������3,388.33
00.110.110-000�INVESTMENTS���������������������������208,232.47��������������.00����13,941,474.51
00.110.110-700�CLOSURE/POST�CLOSURE�INVESTMNT���������������.00��������������.00�����7,343,450.80
00.110.110-701�COMPOSTING�CLOSURE�INVESTMENT����������������.00��������������.00���������9,173.31
00.110.120-000�ILLINOIS�FUNDS�������������������������������.00��������������.00�������406,263.02



Run�date:�02/20/2015�@�11:18��������������������Knox�County��������������������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-XX.XXX.XXX-XXX
Bus�date:�01/31/2015�����������������������������������Combined�Balance�Sheet����������������������������������GLCOMB6.L02��Page��22

����������������������������������������������������������January�31,�2015

�������������������������������������������������PROBATION�FUND�+----�911�-----+
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Total

00.110.150-300�CAP�IMPROVEMENT�-�HEALTH�DEPT����������������.00��������������.00�������125,379.06
00.110.210-000�SALE�IN�ERROR�INVESTMENT���������������������.00��������������.00���������5,551.71
00.110.210-080�IL�FDS�CKING.�CO.�RECORDER�GIS���������������.00��������������.00��������36,494.53
00.110.210-086�IL�FDS�CKING.�CO�GIS�������������������������.00��������������.00�������117,446.17
00.110.210-185�IL�FDS�CKING.�INTER-TRANS�FEES���������������.00��������������.00���������4,065.00
30.105.005-000�ILLINOIS�FUNDS�-�CHECKING��������������������.00��������������.00��������28,223.30
������������������������������������������������---------------��---------------��---------------
�����Total�Assets������������������������������������228,722.44�������832,269.59����28,125,058.98
������������������������������������������������===============��===============��===============

00.200.027-000�Created�by�posting���������������������������.00��������������.00�����������235.58
00.205.000-100�REIM�BOND�FEES�������������������������������.00��������������.00������������(5.00)
00.205.000-250�REIM�PATERNITY�TESTING�����������������������.00��������������.00������������93.00
00.205.200-087�RHSP�STATE�SURCHARGE�������������������������.00��������������.00���������3,393.00
00.210.000-000�DUE�TO�OTHERS��������������������������������.00��������������.00�������948,952.09
00.215.150-000�IMRF�EMPLOYEE�SHARE��������������������������.00��������������.00��������95,765.69
00.215.160-000�PENSION�EMPLOYER�SHARE�����������������������.00��������������.00�������195,436.62
00.220.000-000�PAYABLES�������������������������������������.00��������������.00��������40,085.59
������������������������������������������������---------------��---------------��---------------
�����Total�Liabilities��������������������������������������.00��������������.00�����1,283,956.57
������������������������������������������������---------------��---------------��---------------

00.300.000-000�FUND�BALANCE��������������������������217,798.08�������754,288.03����29,256,868.08

�����Excess�Revenue�over�(under)�Expenditures���������10,924.36��������77,981.56����(2,415,765.67)

������������������������������������������������---------------��---------------��---------------
�����Total�FUND�BALANCE������������������������������228,722.44�������832,269.59����26,841,102.41

������������������������������������������������---------------��---------------��---------------
�����Total�Liabilities�and�Fund�Balance��������������228,722.44�������832,269.59����28,125,058.98
������������������������������������������������===============��===============��===============



COUNTY FUNDS CASH BREAKDOWN

===============================================================================================================================================================================================================================================================================================================================================================
| DESIGNATED DESIGNATED DESIGNATED DESIGNATED DESIGNATED DESIGNATED DESIGNATED DESIGNATED DESIGNATED | **
| ACTUAL  DESIGNATED ARRESTEES DRUG SS BENEFITS CIRCUIT CLERK DESIGNATED DESIGNATED DESIGNATED DESIGNATED SHERIFF SHERIFF SHERIFF SHERIFF SHERIFF SHERIFF ACTUAL | ACTUAL

2013 CASH | FUND IL FUNDS  ILLINOIS MEDICAL FORFEITURE FOR CLIENTS ADMINISTRATION COURT SERVICES COURT SECURITY COURT DOCMNT SHERIFF DUI VEHICLE DRUG OFT COUNTY ARTICLE 36 MOTOR VEHICLE CHAPLAIN DESIGNATED | LOAN FROM LIQUID
2014 BALANCE | BALANCE BALANCE INVESTMENT FUNDS FEES ST ATTY CO SHERIFF FUND CT IMPROVEMENT BAILIFF FEES STORAGE CHECKING REPLACEMENT CHECKING INMATE CHECKING IMPOUND CHECKING FUNDS | LANDFILL FUNDS

------------- ------------------------ --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DEC 31 563,966.28 (71,158.69) 2,910.59 267.15 154,241.06 7,690.32 48,680.97 26,881.25 28,975.88 68,285.18 920.82 140,543.01 9,794.86 1,462.21 3,900.69 131,513.14 2,642.00 5,533.46 882.38 631,947.23 0.00 (67,980.95)
JAN 31 305,259.48 (321,430.10) 402.15 267.29 154,241.06 8,188.52 48,682.21 26,881.25 29,410.52 68,286.92 197.71 131,168.59 10,105.11 1,562.25 3,900.79 133,837.11 2,642.07 6,033.60 882.43 626,020.14 0.00 (320,760.66)
FEB 29 (157,042.57) (796,691.59) 13,727.50 267.44 154,242.71 8,884.72 48,683.33 26,881.25 29,642.22 68,288.49 176.68 130,220.94 12,861.06 1,762.29 3,900.88 130,551.15 2,642.13 6,033.75 882.48 625,654.08 0.00 (782,696.65)
MAR 31 383,687.68 (181,004.16) 93.08 267.61 154,245.58 777.92 32,542.39 887.48 29,626.91 68,290.23 67.23 125,548.33 13,291.39 2,782.36 3,900.98 121,311.69 2,642.20 7,533.93 882.53 564,331.15 0.00 (180,643.47)
APR 30 227,925.64 (340,522.10) 270.32 267.77 154,248.06 1,569.95 32,543.19 1,687.48 30,088.13 68,291.91 489.55 123,223.76 14,547.84 2,922.43 3,901.08 121,537.30 2,442.27 9,534.12 882.58 567,909.65 0.00 (339,984.01)
MAY 31 281,560.80 (282,844.19) 366.61 267.93 154,251.14 2,213.00 32,544.02 1,887.48 30,217.87 68,293.65 373.67 117,742.08 14,998.22 3,115.51 3,901.18 121,373.34 2,442.34 9,534.32 882.63 563,770.45 0.00 (282,209.65)
JUN 30 897,636.26 34,960.64 147,412.29 150,270.67 154,253.49 2,815.86 34,248.48 1,887.96 30,775.55 68,294.92 506.48 115,910.62 12,241.03 3,295.57 3,101.30 123,416.10 1,828.15 11,534.49 882.66 564,992.66 0.00 332,643.60
JUL 31 777,843.06 118,878.95 57.61 100,400.39 154,253.49 3,236.91 34,249.06 1,887.96 31,669.83 68,296.08 116.53 110,304.04 12,591.24 3,535.63 3,101.35 124,126.49 1,720.18 8,534.64 882.68 558,506.11 0.00 219,336.95
AUG 31 550,005.20 (20,673.66) 13,941.31 513.33 154,255.61 3,772.15 34,478.53 2,687.96 32,284.50 68,297.24 540.91 105,296.86 12,941.46 3,855.69 3,006.40 118,169.16 6,720.26 9,034.79 882.70 556,224.22 0.00 (6,219.02)
SEP 30 984,775.87 18,904.12 70,831.09 340,537.19 154,257.40 4,486.22 34,902.85 3,088.62 32,817.18 68,298.36 36.22 101,310.31 13,291.68 4,082.75 3,071.48 115,807.35 7,635.38 10,534.95 882.72 554,503.47 0.00 430,272.40
OCT 31 922,269.67 6,672.74 152,381.71 190,659.48 154,260.30 5,078.30 35,754.69 3,888.62 32,953.45 68,299.52 368.00 101,069.57 13,641.91 4,182.82 3,071.66 125,933.48 7,635.51 15,535.17 882.74 572,555.74 0.00 349,713.93
NOV 30 569,691.89 2,623.56 3,585.99 62.87 157,999.33 667.39 35,755.28 4,288.62 33,048.24 68,300.64 278.53 97,085.14 13,325.28 4,382.89 3,265.46 124,962.08 1,642.38 17,535.45 882.76 563,419.47 0.00 6,272.42

===============================================================================================================================================================================================================================================================================================================================================================
| DESIGNATED DESIGNATED DESIGNATED DESIGNATED DESIGNATED DESIGNATED DESIGNATED DESIGNATED DESIGNATED | **
| ACTUAL  DESIGNATED ARRESTEES DRUG SS BENEFITS CIRCUIT CLERK DESIGNATED DESIGNATED DESIGNATED DESIGNATED SHERIFF SHERIFF SHERIFF SHERIFF SHERIFF SHERIFF ACTUAL | ACTUAL

2014 CASH | FUND IL FUNDS  ILLINOIS MEDICAL FORFEITURE FOR CLIENTS ADMINISTRATION COURT SERVICES COURT SECURITY COURT DOCMNT SHERIFF DUI VEHICLE DRUG OFT COUNTY ARTICLE 36 MOTOR VEHICLE CHAPLAIN DESIGNATED | LOAN FROM LIQUID
2015 BALANCE | BALANCE BALANCE INVESTMENT FUNDS FEES ST ATTY CO SHERIFF FUND CT IMPROVEMENT BAILIFF FEES STORAGE CHECKING REPLACEMENT CHECKING INMATE CHECKING IMPOUND CHECKING FUNDS | LANDFILL FUNDS

------------- ------------------------ --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

DEC 31 505,194.13 (85,006.16) 8,109.36 62.91 158,003.60 1,142.41 53,502.37 4,289.68 32,655.29 68,301.80 328.37 91,854.28 14,325.51 4,522.96 3,265.52 128,275.28 1,642.41 19,035.76 882.78 582,028.02 0.00 (76,833.89)
JAN 31 373,809.94 (191,950.66) 3,465.89 62.98 158,005.70 1,645.43 53,503.28 5,089.68 33,318.32 68,251.19 3.84 86,252.89 12,659.07 4,763.04 7,041.86 118,136.11 1,642.44 11,036.08 882.80 562,231.73 0.00 (188,421.79)
FEB 29
MAR 31
APR 30
MAY 31
JUN 30
JUL 31
AUG 31
SEP 30
OCT 31
NOV 30



*****COUNTY FUNDS BALANCES*****

DEC 31

JAN 31

FEB 28

MAR 31

APR 30

MAY 31

JUN 30

JUL 31

AUG 31

SEP 30

OCT 31

NOV 30

2004-2005 2005-2006 2006-2007 2007-2008 2008-2009 2009-2010 2010-2011 2011-2012 2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015

866,891.60 1,042,211.68 788,964.85 1,080,099.31 1,395,201.83 1,085,768.99 1,129,530.16 1,001,988.39 660,692.08 563,966.28 505,194.13

879,627.28 1,107,820.60 814,750.97 1,004,865.15 1,378,379.84 1,115,922.70 947,725.87 867,976.65 658,489.38 305,259.48 373,809.94

785,813.18 822,775.19 603,731.70 819,492.42 1,145,745.60 831,278.75 783,503.62 748,080.48 196,728.09 (157,042.57)

727,811.66 767,717.50 656,459.30 777,410.29 1,148,349.11 942,356.44 754,434.92 582,405.85 (98,552.54) 383,687.68

642,266.39 673,142.50 465,863.68 786,080.00 982,967.81 798,012.45 627,707.52 513,585.99 255,456.25 227,925.64

778,509.77 752,121.04 445,905.52 946,525.68 758,942.12 923,668.54 762,012.02 585,178.39 191,940.01 281,560.80

1,381,136.44 1,235,381.82 512,890.42 1,594,817.24 1,462,944.12 1,563,390.11 1,140,915.61 1,164,816.27 691,357.76 897,636.26

1,073,490.53 1,101,931.40 910,823.45 1,558,450.61 1,386,751.89 1,400,012.11 1,174,892.17 1,077,240.76 837,313.88 777,843.06

1,092,316.51 980,049.55 755,782.52 1,505,144.55 1,313,091.02 1,339,337.54 1,470,577.20 732,712.99 680,302.79 550,005.20

1,585,175.98 1,522,503.78 1,373,950.10 1,992,067.58 1,865,607.42 1,696,430.25 1,855,461.75 1,197,432.53 1,160,872.19 984,775.87

1,502,918.50 1,416,976.26 1,501,275.17 1,744,096.24 1,686,998.85 1,348,871.28 1,508,804.43 1,066,858.75 930,427.96 922,269.67

1,148,858.53 1,106,646.33 1,070,528.19 1,344,035.77 1,221,747.80 946,295.45 1,189,672.59 671,895.45 686,147.24 569,691.89

*** Amounts do not include petty cash amounts



*****COUNTY FUNDS BALANCES*****

DEC 31

JAN 31

FEB 28

MAR 31

APR 30

MAY 31

JUN 30

JUL 31

AUG 31

SEP 30

OCT 31

NOV 30

2004-2005 2005-2006 2006-2007 2007-2008 2008-2009 2009-2010 2010-2011 2011-2012 2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015

866,891.60 1,042,211.68 788,964.85 1,080,099.31 1,395,201.83 1,085,768.99 1,129,530.16 1,001,988.39 660,692.08 563,966.28 505,194.13

879,627.28 1,107,820.60 814,750.97 1,004,865.15 1,378,379.84 1,115,922.70 947,725.87 867,976.65 658,489.38 305,259.48 373,809.94

785,813.18 822,775.19 603,731.70 819,492.42 1,145,745.60 831,278.75 783,503.62 748,080.48 196,728.09 (157,042.57)

727,811.66 767,717.50 656,459.30 777,410.29 1,148,349.11 942,356.44 754,434.92 582,405.85 (98,552.54) 383,687.68

642,266.39 673,142.50 465,863.68 786,080.00 982,967.81 798,012.45 627,707.52 513,585.99 255,456.25 227,925.64

778,509.77 752,121.04 445,905.52 946,525.68 758,942.12 923,668.54 762,012.02 585,178.39 191,940.01 281,560.80

1,381,136.44 1,235,381.82 512,890.42 1,594,817.24 1,462,944.12 1,563,390.11 1,140,915.61 1,164,816.27 691,357.76 897,636.26

1,073,490.53 1,101,931.40 910,823.45 1,558,450.61 1,386,751.89 1,400,012.11 1,174,892.17 1,077,240.76 837,313.88 777,843.06

1,092,316.51 980,049.55 755,782.52 1,505,144.55 1,313,091.02 1,339,337.54 1,470,577.20 732,712.99 680,302.79 550,005.20

1,585,175.98 1,522,503.78 1,373,950.10 1,992,067.58 1,865,607.42 1,696,430.25 1,855,461.75 1,197,432.53 1,160,872.19 984,775.87

1,502,918.50 1,416,976.26 1,501,275.17 1,744,096.24 1,686,998.85 1,348,871.28 1,508,804.43 1,066,858.75 930,427.96 922,269.67

1,148,858.53 1,106,646.33 1,070,528.19 1,344,035.77 1,221,747.80 946,295.45 1,189,672.59 671,895.45 686,147.24 569,691.89

*** Amounts do not include petty cash amounts



COUNTY FUNDS

| | | H&L H&L | NET PAID IN NET PAID IN | ACTUAL ACTUAL |
REVENUE REVENUE | BOARD BILLS BOARD BILLS | PAYROLLS PAYROLLS | INSURANCE INSURANCE | VACATION VACATION | EXPENSES EXPENSES |

MONTHS 2013-2014 2014-2015 | 2013-2014 2014-2015 | 2013-2014 2014-2015 | 2013-2014 2014-2015 | 2013-2014 2014-2015 | 2013-2014 2014-2015 |
----------------------------------------------------------------------| --------------------------------------------| --------------------------------------------| --------------------------------------| --------------------------------------------| --------------------------------------------------|
DECEMBER 777,450.77 747,664.57 | 206,728.49 181,188.56 | 448,463.79 431,914.27 | 86,562.28 70,459.20 | 164,411.17 129,795.30 | 906,165.73 813,357.33 |
JANUARY 1,076,370.84 925,256.70 | 194,746.94 204,299.21 | 657,275.70 652,559.01 | 85,232.28 71,687.74 | 404,373.72 120,135.01 | 1,341,628.64 1,048,680.97 |
FEBRUARY 490,462.70 | 289,159.06 | 451,251.39 | 85,233.74 | 131,339.56 | 956,983.75 |
MARCH 1,391,017.93 | 176,044.87 | 424,311.10 | 75,150.82 | 145,570.89 | 821,077.68 |
APRIL 693,629.77 | 281,451.84 | 422,044.35 | 72,352.28 | 73,299.34 | 849,147.81 |
MAY 843,853.88 | 214,093.86 | 427,118.70 | 72,352.28 | 76,724.68 | 790,289.52 |
JUNE 1,398,855.98 | 211,861.92 | 458,967.72 | 0.00 | 111,989.88 | 782,819.52 |
JULY 683,361.17 | 145,420.39 | 428,309.14 | 73,742.28 | 147,256.56 | 794,728.37 |
AUGUST 674,494.11 | 114,520.43 | 638,572.34 | 72,970.82 | 74,305.38 | 900,368.97 |
SEPT 1,153,138.40 | 136,103.43 | 418,398.93 | 71,430.82 | 93,505.55 | 719,438.73 |
OCTOBER 685,352.19 | 162,740.75 | 422,376.29 | 72,203.74 | 90,154.61 | 747,475.39 |
NOVEMBER 649,838.92 | 348,819.28 | 488,902.43 | 72,976.66 | 90,358.33 | 1,001,056.70 |

=============================| ==========================| ==========================| ======================| ==========================| =============================|
TOTALS 10,517,826.66 1,672,921.27 | 2,481,691.26 385,487.77 | 5,685,991.88 1,084,473.28 | 840,208.00 142,146.94 | 1,603,289.67 249,930.31 | 10,611,180.81 1,862,038.30 |

| | | | | |
2 MONTHS 777,450.77 1,672,921.27 | 206,728.49 385,487.77 | 448,463.79 1,084,473.28 | 86,562.28 142,146.94 | 164,411.17 249,930.31 | 906,165.73 1,862,038.30 |

| | | |
   

NET CHANGE NET CHANGE | CASH CASH | LIQUID LIQUID
LIABILITY ACCTSLIABILITY ACCTS| BALANCE BALANCE | BALANCE BALANCE

MONTHS 2013-2014 2014-2015 | 2013-2014 2014-2015 | 2013-2014 2014-2015
----------------------------------------------------------------------| --------------------------------------------| --------------------------------------------
DECEMBER 6,534.00 1,195.00 | 563,966.28 505,194.13 | (67,980.95) (76,833.89)
JANUARY 5,251.00 1,791.00 | 305,259.48 373,809.94 | (320,760.66) (188,421.79)
FEBRUARY 4,552.00 | (157,042.57) | (782,696.65)
MARCH (29,210.00) | 383,687.68 | (180,643.47)
APRIL (244.00) | 227,925.64 | (339,984.01)
MAY 345.00 | 281,835.00 | (282,209.65)
JUNE 39.00 | 897,636.26 | 332,643.60
JULY 994.00 | 777,843.06 | 219,336.95
AUGUST (1,963.00) | 550,005.20 | (6,219.02)
SEPT 1,071.00 | 984,775.87 | 430,272.40
OCTOBER 383.00 | 922,269.67 | 349,713.93
NOVEMBER (1,377.00) | 569,691.89 | 6,272.42

| |
=============================| ==========================| ==========================

TOTALS (13,625.00) 2,986.00 |  |  
| |

 2 MONTHS 6,534.00 2,986.00 |  |  
  



COUNTY FUNDS

 
 



LOCAL USE TAX

Received

December
January
February
March
April
May
June
June
July
August
September
October
November
---------------------------
TOTALS
=================

INCOME TAX

Received

December
January
February
March
March
April
May
June
June
July
August
September
October
November
---------------------------
TOTALS
=================

2002-2003 2003-2004 2004-2005 2005-2006 2006-2007 2007-2008 2008-2009 2009-2010 2010-2011 2010-2011 2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015

-------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
7,882.60 8,361.81 9,502.07 11,152.09 10,851.55 25,679.06 9,046.38 20,610.30 8,572.88 12,113.02 12,939.58 17,317.78
7,200.03 35,863.40 * 7,553.87 8,811.52 10,531.43 11,098.67 11,700.03 8,768.75 13,935.19 10,780.55 11,772.15 13,886.31 16,385.28
6,690.85 7,753.89 0.00 8,496.85 9,432.90 11,183.89 10,468.51 7,832.34 10,832.78 10,855.09 12,401.49 13072.98

10,129.87 10,737.57 11,969.80 14,591.12 14,392.11 15,943.15 15,059.19 13,463.70 17053.66 16,589.26 17,712.96 20,568.80
6,425.81 9,162.40 7,138.29 9,416.18 8,437.66 10,403.80 9,585.88 8,011.92 10,429.70 10,601.06 12,330.06 10,906.53
5,380.85 8,519.43 8,028.99 9,443.69 8,138.00 9,565.78 8,571.01 6,372.01 11,212.35 9,613.27 9,235.49 10,707.02
7,276.51 8,292.42 9,176.55 8,924.71 9,919.76 12,247.45 10,283.90 12,716.34 11,790.06 11,884.95 11,592.07 14,136.37

6,875.10 7,465.31 11,011.36 10,859.09 10,118.56 11,293.83 10,500.11 9,677.60 11,015.16 10,960.72 12,722.14 13,032.12
6,314.18 7,742.87 8,599.25 9,680.96 11,008.72 10,385.28 8,881.20 9,173.59 10,732.06 11,460.72 11,234.45 13,846.25

9,203.27 10,115.67 11,155.44 12,919.92 12,763.86 11,808.79 11,836.06 11,858.20 12,814.05 14,920.82 15,455.18
8,043.44 8,229.40 9,349.42 9,488.79 10,684.38 9,382.58 9,839.28 9,490.92 10,589.21 12,836.06 13,178.85
7,716.91 8,866.85 11,408.49 9,982.27 0.00 8,381.26 0.00 11,303.55 11823 11,993.66 14,272.15

-------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
64,175.80 120,500.91 99,051.84 121,639.54 125,522.21 126,421.64 140,301.52 106,737.97 150,263.93 136,544.76 150,864.37 166,002.14 33,703.06

========================== =============================================================================================================================

2002-2003 2003-2004 2004-2005 2005-2006 2006-2007 2007-2008 2008-2009 2009-2010 2010-2011 2010-2011 2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015

-------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
38,824.90 33,193.66 43,006.64 118,560.83 49,231.25 136,934.25 140,353.44 44,250.21 71,207.54 48,588.23 48,225.58 85,743.91 86,615.60
41,100.99 42,992.15 41,651.30 42,545.30 48,279.12 48,825.22 42,029.06 68,188.24 94,559.78 91,309.56 75934.96 102,083.05 102,305.61
58,947.78 53,896.38 58,256.21 64,189.80 64,732.27 72,039.96 70,972.66 0.00 121,948.95 0.00 57,376.93 0.00
62,808.07 59,149.15 70,930.82 79,123.89 89,778.50 106,455.15 89,237.34 51,375.73 57,914.78 74,281.54 47,351.01 83,912.24

44,183.91 38,954.44 46,261.00 44,787.09 47,573.44 56,834.98 40,384.42 66,027.01 47,306.91 160,043.69 89,052.31
51,709.90 129,732.09 97,876.09 178,777.73 81,024.55 228,459.69 48,363.63 0.00 0.00 142,475.00 48,584.57 50,862.97
79,899.12 43,261.75 60,768.07 76,393.76 125,821.07 78,272.91 74,664.64 70,987.26 81,594.67 50,903.11 84,363.66 88,944.66
50,853.21 80,252.92 117,107.51

57,391.52 0.00 72,475.04 79,463.37 0.00 62,529.07 121,787.11 110,707.35 79,036.10 155,828.66 138,040.00
52,503.73 38,217.87 67,919.72 0.00 0.00 86,649.27 0.00 72,626.27 89,448.92 114,758.29 52,941.42 51,415.85
34,491.67 0.00 42,341.96 92,578.61 47,697.61 50,524.27 68,080.55 145,689.37 54,518.53 60,334.75 81,082.81 85094.85
34,641.38 43,917.44 44,720.71 0.00 48,927.00 48,575.51 46,343.35 0.00 0.00 77,478.40 50,376.75 98184.02
49,611.55 61,879.14 81,410.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 70625.68 48618.56 49,146.42 0.00

-------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
599,576.21 602,585.59 573,732.52 850,842.23 762,781.10 913,571.21 759,681.25 615,288.61 818,553.21 835,090.45 911,256.46 873,333.86 188,921.21

========================== =============================================================================================================================



PUBLIC SAFETY IMPROVEMENT

2013-2014 2013-2014 TOTAL LOAN TO LOAN TO OTHER PUBLIC ACTUAL FUND LIQUID 
FOR MONTH MONTH SALES TAX TOTAL SALES PROPERTY TAX PROPERTY TAX INTEREST F&M ILLINOIS FUNDS INVESTMENT BOND MARY DAVIS BUILDING SAFETY BALANCE  BALANCE

OF RECEIVED RECEIVED TAX RECEIVED  RECEIVED  RECEIVED RECEIVED   CHECKING CHECKING PAYMENT HOME FUND EXPENDITURES

September December 88,621.83 88,621.83 12.24 0.00 510,501.98 0.00 717,575.00 292,704.06 0.00 20,500.00 803,206.04 510,501.98
October January 89,107.10 177,728.93 6.82 0 568,035.09 0.00 31,580.81 292,704.06 0.00 0.00 860,739.15 568,035.09
November February 88,136.68 265,865.61 6.20 48,000.42 462,177.55 0.00 0.00 292,704.06 146,000.00 0.00 948,882.03 510,177.97
December March 99,478.14 365,343.75 5.34 704.73 25,660.78 0.00 0.00 183,000.00 306,000.00 0.00 515,365.51 26,365.51
January April 73,625.10 438,968.85 2.53 173,001.74 49,873.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 316,000.00 50,118.29 538,874.85 222,874.85
February May 76,761.11 515,729.96 84,337.57 84,337.57 315.83 16,991.02 126,635.27 250,313.07 0.00 0.00 306,000.00 350.00 699,939.36 393,939.36
March June 89,062.75 604,792.71 308,655.93 392,993.50 1,065.65 56,569.67 215,700.61 491,337.14 28,874.02 0.00 306,000.00 242.25 1,069,607.42 763,607.42
April July 87,778.45 692,571.16 15,885.36 408,878.86 1,188.10 16,455.40 303,482.13 548,521.80 0.00 306,000.00 0.00 1,174,459.33 868,459.33
May August 95,223.64 787,794.80 52,800.11 461,678.97 1,480.65 86,106.24 98,706.38 825,999.44 0.00 0.00 306,000.00 7,151.67 1,316,812.06 1,010,812.06
June September 92,845.40 880,640.20 234,592.99 696,271.96 1,968.35 21,022.62 191,553.60 927,962.58 0.00 0.00 306,000.00 199,680.00 1,446,538.80 1,140,538.80
July October 87,837.66 968,477.86 15,808.82 712,080.78 2,135.40 330,746.37 279,393.57 930,092.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,088.05 330,746.37 1,540,232.63
August November 87,305.56 1,055,783.42 0.00 712,080.78 2,104.00 158,277.70 366,702.00 932,179.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 172,482.74 8,267.47 1,457,159.45

2013-2014 TOTAL 

2014-2015 2014-2015 TOTAL LOAN TO LOAN TO OTHER PUBLIC ACTUAL FUND LIQUID 
FOR MONTH MONTH SALES TAX TOTAL SALES PROPERTY TAX PROPERTY TAX INTEREST F&M ILLINOIS FUNDS INVESTMENT BOND MARY DAVIS BUILDING SAFETY BALANCE  BALANCE

OF RECEIVED RECEIVED TAX RECEIVED  RECEIVED  RECEIVED RECEIVED   CHECKING CHECKING PAYMENT HOME FUND EXPENDITURES

September December 88,379.32 88,379.32 10,587.97 10,587.97 1,548.50 886.47 340,086.90 396,684.87 695,217.00 0.00 0.00 124,800.00 886.47 737,658.24
October January 88,885.77 177,265.09 0.00 10,587.97 526.11 320.41 376,489.97 368,206.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 82,052.94 320.41 745,017.18
November February
December March
January April
February May
March June
April July
May August
June September
July October



PUBLIC SAFETY IMPROVEMENT

2013-2014 2013-2014 TOTAL LOAN TO LOAN TO OTHER PUBLIC ACTUAL FUND LIQUID 
FOR MONTH MONTH SALES TAX TOTAL SALES PROPERTY TAX PROPERTY TAX INTEREST F&M ILLINOIS FUNDS INVESTMENT BOND MARY DAVIS BUILDING SAFETY BALANCE  BALANCE

OF RECEIVED RECEIVED TAX RECEIVED  RECEIVED  RECEIVED RECEIVED   CHECKING CHECKING PAYMENT HOME FUND EXPENDITURES

September December 88,621.83 88,621.83 12.24 0.00 510,501.98 0.00 717,575.00 292,704.06 0.00 20,500.00 803,206.04 510,501.98
October January 89,107.10 177,728.93 6.82 0 568,035.09 0.00 31,580.81 292,704.06 0.00 0.00 860,739.15 568,035.09
November February 88,136.68 265,865.61 6.20 48,000.42 462,177.55 0.00 0.00 292,704.06 146,000.00 0.00 948,882.03 510,177.97
December March 99,478.14 365,343.75 5.34 704.73 25,660.78 0.00 0.00 183,000.00 306,000.00 0.00 515,365.51 26,365.51
January April 73,625.10 438,968.85 2.53 173,001.74 49,873.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 316,000.00 50,118.29 538,874.85 222,874.85
February May 76,761.11 515,729.96 84,337.57 84,337.57 315.83 16,991.02 126,635.27 250,313.07 0.00 0.00 306,000.00 350.00 699,939.36 393,939.36
March June 89,062.75 604,792.71 308,655.93 392,993.50 1,065.65 56,569.67 215,700.61 491,337.14 28,874.02 0.00 306,000.00 242.25 1,069,607.42 763,607.42
April July 87,778.45 692,571.16 15,885.36 408,878.86 1,188.10 16,455.40 303,482.13 548,521.80 0.00 306,000.00 0.00 1,174,459.33 868,459.33
May August 95,223.64 787,794.80 52,800.11 461,678.97 1,480.65 86,106.24 98,706.38 825,999.44 0.00 0.00 306,000.00 7,151.67 1,316,812.06 1,010,812.06
June September 92,845.40 880,640.20 234,592.99 696,271.96 1,968.35 21,022.62 191,553.60 927,962.58 0.00 0.00 306,000.00 199,680.00 1,446,538.80 1,140,538.80
July October 87,837.66 968,477.86 15,808.82 712,080.78 2,135.40 330,746.37 279,393.57 930,092.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,088.05 330,746.37 1,540,232.63
August November 87,305.56 1,055,783.42 0.00 712,080.78 2,104.00 158,277.70 366,702.00 932,179.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 172,482.74 8,267.47 1,457,159.45

2013-2014 TOTAL 

2014-2015 2014-2015 TOTAL LOAN TO LOAN TO OTHER PUBLIC ACTUAL FUND LIQUID 
FOR MONTH MONTH SALES TAX TOTAL SALES PROPERTY TAX PROPERTY TAX INTEREST F&M ILLINOIS FUNDS INVESTMENT BOND MARY DAVIS BUILDING SAFETY BALANCE  BALANCE

OF RECEIVED RECEIVED TAX RECEIVED  RECEIVED  RECEIVED RECEIVED   CHECKING CHECKING PAYMENT HOME FUND EXPENDITURES

September December 88,379.32 88,379.32 10,587.97 10,587.97 1,548.50 886.47 340,086.90 396,684.87 695,217.00 0.00 0.00 124,800.00 886.47 737,658.24
October January 88,885.77 177,265.09 0.00 10,587.97 526.11 320.41 376,489.97 368,206.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 82,052.94 320.41 745,017.18
November February
December March
January April
February May
March June
April July
May August
June September
July October



Page 1 of 1Knox County 
Payment Account Activity for January 2015

02/02/2015

$ 1,500.00BEGINNING BALANCE01/01/2015

Name On Account AmountAccountDate

 718.90Clark, Chapter 13 Trustee, Michael D2009-058001/13/2015

 900.00Perez, Mary2011-038901/23/2015

ENDING BALANCE $ 3,118.9001/31/2015



Knox County
Individual Account Status for January 2015

02/02/2015 Page 1 of 2

REDEMPTION ACCOUNTS

Clark, Chapter 13 Trustee Michael D Account: 

Parcel: 

Prop Addr:

(4/20/2014)

99-16-385-007

1691 BUSHMORE AVE., GALESBURG

2009-0580

2009, 2010, 2011Tax Years: 

LAWNVIEW ADDN LOTS 185 & 186Legal: 

TOTAL AMOUNT CHARGED $ 11,156.16

 2,220.0006/10/2013 Down Payment

 500.0010/11/2013 Payment

-1,460.1004/02/2014 Knox County Tax Agent

-1,259.9004/02/2014 Knox County Collector

 718.9001/13/2015 Payment

Total In Account $ 718.90$ 7,717.26AMOUNT STILL DUE ->

Perez Mary Account: 

Parcel: 

Prop Addr:

(7/20/2015)

99-11-307-010

631 PECK ST, GALESBURG

2011-0389

2011, 2012, 2013Tax Years: 

PECK & WOOD'S ADDN SUB OF LTS 16-24 E 35' LT 35 ALL LT 36 & W33' LT 37 BLK 3Legal: 

TOTAL AMOUNT CHARGED $ 4,838.21

 900.0001/23/2015 Down Payment

Total In Account $ 900.00$ 3,938.21AMOUNT STILL DUE ->

============== END OF REDEMPTION ACCOUNTS ==============



Knox County
Individual Account Status for January 2015

02/02/2015 Page 2 of 2

SALE ACCOUNTS

Olivas Susana M. Account: 

Parcel: Prop Addr:

QUIET TITLE

99-14-276-009 371 LOCUST ST.
GALESBURG, IL

0814039V

TOTAL AMOUNT CHARGED $ 1,500.00

 1,000.0009/03/2014 Payment

 500.0009/03/2014 Payment

-362.5009/04/2014 Knox County Tax Agent

-1,087.5009/04/2014 Knox County Collector

-50.0009/04/2014 Knox County Recorder

 50.0010/17/2014 Voided Check# 1708

 362.5010/17/2014 Knox County Tax Agent

 1,087.5010/17/2014 Knox County Collector

Total In Account $ 1,500.00$ 0.00AMOUNT STILL DUE ->

================= END OF SALE ACCOUNTS =================

TOTAL PAID FOR ALL ACCOUNTS $3,118.90 



1/4 CENT SALES TAX (Supplemental Retailers Occupation Tax)

For Month Received
of:

September December
October January
November February
December March
January April
February May
March June
April July
May August
June September
July October
August November

STATE OF ILLINOIS SALES TAX

For Month of: Received

September December
October January
November February
December March
January April
February May
March June
April July
May August
June September
July October
August November

2005-2006 2006-2007 2007-2008 2008-2009 2009-2010 2010-2011 2010-2011 2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
89,124.98 89,550.52 99,636.87 100,747.52 98,239.16 98,807.52 101,347.18 101,336.94 103,425.68 104,068.68
78,668.63 80,370.79 91,997.48 89,848.19 91,960.06 99,246.39 99,690.08 99,734.17 102,117.65 106,106.61
86,437.54 85,948.12 95,763.81 93,592.80 98,155.59 103,941.63 104,943.95 105,108.08 101,057.81

105,192.70 107,573.80 117,058.42 109,817.27 115,741.46 120,796.23 121,054.48 122,290.09 115,624.90
80,320.95 76,237.53 85,647.72 81,973.18 80,598.58 83,903.74 86,477.36 93,586.88 86,295.96
79,542.03 83,044.34 86,670.30 79,838.88 85,433.67 91,449.81 99,260.91 92,710.82 90,925.32
94,154.75 94,596.23 100,235.27 91,591.98 98,351.07 104,280.56 111,771.63 103,745.59 107,098.38
90,017.53 91,014.71 102,639.61 91,872.67 91,448.40 100,734.49 100,366.55 105,337.22 106,685.35
96,973.58 100,693.62 108,091.93 99,375.75 105,205.15 102,053.77 112,153.43 117,757.72 112,073.41
90,895.63 101,377.75 108,116.74 103,550.31 112,769.79 110,680.25 109,216.22 109,097.87 109,863.56
97,058.73 94,528.61 103,152.56 97,428.25 102,218.95 102,453.71 104,626.99 105,017.28 105,025.71
91,144.43 94,961.71 104,995.94 93,570.43 96,049.03 100,745.90 106,491.08 107,522.69 105,509.73

2005-2006 2006-2007 2007-2008 2008-2009 2009-2010 2010-2011 2010-2011 2012-2013 2013-2014 2014-2015

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
22,098.46 16,167.66 19,524.48 19,159.00 18,974.65 21,662.40 23,017.77 21,967.80 20,765.92 20,565.89
21,914.43 17,305.37 18,815.92 29,241.21 20,761.50 19,801.18 27,141.24 23,958.77 29,650.74 24,043.12
15,428.77 20,443.57 19,187.35 21,426.77 26,093.90 16,836.58 28,236.31 23,693.69 26,194.48
24,118.21 23,010.56 24,999.11 25,082.27 26,070.02 21,114.46 22,991.08 21,674.66 22,356.39
16,228.04 17,724.01 18,664.52 21,094.68 18,578.42 16,402.91 19,732.06 30,483.87 26,619.13
19,438.84 22,765.24 20,354.22 15,346.04 13,408.60 23,564.87 19,716.79 21,999.97 22,955.10
20,802.09 20,598.07 16,213.65 12,625.34 16,683.55 26,996.10 18,976.71 28,628.89 25,865.11
22,581.27 21,189.69 16,438.15 18,167.15 17,954.63 23,509.90 18,564.86 26,059.17 26,504.85
24,430.23 21,284.52 18,080.35 17,814.18 16,957.32 27,314.35 25,003.09 24,038.18 22,965.04
21,575.16 19,312.34 20,868.51 21,811.17 23,674.91 36,041.96 29,197.22 26,918.93 22,475.69
19,743.70 18,470.47 20,329.16 17,779.43 17,404.07 25,283.85 29,936.84 24,042.05 17,649.71
17,903.08 17,228.00 23,369.27 14,990.24 19,424.10 22,189.09 22,808.62 19,992.33 19,073.04





































Nursing Home-Assessor-GIS-Zoning-Recorder Committee 
Meeting Minutes 

February 11, 2015 
 
Present:   Chairman, Jeff Jefferson 
                  Members:  George Knapp, Bob Bondi & Cheryl Nache  
        
Also Present: Carol Hallam, County Recorder; Rachel Secrist, Nursing Home Adm; 
Chris Gray, Supervisor of Assessments/Zoning Adm; and IT Coordinator, Andy Rowe. 
Also Present:  Reporter – Tyler Bachman, WGIL    
 
     The meeting was called to order at 6:04 p.m. by Chairman Jefferson and a quorum 
was declared with 3 members present.  Final member walked in at apx. 6:25, so 4 
members were present. 
     Motion made by Member Bondi and seconded by Member Knapp to approve the 
minutes of the January 2015 Committee meeting.  Approved unanimously. 
     There was no public comment. 
    
Administrative Reports 
 
Recorder 
     County Recorder, Carol Hallam reported: 

• Hallam reported that her bills were very minimal. 

• Hallam also reported that her webpage was not available yet, and asked why.  
Andy Rowe informed the Committee that it was waiting on review and approval 
by County Clerk, Scott Erickson before being posted. 

• Recorder’s bills were reviewed & a motion made by Member Knapp to approve 
for payment.  Seconded by Member Bondi.  Approved unanimously. 

 
Assessment, GIS, & Zoning 

     Supervisor of Assessments/Zoning Administrator, Chris Gray presented written 
reports for the Assessors, GIS and Zoning offices and bills for each department.  Gray 
reported main topics: 

• There ended up being a total of 21 Board of Review hearings for the 2014 
assessment year.  These will be held on Tuesday, February 17th.  This is the 
lowest amount of hearings that Gray recalls ever having in the 20 years she has 
worked in the Assessment Office.  Once hearings are complete, final Board of 
Review notices will be completed and mailed out.  Gray will then begin work on 
the final calculations for the 2014 assessment year and prepare the final abstract 
to send to the Dept. of Revenue.  Once all is complete, she will roll final 2014 
values to the County Clerk.  She is hoping to have everything completed by the 
end of February. 

• Bill Lotz, GIS Analyst traveled to Chesterfield, MO on Feb. 9th for a project 
“kickoff” meeting and tour of the Surdex facilities, (the company that will fly the 
county’s new aerial photography this year), along with people from the other 



 2 

two Counties involved in the project.  It was a very informative meeting for him 
to be able to see the processing steps that are needed to deliver the final aerial 
imagery. 

• Changes for the 2015 Boundary and Annexation survey, (2015 BAS), have been 
completed and sent in by Lotz. 

• The Zoning Board of Appeals did hold a Hearing on Feb. 4th.  It was to approve a 
pole sign for GCR Tires along Hwy 34 at their new location.  The Knox County 
Zoning Resolution only requires the ZBA’s approval for signs along County 
Hwy. 34 and Interstate Highways, so this does not need County Board approval.  
The ZBA approved it 4-0. 

• The Zoning Dept. issued 10 building permits for January 2015 compared to 10 
building permits for January 2014. 

• Assessor, GIS and Zoning bills were reviewed & a motion made by Member 
Bondi to approve for payment.  Seconded by Member Knapp.  Approved 
unanimously. 

 
Nursing Home 
 
     Nursing Home Administrator, Rachel Secrist reported: 

• Secrist requested that Andy Rowe, IT Coordinator first explain to the Committee 
what he had found in his research regarding wireless options for guests at the 
nursing home.  Rowe passed out a diagram of the staff/guest wireless network 
as it was now, and also a printed sheet showing 4 wireless deployment options.  
He is concerned about security and feels that legal advice from someone that 
knows the internet and the legal issues involved is very important before the 
next step.  Chairman Jefferson asked Rowe to contact Pepmeyer to get the name 
of an attorney that would be suited to help with the internet legal advice.  Once 
those issues were addressed to report back to the Committee with the findings so 
the Committee could move forward with choosing a “guest” wireless option next 
month. 

• Secrist reviewed the financial board reports with the Committee.  She stated that 
revenue was down because of Medicare being behind in payments, and also due 
to medical services increasing because of a long time resident having cancer.  
This patient had been a financial supporter of the nursing home prior to her 
admittance.  

• Secrist also explained to the Committee that Medicaid payments were being 
handled through Manage Care companies now and it is taking longer to receive 
payments.  She had been on a webinar recently and this is a problem with every 
nursing home in the State. 

• Secrist asked Rowe about the laptops and Ipads order from Zones.  Rowe 
explained that Zones had shipped the laptops, cases and software, but had 
gotten the balance of the order incorrect.  It should be corrected within a couple 
days. 

• Nursing Homes bills were reviewed & a motion made by Member Bondi to 
approve for payment, seconded by Member Nache.  Approved unanimously. 



 3 

 
Old Business  
     Member Bondi requested an update from Gray on legal issues she was having in her 
office and whether or not a designated attorney from the SA’s Office had been assigned 
to her office.  An update was given by Gray. 
 
New Business  

• Rowe asked the Committee if he or Secrist could check into what could be done 
to convert the Path Links software, which is the software used at the nursing 
home prior to the Point Click software.  The Path Links software will not be 
supported after July 2015, but the staff at the nursing home has to be able to 
access the data on Path Links for 7 years.  Rowe says it needs to be converted 
over to a new Windows based server.  Chairman Jefferson asked Rowe if he 
would check into the cost of a new server, but Secrist said she would. 

• Hallam brought up issues with the furnace at the courthouse.  Although, the 
furnace works, once it reaches a specified temperature, the air comes on.  Some 
employees at the courthouse are always freezing, so are running space heaters.  
Member Knapp stated that this had just been brought up in the Building 
Committee Meeting the night before, so was getting addressed. 

 
     Chairman Jefferson reported that the next Committee meeting will be on 
Wednesday, March 11th, 2015 at 6 pm at the Knox County Courthouse Annex. 
 
     Motion was made to adjourn the meeting by Member Bondi, seconded by Member 
Nache.   Motion approved unanimously.  Meeting was adjourned at 6:54 p.m. 
 
       Respectfully submitted,   
       Chris Gray, Secretary 



ASSESSMENT / GIS / ZONING REPORT 

February 11, 2015 

 

 

ASSESSMENT OFFICE 

 

      We received our tentative ratio back from the IL Dept. of Revenue.  For 2014 it came 

back at 33.24%.  This is well within the range of what the State of IL requires counties to 

assess all properties at, 33.33% of their market value.  The final ratio for Knox County 

will not be available until a couple weeks or so after we finish our Board of Review 

hearings and I complete and mail in our final abstract to the Dept. of Revenue and they 

finish their calculations. 

       Board of Review hearings are scheduled for Tuesday, February 17th.  We ended up 

with a total of 21 hearings for the day.  This is extremely low.  In the 20 years I have 

worked for the county, I don’t ever recall having this few of Board of Review hearings. 

        As the Chairperson for the Area II Supervisor of Assessments, I scheduled a 

meeting for Area II on Friday, Jan. 30th in Macomb.  We had 14 in attendance, which is a 

fairly decent attendance.  We hold these meetings about once a quarter.  They are very 

informative.  It’s good to meet with other counties to discuss and get ideas of how to in- 

cooperate new legislation, discuss pending legislation and other issues we have in our 

offices. 

       

GIS 

 

     Bill’s report is enclosed. 

       

ZONING 

 

      The Zoning Board of Appeals held one hearing on February 4th.   

It was to approve an advertising sign that GCR Tires & Service wanted to erect along 

Hwy 34 for their new business location.  Section 5-11059 of the Knox County Zoning 

Resolution states that “Advertising signs along Interstate Highways and US Route 34 

may be erected subject to state and federal regulations, and approval of the Knox 

County Zoning Board of Appeals after public hearing”.  These signs are limited to 

certain types of businesses.  The sign will be located on the property GCR is leasing.  

The County Board does not need to approve this.  ZBA’s approval is all that is needed.  

The ZBA approved it 4-0.   

      The Zoning Office issued 10 permits for the month of January 2015 compared to 10 

permits for the month of January 2015. 
 

            Respectfully submitted, 

        Chris Gray, CIAO/CCO 

        Chief County Assessment Officer 

        Zoning Admin./GIS Dept. Sup 



 

 GIS Report    2/10/2015 

 

 
I have included a draft contract for the 2015 aerials.  The contract will be between 

Western Illinois University and Surdex.   Knox County will be invoiced directly from Surdex for 

our share of the cost.  On Monday, February 9th I traveled to Chesterfield, Mo for a project 

kickoff meeting, as well as a tour of Surdex’s facilities. We toured both the processing facility 

and the nearby hanger and maintenance area.  We were able to see how the camera and sensors 

mounted in the planes.  It was very informative to be able to see the processing steps that are 

needed to deliver the final aerial imagery.  As a result of the meeting I need to create a layer that 

shows where terrain changes have occurred in the county since the LIDAR data was acquired. 

The LIDAR is used in the Orthorectification (making the images spatially accurate) process.  

A FOIA request was processed that asked for GIS data that was used in the redistricting 

process after the 2010 census.  They also requested data from the 1990 process, but this was not 

available. 

The changes for the 2015 Boundary and Annexation survey (2015 BAS) have been 

completed and sent in. The BAS program was suspended in 2014, so those changes were 

reported as well.  

JULIE, the underground utility locating service has made their annual request for data.  I 

will compile that information and send it out once they complete the data distribution agreement. 

On the trip to Chesterfield my traveling companions showed me mobile apps that they are 

working on.  These mapping applications are compatible with both android and Apple (IOS) 

devices.  This is what I had been working on using ESRI’s Appbuilder, but stopped due to 

numerous problems.  I am starting now with a product called the Configurable Map Viewer 

(CMV).  It is based on the JavaScript API, so I will still have a bit of a learning curve. 

 

Sincerely, 

Bill Lotz 













































































































































































































KNOX COUNTY COURTHOUSE   200 SOUTH CHERRY STREET   GALESBURG, ILLINOIS 61401-4992 
(309) 345-3815   FAX: (309) 345-3801   WEBSITE:  WWW.KNOXCLERK.ORG 

 

THE COUNTY OF KNOX 
STATE OF ILLINOIS 

 
OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK 

 

SCOTT G. ERICKSON 
KNOX COUNTY CLERK 

 
SHIELA PARKIN   DANA MITCHELL 

SARA VARNER    PAM COON 
JANE SMITH 

 

Knox County Board and Committee 
Meetings 

 
February 2015 

 
The following is a list of the meetings of the standing Committees for the Knox 
County Board for the above referenced month. 

 
 
Building Committee 
 February 10, 2015 at the Annex Conference Room.  Starting at 6:30PM 
 
Nursing Home-Assessor-Zoning-GIS-Recorder Committee 

February 11, 2015 at the Annex Conference Room. Starting at 6:00PM 
 
Sheriff-Jail-Courthouse-Mary Davis Home-Animal Control-Annex Committee  

February 16, 2015 at the Annex Conference Room. Starting at 6:00 PM 
 
Highway-Landfill Committee 

February 17, 2015 at the Annex Conference Room.  Starting at 6:30 PM 
 
Finance-Insurance-Treasurer-Judicial-Clerk Committee 

February 18, 2015 at the Annex Conference Room.  Starting at 6:30 PM 
 (Bills available for review at 6:00PM prior to meeting.) 

 
Knox County Board Meeting – Regular Meeting 

February 25, 2015 at the Knox County Courthouse.  Starting at 6:00 PM 
 

Outside Committees 
 
Knox County Veterans Assistance Commission Meeting. 

February 9, 2015 at the Annex Conference Room.  Starting at 6:00 PM. 
  
Board of Health Meeting. 
 February 10, 2015 at the County Health Department. Starting at 7:00PM. 
 
 


	Board Packet Cover - February 2015
	Board Call - February 2015
	Agenda - February 2015
	County Board Minutes - January 2015
	Closed Session County Board Minutes - January 2015
	Action Item - Appointment Elba Salem Fire
	Action Item - Appointment Galesburg Sanitary District
	Action Item - Resolution on Mutual Aid Intergovernmental Agreement 2015
	Mutual Aid Intergovernmental Agrement
	Action Item - Ad Hoc Personnel Committee
	Finance Committee Minutes - Febraury 2015
	Revenue and Expense Report - Thru January 2015
	Combined Balance Report - Thru January 2015
	County Funds Cash Breakdown - February 2015
	County Funds Cash Balance - February 2015
	County Funds Rev & Exp Comparison - February 2015
	Local Use Tax & Income Tax - February 2015
	Public Safety Breakdown - February 2015
	County Trustee Report - February 2015
	25 Sales &  Sales Tax - February 2015
	Action Item - Animal Kill Claims 2014
	Action Item - Knox County Econ Dev Invoice
	Action Item - IMRF Reynolds
	Building Committee Minutes - February 2015
	Sherrif Committee Minutes - February 2015
	Sheriff Department Report - February 2015
	Mary Davis Home Report - February 2015
	Action Item - HVAC Contract with MSI
	Assessor Nursing Home Committee Minutes - Febraury 2015
	Assessment Report - February 2015
	GIS Report - February 2015
	Nursing Home Report - February 2015
	Nursing Home Wireless Options
	Highway Landfill Committee Minutes - February 2015
	Highway Department Report - February 2015
	Landfill Department Report - February 2015
	Action Item - Bids for MFT Materials
	Action Item - Landfill Floor Repair Bid and Back
	Report - UCCI Minutes January 2015
	Action Item - Budget Line Transfers - February 2015
	Action Item - Summary Sheets - February 2015
	Meeting Calendar - February 2015

	Return to agenda: 


